LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™

Monday, February 7, 2022
6:00 P.M. - 9:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

I CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Jason A. Allison will call the meeting to Order at 6:00 P.M. via ZOOM™
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/8925766855 7?7pwd=RDNpeUNDTStF YWdRbDdOTkJmbkRIUT09

Meeting ID: 892 5766 8557

One tap mobile

+13126266799,,89257668557#,,,,*665666# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,892576685574,,,,*665666# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 892 5766 8557
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keFubiQXup

II. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

Review and take action on the following
® Regular Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2022
¢ Special Meeting Minutes of May 7, 2021, May 26, 2021, June 4, 2021 & June 11, 2021

IIl. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS

6:10 P.M. Public Hearing for Renewal of Earth Products Removal Application — PJ Keating
C 3. 2022

ontinued from January 3,

° Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be continued on Monday, F ebruary 7, 2022 at
6:10 P.M. via ZOOM, to consider the application of P. J. Keating Company, 998 Reservoir Road,
Lunenburg, MA, for renewal of a Special Permit To Remove Earth Products (overburden, rock, gravel,
loam) from a parcel of land located south of the Lunenburg town line, west of Lunenburg Road, north of a
N. E. Power Co. right-of-way and east of the Leominster city line, containing by survey 73.3 acres in
Lancaster, further identified on the Lancaster Assessors’ Maps as Map 1, Parcels 1 through 4 and Map 4,
Parcels 1 through 6, and further delineated on Plan No. 18-D-3, sheets 1 to 4, dated January 19, 2005 and
Plan No. 18-D-4, sheets 1 to 3, revised September 19, 2005, by S. J. Mullaney Engineering, Inc., 305
Whitney Street, Leominster, MA A copy of the Application and Engineering Plans may be viewed in the
Select Board’s Office, Prescott Building, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA between the hours of 9:00 a.m.

Page 1 of 3




LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™
Monday, February 7, 2022
6:00 P.M. —9:00 P.M.

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and
broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday. All persons interested in providing comment should attend and
be heard.

6:30PM Update from State Representative Meghan Kilcoyne & State Senator John Cronin

IV. BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS -

Joint Meeting with Public Works Board to review and select a Public Works Board Member to fill the
vacant seat, term to expire May 9, 2022. (Votes to be taken)

V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address their concerns, make comment and offer suggestions on operations
or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism directed at staff. volunteers, or other
officials shall not be permitted.

V. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT -

Interim Town Administrator will update the Board on the status of current projects pending.
° Minuteman Regional Vocational Technical School preliminary FY23 assessment
. Building Inspector Brian Gingras report on Site Inspection of 700 Fort Pond Road

[ VII. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY (Vote may be taken)

1. Discussion and Call for Special Town Meeting and Open Special Town Meeting Warrant (Town
Administrator Nutting)

2. Vote on Police, Clerical & DPW Union Contracts (Town Administrator Nutting)

3. Discussion on Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) Warrant
Article for Special Town Meeting. (Town Administrator Nutting)

4, Request of Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) to approve the

re-finance of mortgage for 63 Mediation Lane for the Local Initiative Program (LIP) (Town

Administrator Nutting)

Hard copies of Annual Town Report (Moody)

Post Cards for Town Meeting (Moody)

How many lead water services does Lancaster have and where? (Moody)

Town Departments wish list American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) (Moody)

Select Board being notified about expenditures over $5000.00 before being expended. (Moody)

0 Town Departments to be working on information for 2021 Annual Town Reports (Moody)

Soe oL

Page 2 of 3



Regular Meeting Agenda via ZOOM™
Monday, February 7, 2022
6:00 P.M. — 9:00 P.M.

broadcast over Sterling-Lancaster Community TV

VIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS -

Appointments:
Board of Appeals:

° Eric Jakubowicz as Alternate Member term to expire June 30, 2024 (2 year term)
° Dennis Hubbard as Alternate Member term to expire June 30, 2023 (1 year term)
Recreation Committee:

) Monica Tarbell as member, to fill unexpired term June 30, 2022.

IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE

X. OTHER/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

XI. NEW BUSINESS *

*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

XIIl. COMMUNICATIONS

In accordance with the Open Meeting Law, please be advised that this meeting is being recorded and

> Survey to collect comments for the MBTA Guidelines are now on the Town’s website

https://www.surveymonkev.comKr/SQPZCSS

> Town Offices will be closed on Monday, February 21, 2022, in observance of Presidents’ Day.
»  Select Board’s next regular meeting will be held via Zoom on Wednesday, February 23, 2022, at

6:00pm

XIII. ADJOURNMENT

Page 3 of 3







Il. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES






LANCASTER SELECT BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
of January 19, 2022

L CALLTO ORDER ]

Chairman Jason Allison called the Regular Meeting of the Select Board to Order at 6:00 P.M. via
ZOOM™, noting that the meeting was being recorded.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/ /84843124092
Meeting ID: 848 4312 4092

Roll call vote taken, Jason A. Allison, present, Jay M. Moody, present, and Alexandra W. Turner,
present.

Il APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES ]

Mr. Moody moved to approve the Select Board meeting minutes of June 7, 2021, December 20,
2021, and January 3, 2022. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M,
Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. T urner, Aye. Approved, [3-0-0].

Interim Town Administrator Jeff Nutting reported that all minutes will have been prepared for
approval as of the Select Board’s next regular meeting,

@. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS j

6:05 P.M. Public Hearing - Smart Growth Zoning District

Pursuant to Chapter 40R of the Massachusetts General Laws, and the associated regulations,
specifically 760 CMR 59. 05(1), the Select Board will hold q public hearing on January 19, 2022

recommending the North Lancaster Smart Growth Zoning District comprised of properties at
Assessor’s Parcel ID #s 14-4.M, 14-4.I, 14-4.N,14-4.G, 14- 4.F, 14-4.C, 14- 4.B, 14- 4K, 14-4.J
14-41 14- 4H 14- 4.4, 14-8.4, 14-8.0, 14-4.0, 14-9. 0, totaling approximately 64 acres.

Page 1 of 7



Lancaster Select Board
Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2021

Zoom link to access the public hearing: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84843124092 Meeting ID: 848
4312

A copy of the application and attachments may be reviewed at the Select Board Office, Prescott
Building — 2nd Floor, 701 Main Street, Lancaster, MA (978) 365-3326 ext. 1201, and online at:
www.ci.lancaster.ma.us/affordable-housing-trust/pages/40r-smart- growth-overlay-district-route-
70

Mr. Moody moved to open the Public Hearing, reading the above posting into the record. Ms.
Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner,
Aye. Public hearing opened, [3-0-0].

Presentations on the Smart Growth Zoning District were given by Karen Chapman of MRPC
(Montachusett Regional Planning Commission) and Victoria Petracca of LAHT (Lancaster
Affordable Housing Trust). Following the presentation, Mr. Allison confirmed that the purpose
and scope of the Public Hearing is that the Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust is seeking support
from the Select Board to put forth this proposal to DHCD.

Public comment and questions included:

e Carol Jackson, 40 Farnsworth Way. As a resident, wanted to know why the district had to

be so large?

e Cara Sanford, 350 Bull Hill Road. Opposes because of the connection to the commercial
overlay district.

e Russ Williston, 4 Highfield Drive. Questions about traffic; what standards would apply to
a traffic study?

e Martha Moore, 131 7 Bridge Road. Does the 40R development share access road with
trucks to the warehouse, and does it share water treatment facilities?

e Steve Kerrigan, 267 Neck Road. Thanks, to the LAHT for their hard work, supports the
proposal.

e Justin Smith, 4 Turner Lane. Objects to moving forward until questions about land swap
are answered and resolved.

e Rob Zidek, 103 Kaleva. States that the primary problem with the proposal is
environmental injustice and that it misleads reviewers.

e Russ Williston — would like to ask the Select Board to include traffic impact standards as
in current bylaws. Thinks size of project is concerning.

e Mark Grasso, Chase Hill Road. Questions regarding the percentage of units that would be
affordable.

o Greg Jackson, 40 Farnsworth Way. Is not sure how environmental regulations will be
upheld; wants more information on additional open space; concerned about housing
density and wastewater issues.

e Dick Trussell, 15 Burbank Lane. Disagrees with Mr. Zidek’s statements on environmental
injustice.

e Stephanie Stanton, 942 Main Street. In favor of 40R proposal; impressed with similar
development in Sudbury; we need the revenue and the housing.

e Carol Jackson. Disagrees with use of 40R, too much risk. Thinks only two towns in
Massachusetts, Brockton and Lawrence, have received 40R funding.

20f7



Lancaster Select Board
Meeting Minutes of. January 19, 2021

* Cara Sanford. Might like 40R if “delinked” from trucking center.
® Greg Jackson. Seems to be some opportunities for tax revenue; does proposed bylaw
mandate mixed uses to make sure that there is some commercial development?

Mr. Moody moved to close the Public Hearing. Mr. Allison seconded. Vote taken, Jason A.
Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. T urner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Mr. Allison moved that at the request of the Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust, that the
Lancaster Select Board, serving as Chief Executive Officer of Lancaster, submit the application
for a Determination of Preliminary Eligibility for the North Lancaster Smart Growth Overlay
District under Chapter 40R. Mr. Moody seconded the motion.

Ms. Turner wanted to amend the motion to add a traffic study consistent with current zoning
bylaws be included in the conditions. Discussion followed. Mr. Moody seconded the motion. Ms,
Petracca stated that within the 40R bylaw there could be additional language requiring traffic
studies for future projects within the 40R district, and that she would be glad to work with Mr.
Williston to get that language done.

Mr. Allison called for a vote on the amendment. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M.
Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Vote taken on the amended motion; Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye;
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

[IV.  BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE ]
| V. PUBLIC COMMENTS - NONE ]

Written public comment received has been forwarded to the Town Administrator and will be
attached to the minutes.

| VL TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT ]

Interim Town Administrator will update the Board on the status of current projects pending.
** Town Counsel introduction taken here out of order; see minutes below**

o Sale of Atlantic Union College (AUC)

Active purchase and sale agreement for the former music conservatory was signed last week
but closing date has not been set.

* Intersection construction of Route 117/70
——=2oLClon construction of Route 117/70

Abutters letters will be sent this week; the Select Board will need to take action next month
and the State will start advertising for the project in March with a summet construction date.

30f7



Lancaster Select Board
Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2021

| VIL

ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY 4'

1.

Discussion _and review Special Town Meeting Draft Warrant _(Interim Town
Administrator)

Mr. Nutting has sent the Select Board a memo suggesting that they consider postponing the
Special Town Meeting until March, both in terms of COVID issues and because there is
documentation still outstanding for the warrant. He recommends removing zoning issues
from the warrant and adding them to the Annual Town Meeting. This would reduce the
crowd at a Special Town Meeting and allow the Select Board to be better prepared.

Mr. Allison moved to cancel the February 15, 2021 Special Town Meeting. Ms. Turner
seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye.
[3-0-0].

Tt was discussed that at the next regular meeting the warrant could be re-opened and at that
point the Board can determine what will be on the warrant for a March Special Town
meeting.

Discussion and review American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds request from Interim
Town Administrator regarding Board of Health request.

Mr. Nutting explained that the Town has $2.3 million in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
funding. New regulations for this money have just been issued and all 437 pages are being
reviewed, but in the meantime the Lancaster Board of Health is requesting up to $10,000 for
COVID testing. The Board recognized Jeff Paster from the Board of Health who explained
the request. Ms. Turner supports the request but would like to see the Board of Health’s plan.

M. Allison moved to authorize the Board of Health to use up to $10,000 of ARPA funds for
the purchase of COVID-19 test kits. Mr. Moody seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye;
Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

. Appearance by new Town Counsel — Mivares and Harrington LL.P (Allison)

The Select Board welcomed Christopher Heep, Ivria Fried, and Alex Rubin from Miyares
and Harrington, new Town Counsel.

Review of Interim Town Administrator priorities (Allison)

Mr. Nutting reported that he has been working on the budget, the capital plan, cleaning up
some collective bargaining agreements to send out to the unions, the Hawthorne issue, and
Keating, as well as items on this agenda. Mr. Allison noted that some priorities are to get the
new Town Counsel up to speed on issues, to clean up the civil services issues for both the
police chief and the police force, to assign an attorney to the MOU committee, and to, on a
more long-term basis, work on a fiscal analysis, going out five and ten years. Ms. Turner

4 0f7



Lancaster Select Board
Meeting Minutes of. January 19, 2021

agrees and would like to include best practices in the fiscal analysis. Mr. Moody has given
Mr. Nutting a list, including what we can and cannot do with the ARPA money.

5. Review Town Administrator Search Agency Position Statement for approval &
Compensation rate (Allison)

Mr. Allison recognized John Petrin from the search agency currently under contract to recruit
and hire a new Town Administrator. Mr. Petrin explained that he has sent a statement to each
Board member and has received some comments back and that the open issue is salary. It
was noted that the position should include MCPPO certification (Massachusetts State
Procurement).

Mr. Allison moved to approve the search agency position statement as written, including
feedback provided by Select Board. Mr. Moody seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye;
Jay M. Moody, Aye; the Alexandra W. T; urner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Mr. Allison moved to approve compensation for the new Town Administrator as $160,000
plus or minus. He explained his rationale and invited the Board to discuss. Mr. Moody
seconded.

Mr. Allison noted that this is about 15% higher than surrounding towns; most area towns are
in the $140K range. He believes that $160K would bring top tier talent plus the ability to
cover many of the Human Resources tasks currently managed by a contractor at $75/hour.

Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W, Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Ms. Turner would like the educational minimum requirements to not say, “required.” Mr.
Petrin will take care of that.

6. Discuss Open Meeting Law Determination (Turner)

Mr. Nutting verified that the only open items on this topic are to make sure that the minutes
have been completed and that members of the Select Board complete individual online Open
Meeting Law training.

LVIII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS - NONE 7

Appointments
Affordable House Trust

Mr. Moody moved to appoint Trustee Frank Streeter to replace Chair Victoria Petracca as
the Trust’s representative to the North Lancaster Memorandum of Understanding Ad Hoc
Committee. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye;
Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

S50of7



Lancaster Select Board
Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2021

Mtr. Moody moved to appoint Trustee Carolyn Read to replace Chair Victoria Petracca as
the Trust’s representative to the Memorial Re-use Committee. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote
taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Recreation Commiftee

Mr. Moody moved to appoint Kimberly Shah, term to expire June 30, 2023. Ms. Turner
seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner,
Aye. [3-0-0].

Zoning Board of Appeals

Dennis Hubbard, member term to expire. Mr. Allison reports that the Zoning Board of
Appeals has asked the Board to table this item as they may interview another applicant.

Resignations

Recreation Committee

Mr. Moody moved to accept the resignation of Michelle Currier, member, effective
immediately. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody,
Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

IX.

LICENSES AND PERMITS |

Review and take action on the following 2022 Renewal License Applications:

United Ag and Turf NE, LLC — Class I License

Mtr. Moody moved to approve a Class I License for United Ag and Turf NE, LLC. Ms.
Turner seconded, contingent upon review by the Building Inspector. Vote taken, Jason A.
Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Sandee’s Restaurant - Common Victualler

Mr. Allison moved to approve a Common Victualler License for Sandee’s Restaurant. Ms.
Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W.
Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

OTHER/UNFINISHED BUSINESS ‘

Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) (Turner)
Finalize Warrant Article language

Set date of our legislative update (Turner)

6 of 7



Lancaster Select Board
Meeting Minutes of. January 19, 2021

| XI. NEW BUSINESS ]
*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonable anticipated by

the Chair.

Ms. Turner would like to sit with Mr. Nutting to review the CARES money.

| XI.  COMMUNICATIONS ]

> The next meeting of the Select Board will be on F ebruary 7, 2022, via Z0O0M, at 6PM.

[ XIIl. ADJOURNMENT ]

Mr. Moody moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:20pm. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A.
Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. T urner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Respectfully submitted

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Jay M. Moody, Clerk
Approved and accepted:

7of7






1/19/22

Dear Chairperson Allison and Fellow Select Board members,

This is my public comment for tonight’s Smart Growth Zoning District/40R Zoning application
to MA Housing. I understand that public comments or transcripts of spoken comments are
included in the application to MA Housing.

There are limited reasons why MA Housing can deny a 40R Application, as I understand from
reading the legislation. One of them is if it is not possible to adequately mitigate significant
adverse project impacts on nearby properties by means of suitable conditions.

Because this development team has linked this 40R project to favorable commercial zoning on
approximately 135+ directly abutting and contiguous acres and provided a specific concept plan
that outlines a 2.4 million square foot 24-hour massive trucking distribution center, there is no
possible way that this 40R project can be adequately mitigated. These 135+ acres are currently
zoned residential and are right up against a long-standing and quiet Lancaster neighborhood.
The site of the proposed trucking distribution center is largely in an ACEC. The project is
already under MEPA and was initially denied in its first iteration in F ebruary 2020.

The development team has manipulated the intent and process of the 40R Smart Growth Zoning
initiative idea in a cynical way. That is, if MA Housing approves this application and the citizens
of Lancaster vote on the Commercial Overlay zoning to the affirmative, then this 40R project has
directly aided this development team in realizing its 2.4 million sf trucking distribution center.
The development team is then likely to use that leverage with the MEPA folks to press for
maximum build-out in the ACEC, stating that it is building affordable housing for the
Commonwealth. It’s a win for the developer if this all happens. To many of us locals in
Lancaster, it’s a devastating loss.

Sincerely,

Cara Sanford, Lancaster citizen



Kathi Rocco

From: Jeff Nutting

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 7:06 PM
To: Kathi Rocco

Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jason A. Allison" <JAllison@lancasterma.net>
Date: January 19, 2022 at 6:55:52 PM EST

To: Jeff Nutting <INutting@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Fw:

FYl

From: Stuart Hughes <stuartmhughes80@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 6:55 PM
To: Kathi Rocco <KRocco@lancasterma.net>; Selectmen <selectmen@lancasterma.net>

Subject:



19 January 2022
Dear Select Board,

I would like to put my name forward to join Lancaster’s Ad Hoc Audit Committee and would
love to take you through my experience to show how I might add value in this important
position.

® Ihave almost 40 years’ experience of working in senior finance roles in major US
companies. | am currently a 5 year VP of Finance at Gannett and was previously an MD
at Moody’s (11 years), Director at JP Morgan (11 years) and AVP at Bank of Boston (6
years, now part of Bank of America).

* Istarted my career as an auditor at PricewaterhouseCoopers and am a fully
qualified Chartered Accountant (CPA equivalent) and a Chartered Tax Advisor. As a
Chartered Accountant in the US who maintains CPE, | keep abreast of SEC financial
reporting developments and am very aware of the SEC’s recent emphasis in ESG
reporting, cyber, legal risk, MD&A disclosures, COVID and critical accounting estimates.
® | have presented to Audit Committees and served on both Board and Supervisory
Boards during my career. | have covered many areas of Finance at Controller level and
at Finance specialist level - tax, compliance and regulatory reporting in particular.

® | am familiar with communicating with both Board and Auditors, understanding
complex financial processes & accounting policies and have experience in a
management role, having directed a team of c. 60 employees in the past.

® |have been a frequent short-term resident of Lancaster since 1990 and have
directly lived in the town for the Past 6 years. | am familiar with the geography,
ecology, recent history and board activities in the town.

I believe I have the financial acumen, accounting & auditing skilsets, communication abilities
and independence / ethics to effectively serve my community as a member of the Ad Hoc Audit
Committee. Please let me know any further information that you require.

Kind regards,

Stuart M Hughes, FCA CTA
(781) 774-0555

stuartmartinhughes@gmail.com
The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster
Massachusetts and subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or

2



responding, please remember that the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s Office has determined that
email is a public record and not confidential.

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Kathi Rocco

—= ———— aae -3
From: Jason A. Allison
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 5:44 PM
To: Jeff Nutting
Cc: Kathi Rocco
Subject: Fw: 40R Hearing Public Comment

For your records

e s e e e ——

From: Trish Finlay <trishy500@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Jason A. Allison <lAllison@lancasterma.net>; jaymdy@comcast.net <jaymdy@comcast.net>; aturner@incaster.net
<aturner@iIncaster.net>

Cc: Victoria Petracca <victoria.marquis@calistagroup.com>

Subject: 40R Hearing Public Comment

Hello,

My name is Trish Finlay and | live at Blue Heron Pond in Lancaster. | have lived comfortably in my beautiful condo
because it's an affordable unit. I'm not a fan of the stigma attached to the word affordable and | had to overcome my
pride. | was embarrassed at first that | found myself in need of such housing. No one knows anyone's struggles. If it
weren't for this program, I'd never have the reward of homeownership again.

ng experience with her taking care of mel),
I began healing. | searched for affordable housing-that alone is a full time job! Tenacity, many disappointments, and a lot
of patience finally led me to, what | think of as, the home of my dreams. These programs are important to people in
hardship. | know hardship well. Handouts are how some view affordable housing, speaking for myself, I think of it as a
great way for those in need to find their way through and enjoy their surroundings. It helped me try harder to achieve

my own goals.

Lancaster is one of the prettiest towns in MA, I'd love to see others who can't afford such a beautiful town be able to
contribute to this community and what it is built on-without judgment.

Thank you for reading this.

Regards,

Trish

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to

the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Kathi Rocco

From: Jason A. Allison

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 5:47 PM
To: Jeff Nutting

Cc: Kathi Rocco

Subject: Fw: 40R Hearing Public Comment

For your records

From: Marie Deldon <marie.deldon@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Jason A. Allison <JAllison@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Fw: 40R Hearing Public Comment

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

On Monday, January 17, 2022, 3:24 PM, Marie Deldon <marie.deldon@yahoo.com> wrote:

These are reasons that make sense to have a 40R District along Rte. 70.
40R is a smart growth tool from the Commonwealth to improve the 40B practices.

40R keeps Lancaster in creates a master planned community with jobs, landscaping, amenities and open
space.

We feel that Lancaster needs to have revenue coming in to help pay for the schools and town
infrastructure and to maintain the town.

I've seen other areas i.e. Maynard, Wayland, Sudbury and they have done good for the town.
Regards,
Marie & Anthony Deldon

140 Mary Catherine Drive Lancaster, MA

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. ¢. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



1/19/22

Dear Chairperson Allison and Fellow Select Board members,

This is my public comment for tonight’s Smart Growth Zoning District/40R Zoning application
to MA Housing. Iunderstand that public comments or transcripts of spoken comments are
included in the application to MA Housing.

There are limited reasons why MA Housing can deny a 40R Application, as I understand from
reading the legislation. One of them is if it is not possible to adequately mitigate significant
adverse project impacts on nearby properties by means of suitable conditions.

Because this development team has linked this 40R project to favorable commercial zoning on
approximately 135+ directly abutting and contiguous acres and provided a specific concept plan
that outlines a 2.4 million square foot 24-hour massive trucking distribution center, there is no
possible way that this 40R project can be adequately mitigated. These 135+ acres are currently
zoned residential and are right up against a long-standing and quiet Lancaster neighborhood.
The site of the proposed trucking distribution center is largely in an ACEC. The project is
already under MEPA and was initially denied in its first iteration in February 2020.

The development team has manipulated the intent and process of the 40R Smart Growth Zoning
initiative idea in a cynical way. That is, if MA Housing approves this application and the citizens
of Lancaster vote on the Commercial Overlay zoning to the affirmative, then this 40R project has
directly aided this development team in realizing its 2.4 million sf trucking distribution center.
The development team is then likely to use that leverage with the MEPA folks to press for
maximum build-out in the ACEC, stating that it is building affordable housing for the
Commonwealth. It’s a win for the developer if this all happens. To many of us locals in
Lancaster, it’s a devastating loss.

Sincerely,

Cara Sanford, Lancaster citizen



Kathi Rocco

From: Alexandra Turner

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:51 PM
To: Kathi Rocco; Jeff Nutting

Subject: Fwd: Jan. 18 Public Hearing - Rezoning

Alix Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kathy Hughes <kathymbhughes@gmail.com>

Date: January 19, 2022 at 3:42:32 PM EST

To: "Jason A. Allison" <JAllison@lancasterma.net>, Alexandra Turner <aturner@lancasterma.net>, Jay
Moody <JMoody@lancasterma.net>

Cc: Russ Williston <russwillistonpublic@gmail.com>

Subject: Jan. 18 Public Hearing - Rezoning

Dear Select Board members,
I ask that my comments be included in the public hearing notes for the BOS petition on Jan. 18, 2022.

Last night | attended a public hearing for "a petition by the Lancaster Board of Selectmen for a
requested Amendment to the Zoning Map pursuant to Section 220-58 of the Lancaster Zoning
Bylaws. The petition seeks to change the zoning district of certain land to be include within the
Enterprise District.” It was surprising that no members of the Select Board’ were present to stand
by their petition or hear resident reaction both in favor (2 people) or against (whole lot more) the
petition. it appears that the concept plan in the petition has changed very little from the developer’s
previous plan that was included as a citizen’s article in the last Town Meeting warrant.

It was clear from public comment and questions last night that the proposed zoning change and concept
plan did not provide current information and will negatively impact the local community and Lancaster
as a whole in 50 many ways:

» The traffic study includes numbers provided by Target that are lower than the industry averages
for this type of evelopment, artificially skewing the impact of traffic on the local roads.

» Nevertheless less, the Peer Reviewer stated that the roads in the area wilf be severely and
negatively impacted.

e The Peer Reviewer commented that it is less than ideal to have only one main artery road into a
mega complex of this size for both regular access and safety concerns.

» The financial impact analysis included a revenue projection NOT based on an actual tenant and
inconsistent with local assessment percentages for warehouses in the area, as well as these
projections assumed a tenant would not seek tax exemptions from the town, which is common
practice for warehouses of this magnitude.

e The financial impact analysis also did not include updated safety service numbers, the cost of
ensuring compliance, town counsel costs, DPW expenses, additional town administration
resources, (this project has already absorbed a ridiculous amount of very valuable time from our
dedicated volunteer board and committee members, not to mention concerned residents.



e The environmental impact on the area needs to be considered in detail before it goes before the
town as there are buildings and a water treatment plant pianned for development in and near
the ACEC area.

* The developer indicated a 7am - 7pm facility to abutting neighbors last March and is now saying
it will likely be a 24/7 facility, creating noise and light concerns for the neighborhood and
constant traffic on very dark roads.

* The development is not in scope with the Towns’s Master Plan.

There are many more concerns especially around traffic, safety and pollution, but | encourage you to
watch the video of the hearing and listen to the residents before you make any decisions to include this
rezoning in the town warrant for either a special or regular town meeting. Please encourage this
developer to massively scale down this project before they singlehandedly damage our beautiful town
forever.

Kind regards,

Kathy Hughes
80 Fire Rd. 11

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential,



Jan. 19, 2022
Dear Chairperson Allison and Fellow Select Board members,
Regarding the Smart Growth Zoning District/40R Zoning application of MA Housing

| cannot imagine how it would be possible to adequately mitigate significant adverse
project impacts on nearby properties by means of suitable conditions.

One issue is the rezoning of a residential zone which protects an existing neighborhood
from possible industrial property. This need has not changed and the zoning shouldn't
either. A small buffer zone and a berm with some trees on top are not a satisfactory
solution for shielding residents from the noise, dirt and air pollution generated by a
massive warehouse and truck depot.

The many issues with a development of this size are overwhelming. It is so
inappropriate for a small town like Lancaster and so close to residential areas. This
immense project should not be approved. It isn’t really about 40R at all, that is just an
excuse. | see no way it can be carried out without devastating results for the
community.

Respectfully,

Irene Roper

5 Turner Ln
Lancaster, MA 01523



LANCASTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Special Meeting Minutes
Of May 7, 2021

[ CALLTO ORDER ]

Chairman Jay M. Moody called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Selectmen to Order at 6:00
P.M. via ZOOM™, Present were Selectmen Walter F. Sendrowski, Jason A. Allison and Town
Administrator Orlando Pacheco.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/856108721 66

Meeting ID: 856 1087 2166

|IL__ PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ]

6:00 P.M. Opportunity for public to address their concerns, make comment and offer
suggestions on operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism
directed at staff, volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted,

| Il APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES ]

Approve and take action Regular Meeting Minutes of March 15, 2021.

Selectman Sendrowski moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 15, 2021.
Selectman Allison Seconded. Jason A. Allison vote Aye, Jay M, Moody vote Aye and Walter F.
Sendrowski vote Aye. [3-0-0]

[1V.  SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE ]
[ V. BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE ]
| VL. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - NONE ]
| VIL__ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY ]

1. Executive Session M.G.L. c.30A, §21 (a)(2) — To conduct strategy sessions in
preparation for contract negotiations with non union personnel specifically the Fire

Page 1 of 3



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of May 7, 2021

Chief and may or may not reconvene in public session if the chair so declares. (Roll
Call Vote)
Selectman Sendrowski made the motion to go into Executive Session M.G.L. ¢.304, §21
(a)(2) — To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for contract negotiations with non
union personnel specifically the Fire Chief and will reconvene in public session.
Selectman Allison Seconded.

Walter F. Sendrowski vote Aye

Jason A. Allison vote Aye

Jay M. Moody vote Aye.

Board of Selectmen reconvened back into Public Session.

Selectman Sendrowski made the Motion to approve the contract between Fire Chief Mike
Hanson and the Town of Lancaster for term of five (5) years. Selectman Allison
Seconded. Jason A. Allison vote Aye, Jay M. Moody vote Aye and Walter F. Sendrowski
vote Aye. [3-0-0].

2. Continue discussion on Citizens’ Housing Planning Association (CHAPA) request on
affordable property under Chapter 40B — 452 Blue Heron Drive. (Vote may be

taken)

Selectman Allison moved that the Board not exercise its right of first refusal on the
affordable housing unit property under Chapter 40B — 452 Blue Heron Drive, and to
adopt the new revised deed rider from the Department of Housing and Community
Development. Selectman Sendrowski seconded. Jason A. Allison vote Aye, Jay M. Moody
vote Aye and Walter F. Sendrowski vote Aye. [3-0-0].

3. Review and take action on approving the foregoing Conservation Restriction (CR)
from David Rota to the Lancaster Land Trust, Inc., on a 7.702 acre parcel of land
located on Deershorn Rd.

Selectman Sendrowski moved to approve the foregoing Conservation Restriction (CR)
from David Rota to the Lancaster Land Trust, Inc., on a 7.702 acre parcel of land located
on Deershorn Rd. Selectman Allison seconded the motion. . Jason A. Allison vote Aye, Jay
M. Moody vote Aye and Walter F. Sendrowski vote Aye. [3-0-0].

4. Discussion on Mosquito Spraying

Mr. Pacheco explained that if the Town wanted to opt out of aerial mosquito spraying,
which would only be done following positive Eastern Equine Encephalitis (EEE) testing,
they would need to do so within the next few weeks. The Select Board choose to take no
action.

[VIIL APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS - NONE |

20f3



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of May 7, 2021

|IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS ]

Thayer Memorial Library request permission to use the Town Green for High Flying Frisbee Dog
Show on Wednesday, June 23,2021 from 6:00pm — 8:00pm.

Selectman Sendrowski moved to approve a permit for the Thayer Memorial Library to use the
Town Green for the High F. lying Frisbee Dog Show on Wednesday, June 23, 2021 from 6:00pm
— 8:00pm. Seconded by Selectman Allison. Jason A. Allison vote Aye, Jay M. Moody vote Aye
and Walter F. Sendrowski vote Aye. [3-0-0].

| X.  NEW BUSINESS * ]

*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonable anticipated by
the Chair.

| XL COMMUNICATIONS - NONE ]

| XI. ADJOURNMENT ]

Seeing no further business, on Motion by Selectman Sendrowski, seconded by Selectman Allison,
it was unanimously voted. The Board of Selectmen adjourned at 6:25P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Jason A. Allison, Clerk
Approved and accepted:

30f3






LANCASTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Special Meeting Minutes
Of May 26, 2021

[I.  CALLTO ORDER o

Chairman Jay M. Moody called the Special Meeting of the Board of Selectmen to Order at 6:00
P.M. via ZOOM™,

Join Zoom Meeting
hﬂas://usQZweb.zoogli/j/_SZ% 1616127

Meeting ID: 829 4161 6127

Roll call was taken; Selectmen Walter F. Sendrowski, present; Jason A. Allison, present; Jay M.
Moody, present.

[ PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ]

6:00 P.M. Opportunity for public to address their concerns, make comment and offer
suggestions on operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism
directed at staff, volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted.

contact the Town’s MRPC (Montachusett Regional Planning Commission) representative, the
Chairman of the Planning Board.

Resident Mark Grasso stated that the Select Board needs to schedule the Annual Town Meeting
no earlier than 7:00 pm as per bylaws, referencing MGL (Massachusetts General Laws) Chapter
180, Section 2. Selectman Sendrowski noted that last year’s meeting was held at 5:00 pm.

(1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - NONE ]
[IV.  SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE 1
| V. BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE ]

Page 1 of3



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2021

| VL.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - NONE [

| VIL

ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY ‘

1.

Review and take action on the Annual Town Meeting Warrant for Fiscal Year 2022,
to be held on Monday, May 3. 2021 at 5:30pm at the Bolton Fairgrounds.

It was confirmed that Town Counsel has reviewed all articles, and that some typographical
changes and citations of Chapter will happen on the Town Meeting floor.

Mr. Sendrowski moved to approve the Annual Town Meeting Warrant for Fiscal Year
2022, to be held on Monday, May 3, 2021 at 5:30pm at the Bolton Fairgrounds. Mr.
Allison seconded. Vote taken, Walter Sendrowski, Aye; Jason Allison, Aye; Jay Moody,
Aye. [3-0-0]

Review and take action on the Warrant for the Annual Town Election to be held on
Monday, May 10, 2021 to be held at the Town Hall Auditorium from 7:00am to

8:00pm.

Mr. Sendrowski moved to approve the Warrant for the Annual Town Election to be held
on Monday, May 10, 2021 to be held at the Town Hall Auditorium from 7:00am to
8:00pm. Mr. Allison seconded. Vote taken, Walter Sendrowski, Aye; Jason Allison, Aye;
Jay Moody, Aye. [3-0-0]

Continue Review and Discussion on the Criminal Offender Record Information

(CORI) policy.

In order to comply with requirements from the Massachusetts Executive Office of Public
Safety, Mr. Allison moved to approve the Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI)
policy as presented. Mr. Sendrowski seconded. Vote taken, Walter Sendrowski, Aye;
Jason Allison, Aye; Jay Moody, Aye. [3-0-0]

| VIIL.

APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS - NONE ]

| IX.

LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE ’

| X.

NEW BUSINESS * |

*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonable anticipated by
the Chair.

| XI.

COMMUNICATIONS I

[ XIL

ADJOURNMENT ]

20f3



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2021

Seeing no further business, on Motion by Selectman Sendrowski, seconded by Selectman Allison,
it was unanimously voted. The Board of Selectmen adjourned at 6:55 PM.

Respectfully submitted

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Jason A. Allison, Clerk
Approved and accepted:

3of3






LANCASTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Special Meeting Minutes
of June 4, 2021

L CALL TO ORDER ]

Chairman Jason A. Allison called the Special Meeting of the Board of Selectmen to Order at 6:00
P.M. via ZOOM™,

Roll call taken, Jason A. Allison, present; Jay M. Moody, present; Alexandra W. Turner, present.

Michelle Vasquez, Chairman of the Finance Committee, called the Finance Committee to order.
Roll call taken, Michele Vasquez, Susan Smiley, Dick Trussell, Emily Kerrigan. The Planning
Board did not have a posted meeting and therefore did not take roll call. Present were Russ
Williston, Roy Mirabito, Carol J ackson, Peter Christoph, and Tom Christopher. John Farnsworth
of the Board of Health called their meeting to order. Roll call taken, John Farmsworth, Kathy
Holden.

Also present and introduced were: Brian Maser and Mark Rich, KP Law, of Counsel; Victoria
Petracca, Lancaster Affordable Housing Trust; Greg Jackson, 40 Farnsworth Way, speaking to the
Scenic Roads Bylaw article.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8370958 1310

Meeting ID: 837 0958 1310

[ I PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ]

6:00 P.M. Opportunity for public to address their concerns, make comment and offer
suggestions on operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism
directed at staff, volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted,

[III.__APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - NONE ]
[IV.  SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE ]
[ V. BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE ]

Page 1 0of 2



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of June 4, 2021

(VL TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - NONE |

[VI. ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY |

1. Joint Meeting with Boards and Commissions and Town Counsel to review the
Special Town Meeting Warrant and Annual Town Meeting Warrant to be held on
June 21, 2021 beginning at 7:00pm at the Bolton Fairgrounds. 318 Seven Bridge
Road (Route 117).

Discussion was held on each individual article. There was some wording that Town
Counsel suggested might be changed, particularly in the article relating to the CPA
(Community Preservation Act) Committee. Counsel further suggested that although the
Special Town Meeting Warrant needed to be approved tonight and posted tomorrow to
meet the 14 day posting requirements, the Annual Town Meeting Warrant could still be
amended and approved later since the posting requirement was seven days.

Ms. Tumer moved to approve the Special Town Meeting Warrant for the meeting to be
held on June 21, 2021, beginning at 7:00pm at the Bolton Fairgrounds, 318 Seven Bridge
Road (Route 117). Mr. Moody seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M.
Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

[ VII. APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS - NONE ]

[IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS - NONE J

[X. NEW BUSINESS * |
*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonable anticipated by
the Chair.

[XI.  COMMUNICATIONS |

> Board of Selectmen Regular meeting, Monday, June 7, 2021, 6:00pm

| XI. ADJOURNMENT ]

Mr. Moody moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:58pm. Ms. Turner seconded the motion. Vote
taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Respectfully submitted

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Jason A. Allison, Clerk
Approved and accepted:

20f2



LANCASTER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Special Meeting Minutes
of June 11, 2021

L. CALL TO ORDER ]

Chairman Jason A. Allison called the Special Meeting of the Board of Selectmen to Order at 3:02
P.M. via ZOOM™,

Roll call taken, Jason A. Allison, present; Jay M. Moody, present; Alexandra W. Turner, present.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82905485313

Meeting ID: 829 0548 5313

| I PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ]

6:00 P.M. Opportunity for public to address their concerns, make comment and offer
suggestions on operations or programs, except personnel matters. Complaints or criticism
directed at staff, volunteers, or other officials shall not be permitted.

Chairman Allison recognized resident Mark Grasso. Mr. Grasso asked that the Select Board add
an agenda item to an upcoming meeting regarding Planning Director Search Committee. Mr.
Allison asked Town Administrator Orlando Pacheco to have this done.

Mr. Allison recognized resident Victoria Petracca. Ms. Petracca’s question was whether or not the
Select Board endorses articles. In particular, she asked if the Select Board would be willing to
endorse the upcoming Annual Town Meeting article about Inclusionary Zoning.

Mr. Allison recognized resident Greg Jackson who expressed concern about the low COVID-19
vaccination rate in Lancaster and asked the Selectmen to review the policy for remote meetings.
He would like the Board to be especially cautious, especially for the next 60-90 days.

L |

LIII. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - NONE

[IV. SCHEDULED APPEARANCES & PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE N

D’. BOARDS, COMMITEES AND DEPARTMENTS REPORTS - NONE J

Page 1 of 3



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2021

| VI

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - NONE

| VIL

ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET, AND POLICY J

1.

Review and approve the final layout for Route 70 and Route 117 Intersection.

Mr. Pacheco explained that there have been changes to the drainage plans made at the
request of residents and the Conservation Commission. Ms. Turner has spoken with
Counsel today and is concerned that people do not have information; Mr. Pacheco
rebutted with history of the project. Mr. Allison does not believe he has been given
enough information to vote on this project.

Mr. Allison moved “that this Board lay out as public the ways or a portion of the ways
known as Buttonwood Drive, Otis Street, and North Main Street in the location shown on
the Plan entitled ‘North Main Street, Route 70/117, 2021 Town Layout Plan’ prepared by
GCG Associates, Inc., dated June 8, 2021, and further, that the Board file a copy of this
vote and the aforementioned plan with the Town Clerk no later than June 14, 2021, for the
purpose of obtaining the acceptance of such layouts from the June 21% 2021 Lancaster
Annual Town Meeting.” Mr. Moody seconded the motion. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison,
Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Review and Approve the 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant for the Fiscal Year
2022 to be held at the Bolton Fairgrounds. 318 Seven Bridge Road, on Monday, June
21,2021 at 7:15PM.

Mr. Allison recognized Victoria Petracca, who asked if the Select Board endorses articles
at the Annual Town Meeting (ATM); lengthy discussion was held as to the merits of this.
Mr. Moody moved for the Select Board to endorse Article 9, the Inclusionary Zoning
Article, at the Annual Town Meeting. Ms. Turner seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison,
Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Mr. Allison recognized Greg Jackson who had questions about why the plan for the Route
70/117 intersection had to be approved prior to Annual Town Meeting.

Ms. Turner moved to approve the 2021 Annual Town Meeting warrant for the Fiscal Year
2022 to be held at the Bolton Fairgrounds, 318 Seven Bridge Road, on Monday, June 21,
2021, at 7:15PM. Mr. Moody seconded. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody,
Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

VIIIL.

APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS

Appointments:

Interim Police Chief — Everett L. Moody

20f3



Board of Selectmen
Special Meeting Minutes of June 11, 2021

Ms. Turner would like more information about the details of this position, so moves to
table discussion of this position to an upcoming meeting. Mr. Moody seconded the
motion. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W, Ti urner, Aye.
[3-0-0].

Interim Assessor — Bobbi Jo Williams
Ms. Turner would like more information about the details of this position, so moves to
table discussion of this position to an upcoming meeting. Mr. Moody seconded the
motion. Vote taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Ti urner, Aye.

[3-0-0].
[IX. LICENSES AND PERMITS ]
| X.  NEW BUSINESS * ]

*This item is included to acknowledge that there may be matters not reasonable anticipated by
the Chair.

| XI._ _ COMMUNICATIONS ]
[ XI. ADJOURNMENT ]

Mr. Moody moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:23pm. Ms. Turner seconded the motion. Vote
taken, Jason A. Allison, Aye; Jay M. Moody, Aye; Alexandra W. Turner, Aye. [3-0-0].

Respectfully submitted

Kathleen Rocco
Executive Assistant

Jay M. Moody, Clerk
Approved and accepted:

3of3






V. BOARDS, COMMITTEES & DEPARTMENT REPORTS






Orlando Pacheco

—— = ===}
From: Kevin Bartlett
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 10:19 AM
To: Orlando Pacheco
Cc: Rachel Peto; Kathi Rocco
Subject: DPW Board Vacancy

Good Morning,
At our DPW Board meeting Monday night, we had discussed the position of Board Member Shawn Corbett.

Although the board or | had not received any formal resignation, we decided that him selling his house and moving out
until annual elections.

Thank you,
Kevin

Kevin A. Bartlett

Superintendent, Lancaster D.P.W.
392 Mill St. Ext.

Lancaster, Ma 01523
978-365-2412 x1101

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Town of Lancaster

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
392 Mill Street Extension
Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523
Tel. (978) 365-2412
Fax (978) 365-4419

Commissioners

Kevin A. Bartlett, Superintendent John J. King, Jr.
Rachel L Peto, Administrative Assistant Douglas DeCesate
Town of Lancaster Selectmen, 01/05/2022

Per our previous Board meeting dated 12/06/2021, the Board accepted Shawn
Corbett’s relocation from the State as his resignation from the Board of Public

Works.

The Board hereby announces the vacancy of one seat within the Board of Public

Works to be filled.

Respectfully submitted,

7 Av 4
7

/John I. King, Jr., Chairman

e
< L\V:’

)9(glas DeCesare, Member




Kathi Rocco

== = =S

From; Ivria Fried <ifried@miyares-harrington.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 5:55 pm

To: Jeff Nutting; Alexandra Rubin

Cc: Kathi Rocco; Rian Rossetti

Subject: Re: Good Afternoon We have a vacancies in the elected DPW board. They have sent
notice to the SB. The law states after 7 days notice the boards can meet to appoint a
new member,

Attachments: MGL Chapter 41 Section 1 1_Appointment.pdf

Hi Jeff,

(2) Upon receiving such notice, the Select Board shall give the public one week’s notice so
members of the public may apply for the position.

(3) The combined members of the Select Board and the remaining members of the board having
the vacancy then vote to fil] the vacancy. The vote must be by roll call,

vacancy. Assuming notice was given by the DPW board within a month of the vacancy, the Select Board and
the remaining members of the DPW board may hold a combined vote to fill the vacancy after giving the public
one week’s notice.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Ivria Glass Fried
MiyaresHarrington - Local options at work

Miyares and Harrington LLP

40 Grove Street » Suite 190

Wellesley, MA 02482

Cell: 617.874.7948 | Office Direct Line: 617.804.2427 | Main: 617.489.1600

wWww.mj vares-harrin gton.com

From: Jeff Nutting <INutting@Iancasterma.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:15 ppm



wenerai Law - rart i, 1ie vi, vnapier 41, secton 11

HWIEeL, V.V vl

Part1 ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT

Title VII CITIES, TOWNS AND DISTRICTS

Chapter 41 OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF CITIES, TOWNS AND
DISTRICTS

Section 11 APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY IN TOWN OFFICE

Section 11. As used in this section, the term "vacancy" includes a failure
to elect. If a vacancy occurs in any town office, other than the office of
selectman, town clerk, treasurer, collector of taxes or auditor, the
selectmen shall in writing appoint a person to fill such vacancy. If there is
a vacancy in a board consisting of two or more members, except a board
whose members have been elected by proportional representation under
chapter fifty-four A, the remaining members shall give written notice
thereof, within one month of said vacancy, to the selectmen, who, with
the remaining member or members of such board, shall, after one week's
notice, fill such vacancy by roll call vote. The selectmen shall fill such
vacancy 1if such board fails to give said notice within the time herein
specified. A majority of the votes of the officers entitled to vote shall be
necessary to such election. The person so appointed or elected shall be a
registered voter of the town and shall perform the duties of the office
until the next annual meeting or until another is qualified.

hitps://malegislature.gov/L aws/GeneralLaws/Parti/TitleVIl/Chapter4 1/Section11 7



Kathi Rocco

From: Kevin Bartlett

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Kathi Rocco

Subject: Letter of Interest DPW Board
Attachments: SKM_C300i220131075500.pdf

Hi Kathi,

I have a letter from Walter Sendrowski for the vacant position. Please let me know what time we would be
meeting with the Select Board.
Thank you,
Kevin

From: SMTP <SMTP@Ilancasterma.net>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 7:55 AM

To: Kevin Bartlett <kbartlett@lancasterma.net>
Subject: Message from KM_C300i

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Walter Sendrowski
P.O. Box 154
Lancaster, MA 01523
978-365-2015

Y :‘.hg‘;f"l‘ 11675 }

January 13, 2022

Department of Public Works
392 Mill Street BExt.
Lancaster, MA 01523

To Whom it May Concern:

I am aware of a vacancy on the DPW and would like to offer my service. I am interested in filling
that vacancy until the next town election.

I have served the Town of Lancaster in numerous capacities over the years and 1 believe my
experience and my concern for the town will be beneficial to the DPW.

Your consideration of my interest is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,
/

)
- Y }
i

e d 4

L% :/ v,{;’:' - y
Walter Sendrowski =~ °



Town Administrator Report






ﬁ MINUTEMAN

February 1, 2022
Jeff Nutting, Interim Town Administrator

Lancaster Town Halil, Suite SP

695 Main Street

Lancaster, MA 01523

Dear Mr. Nutting,

The Minuteman Regional Vocational Technical School Committee approved preliminary assessments at its meeting
on January 27, 2022. As such, Minuteman Regional Vocational Technical High School has an approved budget of
$29,010,622. The Minuteman School Committee will review the budget and assessment figures based on the
Governor’s Budget Proposal released on January 26, 2022, as it passes through the House and Senate. We will send
notice of revised figures, if any, after the review.

We have established the following schedule in compliance with the Minuteman School District Regional Agreement,
Section IV-"Apportionment and Payment of Costs”, subsection (G)-"Times of Payment of Apportioned Costs”.

On or before August 1%, 2022 $273,189

On or before September 1%, 2022 $273,189 25% $546,378
On or before October 1%, 2022 $254,976

On or before November 1%, 2022 $254,976

On or before December 1%, 2022 $254,976 60% $1,311,306
On or before January 1%, 2023 $109,275

On or before February 1%, 2023 $109,276

On or before March 1°, 2023 $109,276 75% $1,639,133
On or before April 1%, 2023 $273,188

On or before May 1%, 2023 $273,189 100% $2,185,510
Total $2,185,510

The FY23 budget book and preliminary assessments are posted on our website at www.minuteman.org.

Please consider this letter as request for payment according to the above schedule. if you have any questions about
the preliminary assessment, please contact Nikki Andrade, Business Manager at nandrade@minuteman.org or 781-
274-1033.

Sincgrely, (

Edward A. Bou‘quillon,,
Superintendent-Direct

cc: Finance Committee Chair
Board of Selectmen Chair

Minuteman High School ' 758 Marrett Road, Lexington, MA 02421 T 781.861.6500 F 781.863.1747 TDD 781.861.2922 minuteman.org

District Members: Actan, Arlington, Bolton, Concord, Dover, Lancaster, Lexington, Needham, Stow






Town of Lancaster
Massachusetts

]

DEPARTMENT OF INSPECT. IONAL SERVICES

701 Main St Lancaster MA, 01523
978-365-3362 ext. 1310

Memo

To: Lancaster Select Board
From: Brian Gingras - Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer
Date: February 2, 2022
RE: Site Inspection of 700 fort Pond Rd
Per request of the Select Board a site inspection of United Ag and Turf located at 700

Fort Pond Rd was conducted on January 24, 2022. The purpose of this inspection was to ensure
the site was in compliance with all applicable bylaws and conditions in relation to the owner’s

Brian Gingras

Cc: Planning Board; Town Administrator



March 26, 2012

Peter Munro, Building Inspector
695 Main Street,

Suite 4

Lancaster, MA 01523

Re: Hannigan Engineering, Inc.
Site Plan Approval — Padula Bros., Inc.
Fort Pond Road
Assessor’s Map 5, Parcel §

Dear Mr. Munro:

This is to certify that on March 12, 2012, the Lancaster Planning Board, by a unanimous
vote, approved the Site Plan application, submitted by Hannigan Engineering, Inc., for
the construction of a proposed 18,000 square foot building with outdoor storage to serve as
a new sales and service facility for Padula Bros., Inc., a distributor of John Deere farm and
lawn equipment, including tractors, located on Fort Pond Road on a portion of the above
described property owned by William D. Chisholm.

The site plans were submitted by hand delivery to the Planning Department on February
15, 2012, and received at a Planning Board meeting on February 27, 2012. The Board
reviewed the plans at a duly posted public meeting held on February 27, 2012. The site
plans were reviewed by Haley & Ward, Inc., 25 Fox Road, Waltham, Massachusetts
02451, which was engaged as engineering and planning consultant to the Planning Board.
The plans were also reviewed by Town of Lancaster technical and department staff and
comments were submitted by the Planning Department. The Board also considered
comments by interested citizens and other parties, who attended the meetings detailed
above.

The proposed facility consists of an 18,000 square foot building located on an
approximately 8.83-acre portion of the property which comprises Lot SA on an ANR Plan
endorsed by the Planning Board on February 27, 2012. The ANR plan contains one
additional lot with no frontage on Fort Pond Road. The parking area has been designed to

Site Plan Approval -Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 1



accommodate 47 parking spaces. The proposed building will be served by a private
sewage disposal system located on site. The site will be served by the Shirley Water
District for domestic water and fire protection. Two floor drains in the service department
will be filtered into an alarmed holding tank that will be separate from the sewage disposal
system. One detention basin will be located on site for stormwater runoff. Cable,
telecommunications and electric services will be installed underground. Locations are

also indicated for on-site liquid propane gas tanks,

This Site Plan approval decision is based on the site plans entitled “SITE
DEVELOPMENT PLAN, PADULA BROS., INC., FORT POND ROAD IN
LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS, FEBRUARY 15, 2012”, Plan No. C-10-21,
consisting of the following sheets: Existing Conditions Plan, Site Development Plan,
Construction Details (3 sheets), Lighting Diagram and Landscape Diagram. The plans,
consisting of 7 sheets, are dated February, 15, 2012, and revised March 8,2012.
Collectively, these plans will be referred to as the “Approved Site Plans”.

The site plan approval is subject to the following general and special conditions:

GENERAL CONDITIONS

1) The applicant shall be responsible for addressing any outstanding issues as identified
in a letter from Haley & Ward, Inc., dated March 9, 2012, unless otherwise noted
herein, Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the applicant shall provide
written certification from the applicant’s engineer of record that the issues in said letter
have been adequately addressed and compliance has been achieved, -

2) All improvements shall be constructed in accordance with the Approved Site Plans,
together with supporting data including drainage calculations as last revised and
delivered to the Planning Board. No substantial modifications, additions,
substitutions, alterations, or any changes shall be made in any plans without the
written approval of the Planning Board after a determination is made whether such
changes or alterations are substantial. Any requests for substantial modifications
shall be made to the Planning Board for review and approval and shall include a
description of the proposed modification, reasons the modification is necessary and
supporting documentation.

3) Unauthorized deviations from the approved Site Plan may result in the Planning
Board seeking the issuance of a Cease and Desist Order until the deviation is
addressed. Violation of any condition contained herein or failure to comply with the
site plan shall subject the Applicant to a zoning enforcement action in accordance
with the remedies set forth in G.L. c. 40A.

4) The Applicant shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws,
regulations and by-laws pertaining to the proposed development as well as the
conditions of any permit, approval or order of other agencies or authorities,

Site Plan Approval -Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 2



5) If applicable, Copies of any Draft or Final Environmental Impact Report concerning
this development shall be submitted by the applicant to the Planning Board. In
addition, copies of the following state or federal permits shall be submitted when
issued:

a) DEP Public Water Supply Permit

b) NPDES Stormwater Permit

¢} Sewage Disposal Works Construction Permit

d) DEP Industrial Wastewater Holding Tank Compliance Certificate

6) This site plan approval is solely for the 18,000 square feet sales and services facility
building as shown on the Site Plans. Subsequent development of commercial or
industrial uses on the site shall require additional approvals as may be required in the
Zoning Bylaw,

7) This Site Plan Approval does not include approval for development of structures or
uses anywhere other than on Lot 5A on the Approved Site Plans. Any proposed
development of other areas will require the submission of site plans for approval by
the Board.

8) The proposed building will have sprinkler systems. The fire suppression design will
be included in the complete set of building drawings. These plans will be submitted
to the Lancaster Building Inspector for review and subsequent issuance of the
building permit. If any additional hydrant flow tests are required by either the
Building Inspector or Lancaster Fire Department, they will be conducted by the
applicant.

9) The Applicant shall obtain a Building Permit prior to building construction and a
Certificate of Occupancy prior to occupancy.

10) Prior to the commencement of authorized site activity, the Applicant shall provide
to the Building Inspector and to the Planning Board office the name, address and
business phone number of the individual who shall be responsible for all activities
on site. -

11) Members or agents of the Planning Board shall have the right to enter the site at any
time to gather all information, measurements, photographs or other materials needed
to ensure compliance with this approval.

12) The Applicant and/or property owner shall provide twenty-four (24) hour notice to
pertinent Town departments, inchiding the Building Inspector and the Board’s
engineer, prior to commencing any work on the site that requires inspection or
review.

e
Site Plan Approval -Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 3



13) The Applicant shall promptly pay the reasonable fee of the consulting engineers for
review of plans or field inspections during the construction phase. A schedule for
such inspections shall be mutually agreed upon by the Applicant and the Board prior
to the commencement of construction. The results of any inspections shall be
provided to the Board in written format. The Board may require the Applicant to
establish an escrow account pursuant to G.L. c. 44, § 53G to assure such payment,
subject to replenishment.

14) The following facilities and aspects of operation and maintenance of the
Development shall remain private, and the Town of Lancaster shall not be requested
to take responsibility for operation or maintenance of same:

a)
b)
c)
d)
2
)

g
h)

All interior driveways and parking areas

Storm water management facilities, including detention basins
Water drains, pumping and storage facilities

Private on-site sewage treatment facilities

Snow plowing

Landscaping

Trash removal

Parking area and driveway lighting

15) The Approved Site Plans have been reviewed and found to be compliant with the
height, area, setback and other dimensional requirements of the Lancaster Zoning
Bylaw applicable to the development of the Sales and Service facility and the
accessory parking facilities and utilities proposed to service the development.

16) The Applicant shall comply with the State Building Code and with the following
requirements pertaining to the Building Inspector and Public Works issues:

a)

b)

d)

Pre-construction meeting among the Applicant, contractor, Building
Inspector, and/or the Public Works Department.

Prior to construction, submission of construction drawings and the
Approved Site Plan to the Building Inspector.

Completion of all off-site construction in conformance with the
Department of Public Works Standards and Specifications. The Applicant
shall submit construction drawings to the Department of Public Works for
review and approval for all off-site improvements. This work would
include clearing, signage, striping, paving and grading.

Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the Applicant’s agent
(contractor or engineer) shall provide written certification that all site
improvements have been installed and constructed in accordance with the
Approved Site Plans and the conditions of this Site Plan Approval
decision.

—__—-_Em_——————————*——;-g__ﬁ___________‘_____——_-___
Site Pian Approval -Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 4



17)

18)

19)

20)

21)
22)

23)

e) The Applicant shall be responsible for cleaning up any sediment carried
into either the Town’s or abutting property owner’s rights-of-way
resulting from construction on the site.

During construction, the Applicant shall conform to all local, state and federal laws
regarding noise, vibration, dust, odor, erosion controls, and blocking of Town roads.
The Applicant shall at all times use all reasonable means to minimize inconvenience
to residents in the general area. Construction on exterior features shall not
commence on weekdays before 7:00 AM and shall not continue beyond 7:00 PM
and on Saturday before 8:00 AM and ending by 3:00 PM. There shall be no
construction on any Sunday or State or Federal legal holiday.

Sediment tracked onto Fort Pond Road from construction activities shall be swept at
the conclusion of each construction day, until all work areas have been properly
stabilized.

In the event of blasting during the construction phase, the Applicant’s Blasting
Operator shall provide seven days advance notice of the commencement of blasting
operations by certified mail to those property owners entitled to a pre-blast
inspection pursuant to 527 CMR 1.00 et seq. Copies of said mailing shall be
furnished to the Planning Board and the Fire Department. Copies of the blasting
monitoring reports, noting any vibrations in excess of that allowable by regulation,
shall be mailed to the above-referenced property owners, the Planning Board, and
the Fire Department at the termination of the blasting operations. The Blasting
Operator shall provide notice to the Planning Board and the Fire Department of any
reported damage to real property.

Outside storage facilities are permitted under this Site Plan Approval, in only those
areas indicated on the Approved Site Plans.

No portable warehouses or trailers may be used for permanent or temporary storage.
All utility service lines serving the approved project shall be installed underground.

If applicable, the Applicant shall be responsible for contacting the Lancaster
Conservation Commission regarding any requisite permits for the project and shall
meet all conditions set by the Commission. The Conservation Commission's Order
of Conditions, or any order of the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), if
applicable, regarding this property, shall be made a part of this Approved Site Plan.
If there is any inconsistency between the Approved Site Plans and the plans as may
be approved by the Conservation Commission or the DEP, the Applicant shall be
required to submit an amended plan to the Board for a determination as to whether a
modification to this Site Plan Approval is necessary. Such submittal shall be made
by certified mail or in hand at a regular meeting of the Planning Board. Said
amended plan submitted to the Board shall be accompanied by a letter setting forth

Site Plan Approval -Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 5



any and all changes from the Approved Site Plans and shall include revised drainage
calculations, if applicable.

24) No final certificate of occupancy for any building shall be issued in any approved
phase until the site improvements and infrastructure (but not the buildings) specified
on the plans as applicable to the relative phase are constructed and installed so as to
adequately serve said building or adequate security has been provided, reasonably
acceptable to the Board, to ensure such completion. Any such performance
guarantee shall be approved as to form by the Board's legal counsel.

25) Prior to the issuance of the final certificate of occupancy, the Applicant shall submit
an as-built plan stamped by a professional engineer and approved by the Board’s
consulting engineer, to certify that all improvements have been completed in
accordance with the Approved Site Plan. No final certificate of occupancy shall be
issued until the Planning Board confirms that all improvements or alterations
substantially comply with the Approved Site Plan.

26) Litter and debris in the parking lots, landscaped and buffer areas shall be removed
daily to maintain a neat and orderly appearance.

27) The Applicant shall minimize the use of salt in the parking area to reduce any
negative impacts to vegetation and ground water. A maintenance plan shall be
submitted to the Planning Board prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy
for its approval, after consultation with the Conservation Commiission.

TRAFFIC
1) No traffic plan required for this project.

2) Expansion of travel lane at entryway — see revised plans, dated March 8, 2012.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

1) The Applicant’s registered professional engineer shall prepare guidelines for the
operation and maintenance of the stormwater management system subject to the
approval of the Board or its agent. In the event that the Applicant, its successors, or
agent fails to maintain the stormwater management system in accordance with such
guidelines for operation and maintenance, the Town may conduct such emergency
maintenance or repairs, and the Applicant shall permit entry onto the property to
implement the measures set forth in such guidelines. In the event the Town conducts
such maintenance or repairs, the Applicant shall reimburse the Town within 30 days
for all reasonable expenses associated therewith; if the Applicant fails to so
reimburse the Town, the Town may place a lien on the Development or any unit
therein to secure such payment.

Site Plan Approval -Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 6



2)

3)

The Building Inspector shall monitor the stormwater detention basins immediately
following any rain event during the first year following construction to determine if
there is ponding. If basins require longer than 48 hours to drain after cessation of the
rain event, then the Applicant is responsible for modification to the outlets.

The Applicant shall submit cut sheets from the manufacturer of any manholes
installed on the site with certification that the manholes are structurally sound.

LIGHTING

1)

2)

The lighting plan is approved. No additional site lighting, other than shown on the
Approved Site Plans, shall be installed without prior approval from the Planning
Board.

Lighting fixtures shall be consistent with the detail sheet that is included in the
Approved Site Plans.

LANDSCAPING

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

The landscaping plan is approved. Modifications to the landscaping plan approved
hereunder may be made subject to further Planning Board review before planting of
vegetation.

If applicable, the landscaped buffers abutting residential properties shall be
constructed as early as possible in the development process as weather and site work

‘provisions allow, but not later than thirty days after water service is available on the

locus, in order to provide a buffer to adjacent properties.

Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the Applicant shall substantially
complete the landscaping improvements, as shown on the approved landscaping plan
or provide the Planning Board with a performance bond for same. The Applicant
shall establish a separate landscaping maintenance bond in the amount of Ten
Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) to guarantee that landscaping improvements are
maintained and survive for at least three growing seasons following the completion
of planting.

All on-site landscaped buffer areas shall be maintained in good condition in
perpetuity so as to present a healthy, neat and orderly appearance.

Irrigation systems installed by the Applicant shall be maintained in proper working
order.

SIGNS

e e e ——
Site Plan Approval -Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 7



1) Any application for signage shall be submitted separately to the Building
Inspector.

2) All signs shall comply with Article 8 of the Zoning Bylaw, unless a variance
and/or special permit is granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1) This site plan approval is subject to a review of the fire suppression system design
by the Lancaster Fire Department.

2)  The Applicant shall have up to three (3) years from the date of this site plan
approval to complete the project and secure a Certificate of Occupancy.

Sincerely,

Noreen Piazza, Planning Director
Community Development and
Planning

cC: Lancaster Planning Board
Lancaster Department of Public Works
Lancaster Police Department
Lancaster Fire Department
Lancaster Board of Health
Hannigan Engineering, Inc.
Haley & Ward, Inc.
Padula Bros., Inc. -
William D. Chisholm

T e R ——
Site Plan Approval ~Padula Bros. - March 2012 Page 8



e

Town of Lancaster

Planning Board
Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523

LANCASTER Touw ¢

DEFINITIVE SITE PLAN DECISION RCUD 2021 NOU 16 pug:s

700 Fort Pond Road (Assessor’s Map 5 Parcel 32P)

Ata meeting on April 12, 2021, the Lancaster Planning Board voted 5-0-0 to approve the Definitive
Site Plan titled “Site Development Plan; John Deere Dealership® prepared by Hannigan
Engineering, Inc. dated February 5, 2021, and filed by United Ag and Turf NE, LLC, applicant,
and SRC RC Funding, IV LLV c¢/o United Ag and Turf NE, LLC, owner. The application involves
the construction of a 50 ft by 72 ft addition, 3,600 SF, for additional services and storage.

No proposed changes in site lighting, landscaping, or drainage infrastructure will result from the
project. The site is within the EZ (Enterprise Zone) zoning district and within the IPOD (Integrated
Planning Overlay District) on a property located at 700 Fort Pond Road (Assessor's Map 5 Parcel
32P), Lancaster, Massachusetts.

The Site Plan was approved with the following conditions:

1. The property shall be thoroughly screened by dense natural vegetation of a suitable height
to conceal any storage areas in the rear yard. Moreover, the applicant will extend the
existing fence of same material and height approximately 95 feet to the east. The fencing
on the west side will be relocated to be approximately 25 feet off the rear property line. A
vegetative screen will be installed between the fence and the property line as additional
buffer from the existing fill easement to the westerly property line. The existing woodland
area between the fence and the property line will be left in its natural state as a buffer to
the project.

2. The applicant shall prepare a landscape screen plan detailing the plantings described
above. This shall be provided to the Planning Board for review prior to the issuance of
the Building Permit for the proposed addition. And further approval of the plan will be
contingent on revised drawings that indicate the buffer zone delineation as depicted on a
plan submitted by Carron Associates to the Conservation Commission for negative

determination of applicability.

3. Product that is stacked on the site in the rear of the property shall be limited to
approximately 8 feet in height. It is acknowledged that certain products are taller than 8
feet and these items shall not be stacked.

4. The fencing modifications and the landscape screen shall be installed prior to Occupancy
permit being issued. The new plantings shall be properly maintained and watered to
ensure success of screening. Any plantings that die within the first two growing seasons
shall be replaced by the applicant.

Lancaster Town Offices «
Prescott Building +701 Main Street Lancaster, MA 01523 « 978-365-3326 «
Hours of Operation: Mon 9a.m. - 5 p.m. e Tue-Thur 9 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. «Fri — closed to public



5. Any use of land within the 100 foot buffer zone that includes parking of vehicles new or

used and or other types of equipment should be conditioned through the Conservation
Commission either with a Determination of Applicability or a notice of intent filing.

Authorized Planning Board Member,

////*/Z"’-/ Wﬂ lr~— _DATE: ’///6/20?-(




DATENzB 3, 2020
FB: B2z | 08 NOx 23821

mmw mm_ mm um. _m ﬁ me WE

E

i mi _“T ﬂﬁmm_m um
it ﬁ?_m“m L
i n,_“__.m i et ﬁ %_. i m_mmmmm_um“

-. i RS

mm.w mmm" __.m"mm ﬁ m“mu m_._ ,mm; wmmm

sy s Em
273
D toH/ta [SCALE: v'esd
APPD: Cua
SELT 4 OF5 |PLAN KO-10-21

LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS

PREPARED FOR:

BUILDING AllDITION PLAN
UNITED AG & TURF HORTHEAST

BAVE HAMMOHD, CRO

#0 8 30

FARFIELD, MAME 04237

1 [367) ra-tutp

PROJECT INFORMATION
AL GINEERS & LA SURVENORS

ENGINEERING, INC.

HANNIGAN
b

T

cae

CHIS:

SRV: Srsie

TAB: ST

i)

_ 00@ o} jopazy)
:
|

LEGEND
S e

i 1 Bact #68 300 57

A A 7 e P P e $ Buers
2 wux a2

ey T

Er

w7 -

qarrax
.

ANTIE QOMPRENT TN ~ § ST FIR 200 S

MR T e X3 A =

Dowam 2o
s,

2

ROUTE
1951 STATE WomwAY Lavoyr
CLAYDUT Mo, 2830)

\\N\m\m

EXSTNG BULEH
Saq BEY a7,

EA

4R,
.

[

~on

D Roap

Pon,

2 FORT

P —

.

1951 oy
[
_\__\m

T

2 gl
SR

=

TN




SITE DEVEL OPMENT PLAN
JOHN DEERE DEALERSHIP
700 FORT POND ROAD

IN
LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS
FEBRUARY 5, 2021

REVISIONS TH,

OWNER

SCR RC FUNDING IV LLC

c/0 UNITED AG & TURF NE, LI.C
901 BIRMINGHAM AVENUE

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90049

APPLICANT:

UNITED AG& TURF NE, LLC
DAVE HAMMOND, CBO

PO BOX 30

FAIRFIELD, MAINE 04937
TEL. (207) 314- 1140

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:

D.R. POULIN CONSTRUCTION, INC,

59 DUCK MILL ROAD

FITCHBURG, MASSACHUSETTS 01420
TEL. (978) 353-6740

ENGINEER & SURVEYOR:

HANNIGAN ENGINEERING, INC.
8 MONUMENT SQUARE

LEOMINSTER, MASSACHUSETTS 01453

TEL. (978) 534-1234

ROUGH JUNE 21,2021

PLAN INDEX

SHEET H EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
SHEETS 2-3 DEMO / SITE PREFARATION PLANS
SHEET 4 BUILDING ADDITION FLAN

SHEET 5 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

2521 < UNRD AG & TURF HE, LG, — C-10-21 {nE 21, 2021}

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION




& m" ‘m“n\ m-.m un o w M. w ale
o | H: JHE
3 g L i iy HHHE
& i .mwmrmw .m_,ﬂ. g £|5 3 ¥ 5
Bl {1y, o i R R ENE
| olly ol m_m i g 1fS:3 Y 1ERHE
SRR mw... .u_mmm_ wa g2 i HHE
0l 1l ol it S 3 Ml & ur ity
ol iy mwwmmm wm.uwm_mmw_l wmmm AR WEHEE
A st £ 0|2 s il 3 [gelds
___cm&m!
il
e
m it m,_,m i
§ 0
it Gai il
itttz
i
-
i
i m"mmnm
¥ m_” i
g mmw_mnm
W . R
il N
w ¥
¥
of w.
® g
X \\.& ..w
~- R
-N\.L-Hh - .;.m H.l/._“/l/, _“
>Z<n_§oo .u\ //// T
104 Birijgin o _




§ it n:.. ATRE HE ARERE
m _mm I f_mmwmﬂ T
WN_. _5,. ,m__ .mm..mm WL e
b4 i m m[-u. |-} m 3|§|
i, L w_&_& i  F D e
el e i S8 g
& ._.. _ﬂ r.m_m__ L T | CESHHEE
e 17
o Il N e
3| bl oty
) 7 g @88 o} prbaa
aghly
{1 & + et
i mﬂ mm .Wmmmw
e mmm“,m
IR CN - [
s B [T
T
il dele SO
o~ .w.)
i
3y
off
; ® 2
b /&7
S A
;
et
JHE
; mmmm“m e
B ! i,
ity 1 yialel mm.
o L
>2<&:oo Moy ._N.QI\,”“JONMIQ/I/ mm mwmmmmmm mmw M
mz . ortirive € e wa @ N




8 E F i mw w. x

S L mm mmm" .mm L
T ?%wl&: i
0 mmyr L““a
AR

LOT 5A
AREA =384,

e

mmmm.

e

EXISTING BLILD'N!
S48 B4 = 42773

[CT

m
£y mMWn mmm

il

mﬁ_

il

21l

pEEmED

ENGINEERING. INC.
AL EVGINEERS 6 LAND SURVEVORS .
LTI, MASSAOCIITES 0hlS

HANNIGAN

Sze~.
L=

S
"-"‘SI pmm—aTa

SR
gz mM\um
il m H A
4|5 i mmmw
WR. mMum“ mmmm
24 3oy
c HGE
m_.w,_ i
5 el _wmmm
B
:nm“m i
mm»mdww .MM.
RN
i
i
~ g
3}
off
® g
H
T
EHH
uMMMMmmmmm
pi d ey
28 mm"T
mzwmm memm
wmvmmm mmnm
wummmmmmmmm
mmﬁwmwmm




\\\
e il
¥

. g1
I an
L
sy £
Nig g ul
£
P
J
\

LAY o 3 T AR 00 9}

Scmczy G

ROUTE »
1951 STATE HGHwAY Lavoyr

B0 Krmwm —o awar

aDewms

oo mes

g m:__ 54 :% mwum ) = Mm é wmmw
m wm.: mmm_mm, .um Mmm m _.mm_m m_m 4 r mm mm g 0 wmum
o ...nm mm . mmw hmm __..r R mm nw m .m s
: m_; .wm ,:“_ w_mwmwﬁ% E R
W | m: w »m_mm ;.Tm. ..._n .m ww_m mh 2 m 3 -m.m ;
B ._._mmwmm ,m_h‘m_/mum&_“m__m__w_m%_ mm._mmm 3 1 3 ] ¥ i3

wm,”_.m_ﬂ,m ot

dl

~ 1T 20

oy
[FXNGE - 1 s PR 000 9%
i AT 4 uTs

s
) = 2rowas e

[ - —

X L0 9) o 2 O w27 DS

L
DN ALY (R R WA = 1 $PACE PO X 7.

are /e
AR F200

(LAYOUT o, 3830

TE IMTS OF Mo
DS SED.

r

i




= cann asc

1-1/3" 0r cour

|

7o . O o mopremny

Lga..x

il o % iy wmmm
g | R |
1 A W
m.mwmm_. 22! m, i (HEel
O FH
Wi [ 3 |4l
d
ok
m ®
:
mm
mmm
/
H
al

PUMP NOTES & SPECIFICATIONS

51|
il
: _mm
e

i .mm

m_mm“,

__w

i
i
]

_?._

"- &
_ w..

|
mm

._m _&

g m
___ ...
H ]

H
i

g,
m Mw_.:" _n

11
i iitd

new

_mmn_
ammm_gm




Brian Gingras

From: Dave Hammond <Dave.Hammond@uatne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Brian Gingras

Subject: Set backs

Brian | have started the process with Hannigan engineering to help with is setback issue. Unfortunately, Bill is
leaving tomorrow for vacation and will be back Feb 15th. He said he will work on this when he is back. He was
going to try to figure out with all the situations if it will be better to file a variance, file for a special permit or
do a modification of the site plan. He wanted to think thru the best and quickest way for it to be handled. |
assume this email to you will be enough for you to understand that we have started teh process and we do
not expect to be paying a $600 per day violation charge.

thank you for all your help with this.

Dave Hammond | CBO
United Ag & Turf Northeast
Direct (207 )314-1140
www.uatne.com

Meﬁm l L['NILETB ...:":':’-’“' %T&FEMQ

F.*
-

CONFIDENTIALITY. This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information proprietary to United
Ag & Turf NE, LLC, or one of its parents, subsidiaries, or affiliates, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed, shall be maintained in confidence and not disclosed to third parties without the
written consent of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this electronic mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return mail. Any sales quote contained in this email
shall only be valid if the quote is in writing and on a signed United Ag & Turf NE, LLC purchase order form.



Town of Lancaster
Department of Inspection Services
701 Main St Lancaster MA 01523

5

>/

T3

Telephone: 978-365-3326 X1310

United Ag and Turf
700 Fort Pond Rd
Lancaster MA 01523

Via Regular and Certified Mail (7021-0950-0001-0505-6214)
January 25, 2022
Property Address: 700 Fort Pond Rd
RE: ZONING VIOLATION(S)

Dear Sir,
On January 24, 2022, at 2:15pm an inspection was conducted of the above referenced property,

in response to a request received from the Town of Lancaster Select Board regarding the renewal of the
Class 1 Dealers License for the location. During the inspection and further review of all site plan
approvals and referenced plans, several violations of the Town of Lancaster Zoning Bylaws and State
building codes were observed:

1. AFence has been erected along the rear of the property more than 7’ in height requiring a
bullding permit. Sald fence must also be 25’ from the rear property line as referenced in
condition 1 of the Definitive Site Plan decision dated April 12, 2021 (attached)

2. The rear yard is being used for the outdoor storage and display of goods within 100’ of the
Residential district in Violation of Lancaster Zoning Bylaw 220-11 C(3) (attached) and in
violation of Condition 20 of the Planning board Decision dated March 26, 2012(attached)

3. The required side yard is being used for the storage and display of goods in violation of
Lancaster Zoning bylaw $220-9 F (3} and In violation of Condition 20 of the Planning board
Decision dated March 26, 2012.

4, Outdoor Storage is being stacked more than 8’ in height in violation of condition 3 of the
Definitive Site plan Decislon date April 12, 2021 (attached)

Your immediate attention to this matter is required. To avoid further enforcement action
including a fine of up to $300 per day per violation, each day being a separate violation, and any
additional actions allowed per law, State Building Code, or Local Ordinance, you must bring the property
into compliance within 14 days of receipt of this notice.

Brian Gingras — Town of Lancaster Zoning Enforcement Officer 978-365-3326 ext 1079
CC: Planning, Select Board, Conservation.

PURSUANT TO M.G.L.A. c.40A, §§8 AND 15, THIS ORDER MAY BE APPEALED TO THE ZONING BOARD
OF APPEALS WITHIN THIRTY DAYS OF THIS NOTICE.



ADMINISTRATION, BUDGET AND POLICY






#1







WARRANT FOR
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
MARCH 21, 2022
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Worcester, ss.

To any Constable of the Town of Lancaster in the County of Worcester,
GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to
notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of Lancaster qualified to vote in the elections
and Town affairs, to meet at Mary Rowlandson Elementary School Auditorium, 103
Hollywood Drive, in said Lancaster on Monday, the Twenty-First of March 2022, at
7:00 o'clock in the evening, then and there to act on the following Articles:

ARTICLE 1
Finance Committee
Select Board

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds the
following sums of money, to be expended by the respective Departments or Officers
indicated, for the capital projects and purchases itemized and described herein:

E Select Board

Amount: $15,000.00

Funds to be expended by: Select Board
Purpose: Tree Cutting
Funding Source: Capital Stabilization

& School Committee

Amount: $150,000.00

Funds to be expended by: Select Board

Purpose: Boiler Replacement/Temp. Boiler
Funding Source: Free Cash

Page 1 of 6



C. Select Board

Amount: $50,000

Funds to be expended by: Select Board

Purpose: Engineering Services related to Route 117/70
Project

Funding Source: Free Cash

d. Select Board

Amount: $45,000

Funds to be expended by: Select Board

Purpose: Costs associated with Order of Taking related to
Route 117/70 Project

Funding Source: Free Cash

The Finance Committee recommends:
Select Board recommends:

Summary: This article proposes to fund the acquisition of a certain capital item for the
Town in FY2022 by transfer from available funds. A majority vote is required for passage
of this article.

ARTICLE 2
Amend Fiscal Year 2022 Operating Budget
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to amend the vote taken under Article 1 of the June 21, 2020
Annual Town Meeting appropriating funds to defray the expenses of the Town for the
Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2020, and, as necessary therefore, to raise and appropriate,
transfer from available funds from the Omnibus Operating Budget, by borrowing, by
transfer from Overlay Surplus, by transfer from fund balance reserved for school debt or
any combination thereof for the purpose of supplementing departmental expenses, and/or to
reduce certain departmental expenses or otherwise amend said vote; or act in any manner
relating thereto.

Select Board

Amount: $75,000
Funds to be expended by: Select Board
Purpose: Property and Casualty Insurance
Funding Source: Free Cash

| Select Board
Amount: $15,000
Funds to be expended by: Select Board
Purpose: Legal Budget
Funding Source: Free Cash

Page 2 of 6



l?lanning Board

Amount; $8,000

Funds to be expended by: Planning Board
Purpose: Contract
Funding Source: Free Cash

The Select Board Recommend:
Finance Committee Recommend :

Summary: This article proposes to Jund the existing FY22 Operating Budget and provide
a balanced budget. A Majority Vote is required for passage

ARTICLE 3
Amend Water Enterprise Fund
Board of Public Works

To see if the Town will amend the Water Enterprise Fund to $1,137,367 (One Million One
Hundred Thirty-Seven Thousand, Three Hundred Sixty-Seven Dollars) from the Water
Enterprise Fund to finance the operation of the Water Department for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2021 (detail below), or act in any manner relating thereto. The operating
expenses for the Water Enterprise are entirely funded by water revenue.

I. Water Enterprise Revenues

User Charges $1,122,367
Connection Fees $15,000
Water Enterprise Available Funds 0
Investment Incomie), M. W 0
Total Revenues $1,137,367

II. Costs Appropriated in the Enterprise

Fund
Salaries and Wages $302,202
Expenses $416,913
Reserve Fund $0.
Debt Principal $290,000
Debt Interest $129,252
Indirect Costs to General Fund 0
Total Costs Appropriated in E. F. $1,137,367

The Select Board Recommend:
Finance Committee Recommend;

Summary: This article presents the amended Water Operating Budget for the Town for
FY2022. A majority vote is required for passage of this article.

Page 3 of 6




ARTICLE 4
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to accept Massachusetts General Law Chapter 59 Section 21A or act
in any manner relating thereto

The Select Board Recommends:

Summary: This article proposes to compensate the position of Principal Assessor an
additional $1,000 annually for achieving and maintaining certification

ARTICLE 5
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to execute an easement for
National grid for the purposes of installing electric vehicle charging stations, or to act in
any manner relating thereto

The Select Board Recommends:

Summary: This article proposes to execute an easement for installing a new utility pole
for the Electric Vehicle Charging stations located on 103 Hollywood Drive.

ARTICLE 6
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to execute an easement for
National grid for the purposes of installing conduit along Lunenburg Road, or to act in
any manner relating thereto

The Select Board Recommends:

Summary: This article proposes to execute an easement for installing a new utility poles
and conduit located on 1250 Lunenburg Road

ARTICLE 7
Select Board

To see if the Town will vote to discontinue as a public way a portion of Lunenburg Road
shown as “Old Lunenburg Road 1883 Town Layout” on plan entitled “Plan of Land in
Lancaster, Massachusetts” dated July 30, 2013 and recorded with the Worcester District
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 902, Plan 36; and further to authorize the Board of
Selectmen to convey any remaining real property interests in said discontinued portion of
Lunenburg Road and Parcels B and D as shown on the exhibit attached hereto to
Lancaster Property Management, LLC, the abutter; or act in any manner relating thereto.

The Select Board Recommends:

Summary: This article proposes to abandon a portion of Old Lunenburg Road
Page 4 of 6




And you are directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof at
the South Lancaster Post Office, the Center Post Office, the Fifth Meeting House and
the Prescott Building, in said Town seven days at least before the time for holding said
meeting. Hereof fail not and make due return of the Warrant with your doings
thereon to the Town Clerk at the time and place of meeting aforesaid.

SELECT BOARD OF LANCASTER

Jason A. Allison, Chairman

Jay M. Moody, Clerk

Alexandra W. Turner, Member

Page 5 of 6



CONSTABLE'S CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify under the pains and penalfies of perjury that I posted an attested a copy of this Warrant at the South Lancaster Post
Office, the Center Post Office, the Fifth Meeting House, and the Prescott Building on the date attested. I further certify that this
Warrant was posted in accordance with the By-laws of the Town of Lancaster and the provisions of M.G.L. ¢.39, §10.

Attest:

Constable Signature

Print
Date:

The full text of the Warrant is available in the Prescott Building and Thayer Memorial
Library. The Warrant will also be available at Town Meeting.

Page 6 of 6



#2







COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

between

TOWN OF LANCASTER

and

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY
AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES,
CounciL 93, AFL-CIO
LocaL 3720

(CLERICAL UNIT)

Jury 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023

Town of
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



Table of Contents

ARTICLE 1 UNION RECOGNITION.....covemvieinresaissnsnsssnasssanassssssss 1
ARTICLE 2 UNION DUES ......coeirreosonssssssnersmessesnsosassiossisstnsntasssssnessaesssssasasssantossosssssansasstssssssassss 1
ARTICLE 2-A AGENCY SERVICE FEE....cocctsmorssersarsennrsnsorsracsasssssassnssasssesssssatansssasarsasssassssssssansnsnonssaess 2
ARTICLE 3 PROBATIONARY PERIOD Rerseeeetu it 3
ARTICLE 4 SENIORITY ...covecureecnncons . 4
ARTICLE 5 GRIEVANCE AND ARBITRATION ........c.coviunes e U vt 5
ARTICLE 6 HOURS OF WORK AND OVERTIME............ccccccrenuneneae 7
ARTICLE 7 VACATION TIME......cccoveicrersasesssaesnssnnssnnes 8
ARTICLE 8 BEREAVEMENT LEAVE....ccccosicsnessssssssnssomsanmrnssnnmensasssnsasansmsssessassessaransaseses 9
ARTICLE 9 PERSONAL LEAVE .....cccrccnnrsressesssssnnsssnsesssnsnensssisvassenssssssnnsasasssesonssstsrasansisssssssasnonsss 9
ARTICLE 10  HOLIDAYS ...cccccerrinissnssansonarsssessasssenssssassasisssasssassasstsssssarsescansusontassissns 53 sasgassneansrnrased 9
ARTICLE 11  SICK LEAVE ...ccccoviuviisnsransnsnnssasssnsoranssasannias 11
ARTICLE 12  JURY LEAVE ......ccoveersnscrnnennrssaranans NeesNsersatsarestaasnte sasanatsarnensaanants 12
ARTICLE 13 MILITARY LEAVE ...ccucrerrcesriscsansossesasssesessossonsnmannrsssasssssassssnsssessissssesssssasssassasssentns 12
ARTICLE 14  INSURANCE .......coocvvrmrenisrnssnmsnsuissstsansssasssscscsssasonsssrrosncernsesass .12
ARTICLE 15 REDUCTION IN FORCE ....cossemmacenesaessarssenmsennnsnsssssssassosssssssansosnssnssstasssssstassnsessossess 13
ARTICLE16  DISCIPLINE............ ressaserEEsbIEaTRSIETORISNNONETRRSRRTRRE SO SRS SR eN BRSSO ORS SRS RR RIS RUS ST SO S SRR SRR S LS 13
ARTICLE 17  PERSONNEL FILES........cconvecmninscnnscansasssssnsssssssanssnarscasssnassasens 14
ARTICLE 18  UNPAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE .......ccccceresccnsneansnnnnsnianecs serssnsasansersene 14
ARTICLE19 LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS .....cccnriiisinssnnisnssssssnissnssssssosssssssrsssssunsinannies 15
ARTICLE 20  CLOTHING.coceemeriiresscesrasesssrsssnmsonssssacerssosassassssans sesssssassssssssssssssansossssssssssonssassassssssos 15
ARTICLE21  SEPARABILITY AND STABILITY OF AGREEMENT ......ccccsuissansnsnmsmsansnssssnsssnacsnanssesess 15
ARTICLE22 EMPLOYEE EVALUATIONS ....cccrnemerericnsssnnsonssnnsasssasssassssssnsnssnsnnsosasstssssniasstsans sases 16
ARTICLE23  UNION DEVELOPMENT ..ovuivrnerrseensaorsarssssersusmensnssanssassensensonssssarsusessassasssarastssssnsonss 16
ARTICLE24  BULLETIN BOARD ..cosivsessnssarsenasssvenssnsrsnsssnsssnssssssasssssossossnsnssaserasrnsansrtsssasensesesssasses 17
ARTICLE 25  JOB OPENING.....c.cconeemmannscnrsenssassasss shesesertaseaneetseTaNIbESRRISOEsPRER RSO LSS eNN BhO SRS RIRLESS 1RO S 17
ARTICLE26 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS............. S PTON RS 17
ARTICLE 27 WAGES ...cccveivervramcenmssissssonsssasassicssanssinsmanassnesassssssassssnsosssssssasasintsnsasnsansasasssss seeens 18
ARTICLE28 SNOW/INCLEMENT WEATHER CLOSURE POLICY......c....cccnee 18
ARTICLE 29  DURATION ..ccvuireeremeconsssrsnssssosasssaranssasarmarasssasssss issssnsaensssasssstssnisasssasassansssisssssassnes 19

-i- TOWN OF LANCASTER

AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



ARTICLE 1
UNION RECOGNITION

The Town recognizes the Union as the exclusive bargaining agent for the purposes of collective
bargaining for full time and regular part time employees of the Town of Lancaster in the following
titles: Assistant Town Accountant, Principal Assessor, Assistant Assessor, Finance Technician,
Assistant Treasurer, Assistant Collector, Assistant Clerk, Facility Maintenance Specialist, Building
Custodian, Office Manager, Local Building Inspector/Zone & Code Enforcement Officer,
Administrative Assistant for the Department of Public Works, Youth Services Librarian, Senior
Library Technician/Office Manager, Special Collections Assistant/Library, Library Technician,
Library Page, Facility Maintenance Worker but excluding all managerial, confidential, casual, and
all other employees,

Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, Town Personnel By-Laws and employee policies
control.

§140-34 (“Applicability of Benefits”) of the Personnel by-law (dated March 30, 2015) shall define
employee benefit eligibility.

ARTICLE 2
UNION DUES

Section 1 The Town shall, for the duration of this Agreement, deduct regular periodic union
dues each week from the paycheck of each employee who individually and voluntarily certifies
in writing authorization for such deduction. The Town agrees to remit a list of employees who
have such dues deducted along with the payment to the AFSCME Council 93 Business Office. The
Union agrees to indemnify and save the Town harmless against any and all claims, suits or other
forms of liability arising out of the deduction of money for Union dues from any employee’s pay.
The Union assumes full responsibility for the disposition of the monies so deducted once they
have been turned over to the AFSCME Council 93 Business Office, who shall provide such
information to the Town Treasurer as may be required by said Town Treasurer under General
Laws, Chapter 180, Section 17A.

Section 2 The Treasurer of the Union, in writing, shall submit any changes in the dues
schedule to the Employer at least one (1) month prior to the time of deduction.

Section 2A PEOPLE Deduction.

The Town of Lancaster agrees to a voluntary deduct from the wages of any employee who is a
member of the Union a PEOPLE deduction as provided for in a written authorization. Such
authorization must be executed by the employee and may be revoked by the employee at any
time by giving written notice to both the Town and the Union. The Town agrees to remit any
deductions to the Union together with an itemized statement showing the name of each

1 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 {Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



employee from whose pay such deductions have been made and the amount deducted during
the period covered by the remittance.

The Union agrees to hold the Town harmless related to this deduction.

Section 3 The voluntary authorization for the deduction specified herein shall be as follows:

Date:
To: Town Treasurer

PAYROLL DEDUCTION AUTHORIZATION-DUES

(INSERT UNION DUES DEDUCTION CARD}

ARTICLE 2-A
AGENCY SERVICE FEE

Section 1 Bargaining unit members who are not members of the Union may volunteer an
agency service fee for purposes of a member in good standing (not to exceed local Union dues
and subject to rebate in accordance with Union procedures) to the Union.

Section 2 The Town shall, for the duration of this Agreement, deduct the voluntary regular
periodic Agency Service Fees each week from the paycheck of each employee who individually
and voluntarily certifies in writing authorization for such deduction. The Town agrees to remit a
list of employees who have such Agency Service Fees deducted along with the payment to the
AFSCME Council 93 Business Office. The Union agrees to indemnify and save the Town harmiess
against any and all claims, suits or other forms of liability arising out of the deduction of money
for Agency Service Fees from an employee’s pay. The Union assumes full responsibility for the
disposition of the monies so deducted once they have been turned over to the AFSCME Council
93 Business Office, who shail provide such information to the town Treasurer as may be required
by said Town Treasurer under General Laws, Chapter 180, Section 17A.

Section 3 The Treasurer of the Union, In writing, shall submit any changes in the Agency
Service Fee schedule to the Employer at least one (1) month prior to the time of deduction.

Section 4 The Union will not involve the Town in any way (including but not limited to
discipline or dismissal) in the collection of such voluntary agency fee and will indemnify and save
the Town harmless from any involvement under this Article beyond the provisions of Sections 2
and 3 of this Article. The Union must comply with the regulations concerning Agency Service
Fees promulgated by the Division of Labor Relations pursuant to M.G.L Chapter 150E, Section 12.

Section 5 The voluntary authorization for the deduction specified herein shall be as follows:
2 TOWN OF LANCASTER

AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 {Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



Date:
To: Town Treasurer

VOLUNTARY PAYROLL DEDUCTION AUTHORIZATION-AGENCY SERVICE FEE

(INSERT AGENCY SERVICE FEE DEDUCT, 10N CARD)

ARTICLE 3
PROBATIONARY PERIOD

Section 1 All newly appointed and promoted/transferred employees shall be required to
successfully complete a probationary period to begin immediately upon the employee’s starting
date or promotion/transfer date and to continue for a one (1) year or six (6} month period,
respectively. The probationary period shall be used by the Department head to observe and
evaluate the employee’s working performance. Upon expiration of the probationary period the
Department Head shall notify the probationary employee in writing that: the employee’s
performance meets satisfactory standards and the individual will be retained in the position; or
the employee’s performance requires additional observation and that the probationary period
will be extended an additional period of time not to exceed three months; or the employee’s
performance, attitude, conduct was unsatisfactory and that termination from position will occur.

Section 2 In the event a unit employee is promoted/transferred but removed from a
probationary appointed position as defined in Section 1, then he/she shall revert back to his/her
previous position without loss of seniority or benefits.

Section 3 The employee, regardless of probationary or permanent status, at any time during
his/her employment may be removed by a Department Head if it is revealed that the employee
intentionally falsified information relating to application for employment, was unable or
unwilling to perform the required duties, or displayed conduct, habits or dependability which did
not merit continuing the employee in the position. The employee shall be notified in writing of

3 TOWN CF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 {Clerical Unit}
2020-2023 Callective Bargeining Agreement



the reasons for the termination and the effective date of the action. The union or employee may
not grieve or arbitrate the removal.

ARTICLE 4
SENIORITY

Section 1 The Employer defines seniority as the length of continuous employment since last
date of full-time hire. Date of hire shall be defined as the first day of work. No rights or privileges
shall accrue to employees based on seniority except as set forth in this Agreement.

Section 2 If an employee is promoted or demoted, volunteers or is forced to move to a
different Department, their seniority will be carried with them if within the bargaining unit.

Section 3 Seniority shall be lost and the employee terminated if:
(a) The employee quits.

(b) The employee is discharged, provided, however, if a permanent
employee’s suspension or discharge is reversed under this contract, there
shall be no break in seniority.

{c) The employee is suspended for more than 60 days, the time of suspension
is deducted from seniority earned, provided, however, if a permanent
employee’s suspension is reversed under this contract, there shall be no
break in seniority.

(d) A laid-off employee is not recalled within twelve (12) months.

(e) An employee, without authorization, fails to return at the expiration of a
leave of absence, including unpaid sick leave, provided, however, if the
employee is actually physically unable to give notice to the Town, this
clause shall not apply until he/she is able to do so.

(f) An employee is absent from work without authorization for five (5)
consecutive days provided, however, if the employee is actually physically
unable to give notice to the Town, this clause shall not apply until he/she
is able to do so.

(2  The employee retires.

4 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



Section 4 The Employer shall be entitled to rely upon the employee’s last known address
according to its records. It shall be the employee’s responsibility to keep his current address on
file with the Employer.

ARTICLE 5
GRIEVANCE AND ARBITRATION

Section 1 Definitions.

For purposes of this Article, a “grievance” shall be defined as an allegation by one party to the
Collective Bargaining Agreement that the other party has violated a specific provision of the
contract.

Additionally, the term “day” shall be construed to mean “calendar day” throughout this Article.

Section 2 Informal Procedure.

An aggrieved employee and/or the Union may discuss the grievance and attempt to adjust the
matter with the Department Head or his/her designee, within ten (10) days after the event arises
upon which the grievance is based.

Section 3 Formal Procedure.

STEP 1. If the grievance is not settled informally, the grievance shall be reduced to writing,
signed by the employee and the Union and submitted to the Department Head within
seven (7) days after the informal procedure has been concluded. If the informal
procedure was not invoked, the grievance must be presented within ten (10) days after
the event arises upon which the grievance is based. The Department Head shall respond,
in writing, within seven (7) days of such submittal.

S7eP 2. If not settled at Step 1, the grievance shall be filed in a written document signed
by the employee and the Union with the Town Administrator within seven (7) days after
receipt of the Step 1 answer. Such filing should in the alleged facts that serve as the basis
for the grievance, the Articles alleged to be violated and the remedy sought. The Town
Administrator shall, within twenty (20) days of the filing at this Step, discuss the matter
with the Union and the grievant and provide a written decision to the Union and the
grievant.

if the Department Head is the Town Administrator, then the grievance process shall
commence at Step 1 and then go directly to Step 3.

Step 3. If the grievance is not resolved as a result of the written decision of the Town
Administrator, the Union may present the grievance to the Board of Selectmen, provided,
however, the grievance has been submitted within ten (10) days of receiving the answer
at Step 2. The Board of Selectmen shall provide a written answer within fourteen (14)

S TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



days from the date of the next scheduled Board meeting after the grievance was
submitted for the Board’s consideration.

STeEP 4.

(a) if the grievance is not resolved to the satisfaction of the grieving party at
Step 3, the grieving party may submit the grievance to the Labor Relations
Connection within thirty {30) days of the written Step 3 answer.

(b) While awaiting arbitration, the parties, by mutual written agreement, may
seek assistance from the Department of Labor Relations to mediate the
matter short of arbitration. Resolution of the matter through mediation
must be mutually acceptable to both parties in order to avoid arbitration.

Section 4 Arbitration Award and Authority of Arbitrator
The decision and the award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Town and the Union.

The arbitrator shall have no power to add to, subtract from, or modify this Agreement and may
only interpret such items and determine such issues as may be submitted to him/her by
agreement of the parties, however, if the parties are unable to agree upon an issue at arbitration,
the arbitrator will decide the issue.

The parties agree that no restrictions are intended on the rights and powers of the Town through
this process except those specifically and directly set forth in express language in specific
provisions of this Agreement. The arbitrator shall arrive to an award solely upon the facts,
evidence and contents as presented by the parties during the arbitration proceedings.

Section 5

A grievance that is not processed within the procedural timelines described above shal! not be
presented or considered on a later date. The last answer provided shall serve as final resolution
of the matter.

Failure of the town to answer the grievance at any step shall be construed by the Union as a
denial. As such, if the Union elects to further pursue the grievance it must process the grievance
to the next step within the timelines described from the last date that the Town’s answer would
have been due in order to preserve its rights to further recourse through this Article.

Parties may, by mutual written agreement, waive any steps or timelines in this procedure.
Parties agree to share equally the fees and expenses associated with mediation and/or
arbitration.

Unless by mutual agreement, the parties agree that identical grievances will be processed by one
grievance, the result of which shall be binding on the other grievance(s). Identical grievances
herein refer to those arising out of a single incident.

6 TOWN OF LANCASTER

AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



ARTICLE 6
HOURS OF WORK AND OVERTIME

Section 1 One and one-half (1 %) times the base hourly rate set forth in this Agreement shall
be paid for hours actually worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week.

In accordance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act, an employee may choose to
take compensatory time in lieu of overtime pay.

Employees who are regularly scheduled for thirty (30) hours or more per week shall be eligible
to receive overtime for any hours actually worked in excess of regular work schedule,

Section 2 No bargaining unit work shall be performed by non-bargaining unit members
while bargaining unit members are available. A supervisor performing incidental bargaining unit
work shall not be considered a violation of this Section.

The Department Head or designee shall determine the employees needed to perform overtime
duties.

“Out of Classification” pay shall be afforded to unit employees working in a higher graded
position. Before a lower graded employee can be paid “Out of Classification” pay, the employee
must be qualified to perform the duties and assigned by the Department Head to perform the
higher position duties, as defined in the Job Description. An employee must perform the duties
for a minimum of five (5) consecutive days in order to be eligible for “out of classification” pay
which shall be set at the next closest (but higher) step in the next grade.

Section 3 If the Facility Maintenance Specialist is called in to work during other than normal
or scheduled working hours for any reason shall be paid, regardless of how long they actually
work, a minimum compensation of not less than four (4) hours at time and one-half provided,
however, that such compensation shall not be included in the hours worked during the day or
the week for purposes of calculating overtime except to the extent of time actually worked during
such period.

Compensation under this Article is available when an employee is called in to report to duty
before the start of his/her regularly scheduled shift, and he/she works until the regular shift
commences. Compensation under this Article is not available when an employee is “held over”
to work after the completion of his/her regular shift, or for regularly pre-scheduled work. Call-in
or call back is for a specific purpose.,

7 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



ARTICLE 7
VACATION TIME

Section 1 Vacation leave shall be granted on a fiscal year (July 1 to June 30} basis, based on
the continuous service of an employee as of the beginning of a fiscal year in accordance with the
following schedule:

(a) An employee in continuous service of the Town for five (5) years or less at
the beginning of any fiscal year (July 1) shall be entitled to ten (10) days of
vacation leave with pay provided, however, an employee with less than
one year of continuous service shall accrue vacation at the rate of one (1)
vacation day per month up to a maximum of ten (10) days for the first year
of service. Vacation leave shall begin to accrue from the date of hire.

(b) An employee having completed five (5) years of continuous service as of
the beginning of the fiscal year shall be entitled to fifteen (15) days of
vacation with pay.

(c) An employee having completed ten {10) years of continuous service as of
the beginning:-of a fiscal year shall be entitled to twenty (20) days of
vacation with pay.

{d) Any employee having completed twenty (20) years of continuous service
as of the beginning of afiscal year shall be entitled to twenty-five (25) days
of vacation with pay.

Section 2 Employees will be permitted to carry over one (1) week of vacation time to the
next fiscal year. Carryover vacation must be used in the first 6 months of the next fiscal year (by
December 31) or the employee forfeits that one (1) week of vacation time. The Department head
shall authorize vacation leave at such times, in his/her opinion, to cause the least interference
with the performance of regular work of the town. Vacation leave shall not be unreasonably
denied. Vacation leave may be granted in increments of not less than two (2) hours.

Section 3 [Intentionally omitted]

Section 4 Whenever employment is terminated by death, the estate of the deceased shall
be paid an amount equal to the vacation allowance accrued in the vacation year prior to the
employee’s death but which the employee had not taken. In addition, payment shall be made

8 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



for that portion of the vacation allowance earned in any vacation year during which the employee
died up to the time of his separation from the payroll.

Section 5 Should a paid holiday occur during the employee’s regularly scheduled workweek
while the employee is on an authorized paid vacation, an additional day of vacation shall be
allowed.

ARTICLE 8
BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

Section 1 Bereavement leave, if necessary, shall be granted to all employed by the Town,
not to exceed five (5) consecutive working days. Such leave may be granted only in the event of
the death of the employee’s parent, child, spouse, domestic partner, brother, sister or parent in
law, step children and for foster children living in the employee’s household.

Section 2 Two (2) consecutive working days of bereavement leave, if necessary, shall be
granted to an employee by the Department Head in the event of the death of the employee’s
aunt, uncle or grandparent.

Section 3 A “working day” is defined as Monday - Friday, excluding weekends and Town
holidays. If employed by the Library, Saturday shall be considered a “working day” if the
employee is scheduled to work a Saturday during the requested bereavement period.

ARTICLE 9
PERSONAL LEAVE

Persons employed by the Town at the beginning of each fiscal year (July 1) shall be credited with
three (3) days paid personal leave which may be taken during the fiscal year at a time or times
requested by the employee and approved by the employee’s department head. Any personal
leave not used by an employee at the end of any fiscal year (June 30) will be forfeited. Personal
leave may be granted in increments of not less than one (1) hour.

Only employees who are scheduled to regularly work twenty (20) or more hours per week (fuli-
time and regular part-time) shall be eligible for personal leave.

ARTICLE 10
HOLIDAYS

Section 1 The Town shall recognize the following holidays on the day on which the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts legally observes them, and on these days employees, without

9 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Lacal 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



loss of pay, shall be excused from all duty except in cases where the Department Head
determines that the employee is required to maintain essential Town services:

New Year's Day Columbus Day

Martin Luther King Day  Veterans Day

President’s Day Day before Thanksgiving {for 12 noon closings)

Patriots Day Thanksgiving Day

Memorial Day Day After Thanksgiving (for employees scheduled to work Fridays)
Independence Day Christmas Eve (for 12 noon closings)

Labor Day Christmas Day

Library, only: New Year's Eve {close by 4pm)

Section 2 An employee paid on an hourly basis shall receive one day’s pay at the regular rate
of the employee’s pay based on the number of hours regularly scheduled on the day on which
the designated holiday occurs.

Section 3 Holiday pay shall be granted to an employee provided that the employee shall
have worked on the employee’s last scheduled working day prior to and the next regularly
scheduled working day following such holiday, unless s/he was appropriately excused in advance
by Department Head.

An employee whose workweek is regularly, or by rotation of shifts, other than Monday through
Friday, and whose regular day off falls on a holiday, shall be paid at the employee’s regular rate
for such day or fraction of such day.

Section 4 Should a holiday fall on a Saturday, the holiday will be observed on Friday. Should
a holiday fall on a Sunday, the holiday will be observed on Monday.

Section 5 If the Facility Maintenance Specialist works on Christmas Day (3:00PM
December 24 to 6:00PM December 25) and New Year's Day {3:00PM December 31 to 6:00PM
January 1), the employee shall be paid two times (2X) his/her base hourly rate set forth in this
Agreement for all hours actually worked.

Section 6 Regular part-time employees shall receive holiday pay only if the holiday falls on
their regularly scheduled day to work. Reduced-hours employee shall receive holiday pay only if

10 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerica! Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



the holiday falls on the regularly scheduled day to work. Pay will be prorated for hours normally
worked.

ARTICLE 11
SICK LEAVE

Section 1 An employee who has completed thirty (30) days of service shall accumulate
one (1) day of sick leave per month and thereafter, shall be allowed leave of thirteen (13) days
of sick leave for each year of service. In addition, each employee may take two (2) additional
days off and designate them to be taken from accumulated sick leave.

Section 2 Sick leave may be granted in increments of not less than one (1) hour.

Section 3 All employees hired after July 1, 2007 shall accumulate sick leave up to a maximum
of 120 days. Sick leave shall accumulate to a maximum of 240 days for employees hired prior to
July 1, 2007,

Section 4 Sick leave shall be granted to an employee only when the employee is
incapacitated from the performance of duties by personal sickness, injury or by exposure to
contagious disease or in accordance with applicable federal and state leave statutes.

Section 5 The Department Head shall authorize sick leave. Notification of illness shall be
made to the employee’s supervisor, if possible, prior to starting time or as soon as practicable
thereafter. The Department Head may require a physician’s certificate of iliness after three (3)
consecutive days of sick leave.

Section 6 Sick leave shall be granted for employees for medical appointments, including
those of immediate family members. “Immediate family member” shall be defined as spouse,
parent, child or legal guardian.

Section 7 Sick Leave Bank

A. Each member of the Union shall be permitted to contribute up to ten (10) days
from his/her accumulated sick leave each fiscal year to a Sick Leave Bank that shall be established
to aid Union members who suffer prolonged illness and whose sick leave has been exhausted. A
member must contribute to the sick leave bank in order to be eligible in accordance with the Sick
Leave Bank Committee’s guidelines.

B. A member must exhaust all of his/her own leave banks before beginning
withdrawals from the Bank. Application for Sick Leave Bank benefits, however, may be made
prior to the actual exhaustion of the member’s own leave based on employee’s anticipated
needs.

C. Any member, upon presentation of appropriate medical certification, will be
permitted to draw from the Bank a number of days equal to the number of days the member
accumulated prior to the onset of the prolonged iliness up to a maximum of ninety (90) days. For

11 TOWN OF LANCASTER

AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



the term of this Agreement, no member may draw from the Bank such number of days greater
than fifty percent (50%) of the total number of days remaining in the Bank.

D. The Sick Leave Bank shall be administered by a Sick Leave Bank Committee
consisting of three (3) representatives of the union. It shall be the responsibility of this sick Leave
Bank Committee to review applications for benefits, determine eligibility, obtain proper medical
certification, and otherwise administer the Bank.

E. Decisions of the Sick Leave Bank Committee shall not be subject to the grievance
and arbitration procedure and the union shall indemnify and hold the Town harmless in
processing these requests.

F. The Sick Leave Bank shall be capped at 240 days.

ARTICLE 12
JURY LEAVE

Section 1 Upon application and presentation of an affidavit of jury pay granted, employees
called for jury duty shall be paid for the amount equal to the difference between the
compensation paid for the normal working period and the amount paid by the court excluding
allowance for travel.

Section 2. An employee must notify his/her supervisor within forty-eight (48) hours after receipt
of notice of selection for jury duty.

Section 3. An employee called for jury duty who shall be temporarily excused from attendance
at Court must report for work if sufficient time remains after such excuse to permit him/her to
report to his/her place of employment and work.

ARTICLE 13
MILITARY LEAVE

The Town will provide eligible employee’s with military leave in accordance with law. Specifically,
the Town will provide leave in accordance with the Uniform Services Employment and
Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA) and Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149, Section 52A.

ARTICLE 14
INSURANCE

The Town’s health insurance premium contribution shall be as follows:

e 80% for the Town and 20% for employees hired on or before June 30, 2017
e 70% for the Town and 30% for employees hired on or after July 1, 2017

12 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Councll 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



ARTICLE 15
REDUCTION IN FORCE

Section 1 The town may do a layoff or reduction in force under the terms of this Agreement.
The Town shall determine layoffs based on operational needs, classification and qualifications of
employees. Seniority will serve as a tie-breaker.

Section 2 Employees who are laid off will be placed on the recall list for twelve (12) months.
During an employees’ period on the recall list, reinstatement shall be in reverse order of prior
layoffs by classification, provided that he/she is, in the opinion of the Department head, qualified
to perform the duties to which he/she is recalled.

Section 3 A senior employee selected for layoff shall have the right to bump a less senior
employee of equal or lower graded classification in the same Department, subject to
qualifications as determined by the Department head.

ARTICLE 16
DISCIPLINE

Section 1 Employees are expected to conduct themselves in a manner that in no way
discredits the Town, public officials or fellow employees.

Section 2 All employees are responsible for observing regulations necessary for proper
operation of town departments. Disciplinary actions shall be the responsibility of supervisors
and department heads, who shall exercise their responsibility with discretion.

Section 3 Discipline is intended to be corrective and progressive and the parties recognize
that more serious infractions require more significant discipline including termination in the first
instance. Examples of just cause for disciplinary action shall include, but is not intended to be
limited to the following:

(a) Incompetence or inefficiency in performing assigned duties.

(b) Refusal to perform a reasonable amount of work or violation of any
reasonable official order or failure to carry out any lawful and reasonable
directions made by a proper supervisor.

(c) Habitual tardiness or absence from duty.

(d) Falsification of time sheets or other Town related documentation,
(e) Use or possession of illegal narcotics or alcohol while on duty.

f) Misuse or unauthorized use of Town property.

(g) Fraud in securing appointment.

13 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Councll 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



(h) Disclosure of confidential information.

{i) Unauthorized leave of absence.

(i) Conviction of a felony.

(k) Violation of safety rules, practices and policies.
{)] Engaging in discriminatory or harassing behavior.

Section 4 The Department Heads and supervisors shall be responsible for enforcing rules
and regulations. The type of disciplinary action imposed is at the discretion of the Department
Head and is dependent upon the nature of the disciplinary violation. Disciplinary action shall
include the following: oral reprimand, written reprimand, suspensions, demotions and
discharge. Oral and written reprimands may be grieved but not arbitrated. Oral and written
reprimands will be removed from the employee’s personnel file after two (2) years if no other
discipline is imposed in the interim.

ARTICLE 17
PERSONNEL FILES

Section 1 Personnel records shall be considered confidential and only the employer,
employee, or Union, with the employees signed authorization, shall have the right to view or
copy said records. Employees shall receive a copy of anything placed in their personnel file.
Personnel records shall be governed by M.G.L. c. 149, §52c and M.G.L. c. 150E.

ARTICLE 18
UNPAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE

The Department Head may, at his/her discretion, grant leaves of absences without compensation
for periods not exceeding thirty (30) days duration without loss of seniority or benefits and
employees shall be entitled to return to the same position held at the time the leave of absence
was granted. Department head’s decision shall not be the subject of grievance, arbitration or
charge.

14 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



ARTICLE 19
LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS

Section 1 The Town shall recognize a Labor Management Committee comprised of two unit
members appointed by the Union which will meet with two representatives from the Town to
discuss ongoing issues from time to time at the request of either party.

Section 2 The parties will make every effort to conduct committee meeting during non-work
hours. Committee members will not receive compensation in any form for meetings conducted
outside of the normal working hours.

ARTICLE 20
CLOTHING

The Town shall provide the following clothing allowance:

Full-Time Facility Maintenance Specialist 7/01/2017 $850.00
7/01/2018 $875.00
7/01/2019 $900.00
Part-Time Facility Maintenance Specialist 7/01/2017 $100.00
7/01/2018 $125.00
7/01/2019 $150.00

Clothing allowance shall include the cost of work shoes: Reimbursements shall be made based
upon receipts presented to the Town Administrator.

ARTICLE 21
SEPARABILITY AND STABILITY OF AGREEMENT

Section 1 In the event any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be found to be in
violation of any law, all other provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 2 No agreement, understanding, alteration or variation of the Agreements terms or
provisions herein contained shall bind the parties unless made and executed in writing by the
parties hereto.

15 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



ARTICLE 22
EMPLOYEE EVALUATIONS

Section 1 Performance evaluations are designed to serve the needs of both the employee
and employer. An organized program for employee performance will:

(a) improve employee satisfaction and potentially reduce employee
absenteeism, turnover, and grievance;

(b) Serve as an important motivational tool and improve the quality of job
performance;

(c) Base personnel actions on objective, accurate and fair appraisals;

Section 2 Performance evaluation of an employee may be made annually by the supervisor
within sixty (60) days prior to the anniversary date of initial hire or appointment to present
position.

Section 3 Each employee shall receive a written copy of his/her evaluation and shall be
entitled to discuss the evaluation with his/her immediate supervisor and, if requested, with the
supervisor of the next higher level than the immediate supervisor who has been assigned to
review the performance evaluation.

Section 4 The Town Administrator shall receive all evaluations from the immediate
supervisors and shall retain such evaluations, together with any recommendations made on the
basis of any such evaluation, and any evidence or materials submitted in support of such
evaluation, in the respective personnel file of each employee.

Section 5 The employee may review his/her evaluation with the Town Administrator.

ARTICLE 23
UNION DEVELOPMENT

Section 1 A union officer will receive a leave of absence without pay for one week per fiscal
year subject to one (1) months’ notice for one (1) Union officer to attend training.

Section 2 Assuming no adverse impacts on operational needs, one (1) Union officer will be
permitted time off without loss of pay for the investigation and processing of grievances and
arbitration limited to 2 maximum of two (2) hours per grievance.

Section 3 The Union negotiations committee will be granted time off with pay to prepare
for negotiations, not to exceed ninety (90) minutes per session. The negotiations committee will

16 TOWN OF LANCASTER
AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargalning Agreement



be permitted to use municipal facilities to prepare. The committee must be limited to two (2)
members of the Union during working hours.

Section 4 Negotiations committee members will be granted time off without loss of pay
during working hours to conduct negotiations. Union members will not receive compensation in
any form for negotiations conducted outside of the normal working hours.

Section 5 The Steward shall be allowed up to 30 minutes for a newly-hired employee to
review the Collective Bargaining Agreement, placement confirmation on the salary scale,
Membership Application and membership benefits therein within the first 10 days of
employment.

ARTICLE 24
BULLETIN BOARD

The Town shall place an enclosed bulletin board at an appropriate location within the Library and
Town Hall for the exclusive use of the Union. The bulletin board will be for the purpose of posting
official Union notices that contain no inflammatory comments,

ARTICLE 25
JOB OPENING

A. When a new job, which is covered by this Agreement, is created or a permanent
vacancy occurs which the Town, in its exclusive discretion decides to fill, a notice of the opening
shall be posted on bulletin boards: main Town communication board and Union bulletin board.
The opening shall be posted for no less than seven (7) calendar days.

B. While the vacancy is posted and is in the process of being filled, the Town may
hire, in its sole managerial discretion, a temporary employee to fill the vacancy at issue.

C. When the Town, based on its operational needs, fills a job vacancy, the following
factors shall be considered and, where factors listed below between applicants are relatively
equal, length of continuous service shall govern:

(i) Ability to meet the requirements stated on the job description;
(i) Satisfactory performance reviews, if applicable; and
(iii) Physical ability/fitness to perform the job.

ARTICLE 26
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

Nothing in this agreement shall limit the employer in the exercise of its function of management
and in the direction and supervision of the employer’s business. This includes, but is not limited
to the right to: add or eliminate departments; require and assign overtime; increase or decrease

17 TOWN OF LANCASTER

AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



the number of jobs; change process; assign work and work to be performed; schedule shifts and
hours to work and lunch or break periods; hire; suspend; demote, discipline, or discharge;
transfer or promote; layoff because of lack or work or other legitimate reasons; establish rules,
regulations, job descriptions, policies and procedures; conduct orderly operations; establish new
jobs; abolish and change existing jobs; determine where, when, how and by whom work will be
done; determine standards of proficiency in required skills and physical fitness standards; except
where any such rights are specifically modified or abridged by terms of this agreement.

Unless an express, specific provision of this agreement clearly provides otherwise, the employer,
acting through the department head or other appropriate officials as may be authorized to act
on its behalf, retains all the rights and prerogatives it had prior to the signing of this agreement
either by law, custom, practice, usage or precedent to manage and control the department.

Management also reserves the right to decide whether, when, and how to exercise its
prerogatives, whether or not enumerated in this agreement. accordingly, the failure to exercise
any right shall not be deemed a waiver.

By making this proposal during regular contract negotiations, or agreeing to discuss a subject, the
town does not waive its right to implement a change in a working condition where no contrary
provision is included in the contract or where a matter of managerial prerogative is involved, so
long as the town meets its bargaining obligation, if any, over the decision and/or impact, in good
faith to the paint of either agreement or impasse.

ARTICLE 27
WAGES

(See wage scales attached as APPENDIX A).

A. During the term of this Agreement, a cost of living adjustment (COLA) will be paid
in each fiscal year of the Agreement, as follows:
Effective July 1, 2020 2.0%
Effective July 1, 2021 2.0%
Effective July 1, 2022 2.0%
B. The Town may convert its payroll to Direct Deposit after providing employees with

thirty (30) days’ advance notice.

ARTICLE 28
SNOW/INCLEMENT WEATHER CLOSURE POLICY

Safety is -the primary concern of the Town. In consultation with the Police and Department of
Public Works, it has been determined that the best guideline for closure of the Town Offices,
18 TOWN OF LANCASTER

AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit)
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



Library and Lancaster Community Center (LCC), is to close these buildings when the Nashoba
Regional School System closes. The Town Offices, Library and Lancaster Community Center (LCC)
will have delay openings when the Nashoba Regional Schools have delayed openings.

Following this guideline will allow the Department of Public Works to clear streets first and then
more easily clear the parking lots without cars.

When the Town Offices, Library and Lancaster Community Center close under these guidelines,
the employees will receive pay for the closed day or portion of a day that falls under their usual
work schedule.

All Boards and Committees should take note that when the Town Offices, Library and Lancaster
Community Center has been closed for the- day due to inclement weather, any meeting for that
day or evening will be also cancelled.

ARTICLE 29
DURATION

This Contract shall remain in full force and effect from July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2023, and
from year to year thereafter unless either party notifies the other party prior to January 1% of the
final year thereafter, of its desire to terminate or modify this Contract. Such notification shall be
by registered United States mail to the responsible signatories of this Contract.

TOWN OF LANCASTER AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY,

Board of Selectmen \‘ﬂ\ \D MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES, COUNCIL 93, AFL-

OCAL 3720 (Clerical Unit)

B \ ; 3,\::“-‘___./ -
Jason Allison, Chair Heidi Lamb, Union Steward

Tay Moody, Clerk

Alexandra TEner, Member

J
J /Q g/ 2030

Date: Date:

Appendix A
Wage Schedule

19 TOWN OF LANCASTER

AFSCME, Council 93, Local 3720 (Clerical Unit}
2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement



WAGE SCALE FY2021 - FY2023

July 1, 2020 GRADE STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7 STEP 8
FY21 2%
lJan 1, 2021 Min Wage $13.50 1
PAGE 13.50 14.01 14.61 15.21 1584 | 16.47 17.12 17.81
2 - -
15.38 16.01 16.66 17.38 1800 | 18.81 19.57 20.35
CUSTODIAN 3 16.68 17.57 18.28 19.06 19.84 | 2064 21.47 2233
LIBRARY TECH 3a 17.02 17.93 18.65 19.44 20.24 | 21.06 21.90 22.77
SPECIAL COLLECTION ASST 4 - -
18.25 19.01 19.81 20.62 2148 | 2233 23.23 24.16
FINANCE TECHNICIAN 5 19.60 20.43 21.28 22.16 2306 | 23.98 24.94 25.94
FACILITY MAINT WORKER - -
FACILITY MAINT SPECIALIST - -
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR
ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK - -
ASST TREAS/COLLECTOR - -
SENIOR LIBRARIAN 5a 19.97 20.82 21.68 22.57 2350 | 24.44 25.42 26.44
6 . -
20.25 21.09 22,00 22.89 2383 | 24.79 25.78 26.81
ADMIN ASST CDP 7 21.88 22.80 23.75 24.73 2572 | 26.76 27.83 28.94
ADMIN ASST WATER/DPW - -
YOUTH SERV. LIBRARIAN 7a 2242 23.37 24.35 25.34 2637 | 2743 28.52 29.66
8 - B
22.82 23.77 24.77 25.78 26.85 | 27.93 29.05 30.21
ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT 9 B -
23.96 24.96 25.98 27.05 2817 | 2930 30.47 31.69
10 - -
26.15 27.26 28.39 29.57 3078 | 3202 33.30 34.63
PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR 8 - -
29.71 30.93 32.25 32.70 34.95| 3635 37.80 39.31
BUILDING INSPECTOR 12 - -
30.30 31.54 32.85 34.23 35.65 | 37.08 38.56 40.10




WAGE SCALE FY2021 - FY2023

July 1, 2021 GRADE STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7 STEP 8
FY22 2%
Jan 1, 2022 min wage $14.25 1
PAGE 14.29 14.91 15.51 16.15| 16.80 17.47 18.17]
2
15.69 16.33 16.99 17.72 18.45| 19.19 19.96 20.76)
CUSTODIAN 3 17.02 17.92 18.65 19.45 2024 | 21.06 21.90 22.78)
LIBRARY TECH 3a 17.36 18.29 19.03 19.83 2065 21.48 22.34 23.23
SPECIAL COLLECTION ASST 4
18.62 19.39 20.21 21.04 2181| 2278 23.69 24.64
FINANCE TECHNICIAN 5 20.00 20.84 21.71 22.60 2352 | 2448 25.44 26.46|
FACILITY MAINT WORKER
FACILITY MAINT SPECIALIST
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR
ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK
ASST TREAS/COLLECTOR
SENIOR LIBRARIAN Sa 20.37 21.23 2212 23.02 2397 | 2493 25.93 26.97
6
20.66 21.51 22.44 23.34 2430| 2529 26.30 27.35
ADMIN ASST CDP 7 2232 23.25 24.23 25.22 26.24| 2730 28.39 29.52
ADMIN ASST WATER/DPW
YOUTH SERV. LIBRARIAN 7a 22.87 23.84 24.83 25.84 26.90| 27.98 29.09 30.26}
8
23.28 24,25 25.26 26.29 27.38 | 28.49 29.63 30.81
ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT 9
24.44 25.46 26.50 27.59 28.73| 29.88 31.08 32.32
10
26.68 27.81 28.96 30.16 31.39| 3266 33.96 35.32
PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR 1
30.31 31.55 32.89 33.36 3565 | 37.07 38.56 40.10
BUILDING INSPECTOR 12
30.91 3217 33.50 34.92 36.36 | 37.82 39.33 40.91




WAGE SCALE FY2021 - FY2023

July 1, 2022 GRADE STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7 STEP 8
FY23 2%
lJan 1, 2023 Min Wage $15.00 1
PAGE = 15.21 15.82 16.48 | 1713 17.82 18.53
2
16.00 16.66 17.33 18.08 18.82 | 19.58 20.36 2117
CUSTODIAN 3 17.36 18.28 19.02 19.83 2065 | 21.48 22.34 23.23
LIBRARY TECH 3a 17.71 18.65 19.41 20.23 2106 | 2191 22.78 23.69
SPECIAL COLLECTION ASST 4
18.99 19.78 20.61 21.46 2235| 2324 24.16 25.13
FINANCE TECHNICIAN 5 20.39 21.25 22.14 23.06 2399 | 2495 25.95 26.99
FACILITY MAINT WORKER
FACILITY MAINT SPECIALIST
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR
ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK
ASST TREAS/COLLECTOR
|SENIOR LIBRARIAN 5a 20.78 21.66 22.56 23.48 2445| 2543 26.45 27.51
8
21.07 21.94 22.89 23.81 24.79 | 2579 26.82 27.90
ADMIN ASST CDP 7 22.76 23.72 24.71 25.72 2676 | 27.84 28.96 30.11
ADMIN ASST WATER/DPW
YOUTH SERV. LIBRARIAN 7a 23.33 24.31 25.33 26.36 2744 | 2853 29.68 30.86,
8
23.74 24.73 25.77 26.82 27.93| 29.0 30.22 31.43
ASSISTANT ACCOUNTANT 9
24.92 25.97 27.03 28.14 29.30 | 30.48 31.70 32.97
10
27.21 28.36 29.54 30.76 3202 | 3331 34.64 36.03
PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR 1"
I 30.91 32.18 33.55 34.02 36.37 | 37.82 39.33 40.90
|BUILDING INSPECTOR 12
31.53 32.81 34.17 35.81 37.00 | 38.58 40.12 41.72










COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
TOWN OF LANCASTER
AND

MASSACHUSETTS COALITION OF POLICE AF L-CIO,
LOCAL 203

(Police Patrol Officers and Sergeants)

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023

TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



ARTICLEI
ARTICLE I
ARTICLE 11
ARTICLE IV
ARTICLE V
ARTICLE VI
ARTICLE VII
ARTICLE VIII
ARTICLE IX
ARTICLE X
ARTICLE XI
ARTICLE XII
ARTICLE XIlI
ARTICLE XIV
ARTICLE XV
ARTICLE XVI
ARTICLE XVII
ARTICLE XVIII
ARTICLE XIX
ARTICLE XX
ARTICLE XXI
ARTICLE XXII
ARTICLE XXIII
ARTICLE XXIV
ARTICLE XXV
ARTICLE XXVI
ARTICLE XXVII

ARTICLE XXVIII

ARTICLE XXIX

APPENDIX A
APPENDIX B
APPENDIX C
APPENDIX D

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RECOGNITION ......oootiieireeeenecicicsnicssienessestesst s ers s s sasssssnesnes 1
DUES DEDUCTION- AGENCY FEE........ccoiceeeean 1
NON-DISCRIMINATION ....cccoociiiiiiiiiitiiiiinerestensseesesnsnsas s snesssnss 2
RESPONSIBLE UNION- TOWN RELATIONSHIP ........c.ccoviiinnennnnns 2
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS .....coooiiiiiiiiiintineeieiesenenen e 3
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE........ccccoiiniiitiiiteieentsieiennennen e 5
NO STRIKE CLAUSE .......coovviiiiiiiiiintienireiesissesstssssssssssnesnsssseenssncenes 7
SENIORITY ..ottt ss s s ss s ssa s saees 8
LAY-OFF ...ttt sses st s ss s s s seeons 8
APPOINTMENTS ...ttt sttt 8
EMPLOYEE EVALUATIONS .......oooiiiniiniiireeieeecseeceenes 9
DISCIPLINE ... ..ottt s s sasnssasae 9
HOLIDAYS .ottt eas e te st s ba g s 9
SAFETY AND HEALTH - .....ccccoovinimiiiiitiieee st 10
OVERTIME ..ottt enne s ssessse st esss b e stesnnene 10
SICK LEAVE ...t sse st saeas 11
VACATION LEAVE.......ooiiiiiiiniin i steeeeenee s steesss st 12
PERSONAL LEAVE.........ccociiiiiiiininiiiti et 14
PAID DETALLS.....ooooiieiceciinineiisi st ensn e en s ss s seees 14
EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE.........ccooiniiniiiiiiireteieieneeeecens 16
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE ........cioviiiiiiieeses ettt 17
TRAVEL EXPENSE ... 17
WAGES ...t s 18
SHIETS .ottt ettt s ss e s e b et sne e 20
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.......coiiiiiiiitireietereesnescienes 20
RULES AND REGULATIONS ......ccoviiiiiiriiiiiniireeesieetesiesesensasiesnnens 24
STABILITY OF AGREEMENT .....c.oooviiiicitieieercineensn e 24
SAVINGS CLAUSE ...ttt st 25
TERM OF AGREEMENT .........cooviiiirimieeicicnieeiesrnnse s 25

Union Dues/Agency Service Fee Authorization
Police Chief's Memorandum on Details, 7/31/2001
Evaluation Form (Police Officer)

Evaluation Form (Police Sergeant)

-1i- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



ARTICLE I
RECOGNITION

The Town recognizes the Union as the exclusive bargaining representative for the purpose
of collective bargaining with respect to wages, hours and other conditions of employment subject
to negotiation pursuant to the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in the
collective bargaining unit comprised of all regular full-time Police patrolmen and Sergeants of the
Town including those certified by the MLRC in Case No. 2989.

ARTICLE 11
DUES DEDUCTION- AGENCY FEE

Section 1 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of Chapter 180 of the Massachusetts
General Laws, the Town shall deduct Union dues or initiation fees (as certified in writing by the Union to
the Town) for unit employees covered by this Agreement, upon employee-signed authorization (Appendix
A). The Town shall transmit total withholdings to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Union or an authorized
agent. Dues shall be deducted once per month in a pay period other than the pay period when health

insurance deductions are made (this clause shall not apply when deductions are made on a weekly basis).

Section 2 By the tenth (10th) day of the succeeding month, the Town shall remit such
deductions to the Treasurer of the Union, together with a list of employees who have authorized dues
deductions. The employee may revoke the authorization for deductions at any time upon written request

to the Town and by filing a copy of such withdrawal with the Treasurer of the Union.

Section 3 The Town shall incur no liability for loss of dues monies after deposit and

forwarded to the Union in the United States mail.

Section 4 Although membership in the Union in not mandatory for any Lancaster Police
Officer, benefits gained by the Union are accorded to all employees represented, therefore, an agency
service fee equal to an amount which is proportionately commensurate with the cost of collective
bargaining and contract and administration shall be paid to the Union by all non-union employees covered
by this Agreement. At the election and upon signed authorization by the employee, said agency service
fee shall be deducted from wages by the Town in accordance with Section 17G of Chapter 180 of the
General Laws of the Commonwealth. Said authorization may be cancelled by sixty (60) days written

-1- TOWN OF LANCASTER

MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



notice to the Town. An employee who does not authorize the Town to make weekly payroll deductions as

provided herein, shall make the agency service fee payment directly to the Union Treasurer.

No employee shall be obligated to pay Union dues or an Agency Service Fee until thirty
(30) days- after completion of his initial training at the Police Academy or school to which

assigned.

Section 5 The Union shall indemnify and hold the Town harmless against any claim, demand,
suit, or other form of liability that may arise out of, or by reason of, action taken by the Town for the

purpose of complying with this article or in reliance of any assignment furnished to the Town.

ARTICLE 111
NON-DISCRIMINATION

Section 1 Reserved.

Section 2 It is mutually agreed that neither party shall interfere with, restrain, coerce, or
otherwise discriminate against any employee in his right to join or assist, or refrain from joining or

assisting any labor organization.

Section 3 Neither the Town nor the Union shall interfere with, restrain, coerce, intimidate or
otherwise discriminate against any employee because of membership or lawful activity in advancing the

interests or purposes of the Union, or non-membership or non-participation in such activity.

ARTICLE IV
RESPONSIBLE UNION- TOWN RELATIONSHIP

The Town and the Union recognize that it is in the best interest of parties, the employees,
and the public that all dealings between them are to be characterized by mutual responsibility and
respect. To insure that this relationship continues and improves, the Town and the Union and their
respective representatives at all levels shall apply the terms of this contract fairly in accord with
its intent and meaning and consistent with the Union's status as exclusive bargaining representative
for all employees and new hires covered by this contract. Their purpose is to conduct themselves
in a spirit of responsibility and respect and of the measures they have agreed upon to insure

adherence to this purpose.

-2- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



ARTICLE V
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

Section 1 Subject to this Agreement and- applicable law, the Employer reserves and retains
its regular and customary rights in the exercise of its function of management and in the direction and
supervision of the Employer's business. This includes, but is not limited to the right to: add or eliminate
departments; require and assign overtime; increase or decrease the number of jobs; change job process;
assign work and work to be performed; schedule shifts; hire; suspend; demote, discipline, or discharge for
just cause; transfer or promote; layoff because of lack or work or funding; establish rules, regulations, job
descriptions, policies and procedures; conduct orderly operations; establish new jobs; abolish and change
existing jobs; determine where, when, how and by whom work will be done; determine standards of
proficiency in required skills; except where any such rights are specifically modified or abridged by terms

of this Agreement.

Unless an express, specific provision of this Agreement clearly provides otherwise, the
Employer, acting through the Police Chief or his/her designee within the Police Department,
retains all the rights and prerogatives it had prior to the signing of this Agreement either by law,

custom, practice, usage or precedent to manage and control the department.
By way of example but not limitation, management retains the following rights:
* to determine the mission, budget and policy of the Department;

* to determine the organization of the Department, the number of employees, the

work functions, and the technology of performing them;

* todetermine the numbers, types, and grades of positions or employees assigned to
an organizational unit, work project, or to any location, task, vehicle, building,

station or facility;

* to determine the methods, means and personnel by which the Department's

operations are to be carried out;

* to manage and direct employees of the Department;

-3- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



¢ to maintain and improve orderly procedures and the efficiency of operations; to

hire, promote and assign employees;
e to transfer, temporarily reassign, or detail employees to other duties;

e to determine the policies affecting the hiring, promotion, and retention of

employees;
e to establish qualifications for ability to perform work in classes and/or ratings;
¢ to lay off employees in the event of lack of work or funds;

e to establish or modify work schedules and shift schedules and the number and

selection of employees to be assigned;

e to take whatever actions may be necessary to carry out its responsibilities in

situations of emergency;

o to enforce existing rules and regulations for the governance of the Department and

to add to or modify such regulations as it deems appropriate;

e to suspend, demote, discharge, or take other disciplinary action against employees
for just cause, to require the cooperation of all employees in the performance of this

function, and to determine its internal security practices.

Management also reserves the right to decide whether, when, and how to exercise its
prerogatives, whether or not enumerated in this Agreement. Accordingly, the failure to exercise

any right shall not be deemed a waiver.

Except as expressly provided by a specific provision of this Agreement, the exercise of the
aforementioned rights, as well as any matter dealing with the administration of the Department,
shall be final and binding.

By making this proposal during regular contract negotiations, or agreeing to discuss a

subject, the Town does not waive its right to implement a change in a working condition where no

-4- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



contrary provision is included in the contract or where a matter of managerial prerogative is
involved, so long as the Town meets its bargaining obligation, if any, over the decision and/or

impact, in good faith to the point of either agreement or impasse.

It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto that the Employer does not have to rely
on any collective bargaining contract with its employees as the source of its rights and
responsibilities and obligations of the employees covered by this contract, that said responsibilities
and obligations are to be determined by the Employer except insofar as they may be specifically
described herein, and that the failure or omission of the patties to outline or delineate in this
contract responsibilities and obligations or employees is not to be relied upon by the latter as

evidence of the fact that such obligations or responsibilities do not exist.

Section 2 It is mutually understood and acknowledged that the concept of "4 on and 2 off
work schedule has been discussed in principle. It is hereby agreed that when the Police Department reaches
a total of eight (8) full-time officers, a committee comprised of the Chief of Police, one Selectman and
one Union member will undertake a study of the question. If the committee votes affirmatively on adopting

a4 on and 2 off schedule, negotiations shall then begin between the Union and the Town.

ARTICLE VI
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Section 1 Definition: The Term "Grievance" shall mean a dispute concerning the application
or interpretation of the terms of this collective bargaining agreement. A claim violation, misinterpretation,
or misapplication of the rules and regulations, written policy, or others of the Massachusetts Civil Service
Commission issued pursuant to its authority under Chapter 31 of the General Laws of the Commonwealth

of Massachusetts.
Section 2 The Grievance Procedure shall be as follows:

STEP 1. The employee and/or the Union shall present the grievance verbally or in form of
a memorandum to the immediate superior officer not later than ten (10) calendar days following
the date of occurrence. The supervisor shall attempt to adjust the grievance informally. A
scttlement of the dispute at this level shall not establish a precedent for the resolution of other or

similar problems between the employee and his immediate supervisor,

-5- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



STEP2. If a grievance is not settled at Step L, it may be presented to the Chief of the Police
Department or his designee, provided that it is reduced to writing within ten (10) calendar days
after the occurrence of the grievance. The Chief or his designee shall grant a meeting within five
(5) calendar days from the date a grievance is presented. A grievance on behalf of any supervisory
officer (e.g. Sergeant) may be presented initially at Step 2, provided that it is reduced to writing
and presented to the Chief within ten (10) calendar days of its occurrence. The Chief or his
designee must provide a written answer within five (5) calendar days from the date of the meeting

between the Union and the Chief.

STEP 3. If the grievance is not resolved at Step 2, the Union may present the grievance to
the Board of Selectmen, provided however, that the grievance has been submitted in writing within
five (5) calendar days of receiving the answer in Step 2. The Board of Selectmen shall provide an
answer within fourteen (14) calendar days.

STEP 4. The Union or Town may bring an appeal from an unsatisfactory decision at Step 3
to an impartial arbitrator within fourteen (14) calendar days of the answer received in Step 3. The
grievance shall be submitted to an arbitrator mutually agreeable to both parties. In the event that
an arbitrator cannot be agreed upon, an arbitrator will be selected under the rules of the American
Arbitration Association. The parties shall share the fees and expenses of the arbitrator equally. The
decision or award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding to the extent permitted by and in
accordance with applicable law specifically including Chapter 31 of Massachusetts General Law,
and shall not abridge or diminish any of the rights or obligations of the Civil Service Commission
pursuant to said Chapter 31, and shall be limited solely to the application and interpretation of this
contract, and shall not add to, subtract from, or modify such contract. The arbitrator shall be urged

to hold a hearing and submit his or her decision in a .timely fashion.

Section 3 Any grievance of a majority of Union members and which concerns the
misinterpretation, inequitable application, violation, or failure to comply with the provisions of this
Agreement shall be filed at the option of the Union at Step 3 of the Grievance procedure without resort to

previous steps.

-6- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOQOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 4 If a decision satisfactory to the Union at any level of the grievance procedure is not
implemented within a reasonable time, the Union may institute a grievance at Step 3 of the Grievance

Procedure.

Section 5 If the Town denies the grievance or fails to respond within any time limit prescribed
at any step in the grievance procedure, the grievant and/or Union may invoke the next step of the grievance
procedure. Time limits may be extended by mutual agreement of the parties. A grievance not initiated or
moved to the next step within the time limits contained in this article shall be deemed waived. Failure of
the Union to appeal a decision within the time limits 5 specified shall mean that the grievance shall be
considered settled on the basis of the decision last made and shall not be eligible for further appeal.

ARTICLE VII
NO STRIKE CLAUSE

Section 1 No employee covered by this Agreement shall engage in, induce or encourage any
strike (whether sympathetic, economic, or otherwise), work stoppage, slowdown, or withholding of
services in the form of a sickout or otherwise. The Union agrees that neither it nor any of its members or
agents will call, institute, authorize, participate in, sanction or ratify any such strike, work stoppage,

slowdown, withholding of services or sickout.

Section 2 Should any employee or group of employees covered by this Agreement engage in
any strike, work stoppage, slowdown, withholding of services, or sickout, the Union shall forthwith
disavow any such strike, work stoppage, slowdown, withholding of services, or sickout, and shall refuse

to recognize any picket line established in connection therewith.

Section 3 In consideration of the performance by the Union of its obligations under Sections
I'and II of this Article, there shall be no liability on the part of the Union or its officers or agents for any
monetary damages resulting from the unauthorized breach of the Agreement as contained in this Article

by individual members of the Union.

Section 4 The Town may impose disciplinary action, including discharge, upon any and all
of the employees involved in a violation of this Article, provided however, that an issue of fact as to
whether an individual has engaged in such activity may be subject to the grievance and arbitration

procedures set forth herein.

-7- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 5 The Town agrees that during the term of this Agreement, it shall not lock out any

employee covered by this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII
SENIORITY

Section 1 For the purpose of this Agreement, Departmental Seniority shall commence for
each employee upon the date of his permanent assignment to his/her classification or rank in the Lancaster

Police Department.

Section 2 For the purpose of Retirement, seniority shall accrue and be broken in accordance
with the Civil Service Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Chapter 31, and rules and regulations

promulgated thereto.

Section 3 Any job classification within the Department represented by the Union will be filled
in accordance with the Civil Service Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Chapter 31, and rules

and regulations promulgated thereto.
Section 4 All seniority date shall be posted in accordance with MGL Chapter 31

ARTICLE IX
LAY-OFF

If the Town finds it necessary to lay off employees, layoffs shall be implemented pursuant
to Chapter 31 of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, also known as the

Civil Service Laws, and any rules and regulations promulgated thereto.

ARTICLE X
APPOINTMENTS

All appointments to the Lancaster Police Department as represented by the Union,
including promotions to higher classifications, shall be in conformance with the Civil Service
Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Chapter 31, and rules and regulations promulgated

pursuant thereto.

-8- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



ARTICLE X1
EMPLOYEE EVALUATIONS

Section 1 All members of the bargaining unit shall be evaluated annually on or about his/her
date of hire, based on the criteria contained in the officer's job description, specific job-related goals, and

the overall mission of the Department.

Section 2 It is agreed that the sole purpose of a performance evaluation is to enhance

communication within the Department and to assess individual training needs.

Section 3 The shift/immediate supervisor will conduct the first level employee evaluation.
The Chief of Police shall be the final evaluator of every unit employee. Employees may provide comments

on the evaluation form with the evaluator present.

Section 4 Probationary employees will be evaluated in accordance with guidelines

established through the Department's Field Training Program, when established.

Section 5 Employee evaluation files shall be maintained in a locked file in the Police Chiefs
Office. A copy of all evaluation forms shall be provided to the Board of Selectmen. All forms shall be
marked "CONFIDENTIAL".

Section 6 There shall be separate and distinct evaluation forms used for Patrol Officers and

Sergeants. Evaluation forms are attached to this Agreement as "Appendix C" and "Appendix D".

ARTICLE X1I
DISCIPLINE

The employer may suspend, demote or discharge any employee for just cause and in
accordance with Civil Service procedures. Probationary employees are specifically exempt from

the "just cause" requirement and may be discharged without cause.

ARTICLE XIIT
HOLIDAYS
Section 1 The Town recognizes and all full-time employees shall be entitled to the following
days as paid holidays: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, President's Day, Patriots Day,

-9- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day,

Christmas Day.
ARTICLE XIV
SAFETY AND HEALTH -
Section 1 The Town shall continue to make reasonable provisions for the safety and health of

its employees during the hours of their employment, and the employees will be expected to cooperate with

the Town.

Section 2 Safety is a concern for the Town and the Union. The Town and the Union mutually
recognize the need for a work environment in which safe operations can be achieved in accomplishing all
phases of work, and the need to promote better understanding and acceptance of safety on the part of all

employees to provide for their own safety, their fellow employees, and the general public.

Section 3 At the discretion of the Chief of Police, union members will be allotted thirty (30)

minutes per shift to exercise in the fitness center of the Police Station

ARTICLE XV
OVERTIME

Section 1 Overtime at the rate of one and one-half times the employee's regular hourly rate

of pay shall be paid for any time worked in excess of forty hours per week.

Section 2 Each work shift (3 shifts daily, 365 days per year) will be staffed by at least one
full-time regular police officer. In the event a full-time regular police officer is unavailable to work an
assigned shift or scheduling difficulties fail to provide a regular full-time officer to work a designated
shift, the Chief of Police will offer that particular shift or tour of duty to another full-time regular police
officer. The Chief shall accomplish this assignment of overtime from a list of all full-time regular police
officers that shall be offered the overtime work on a system of rotation. It is the intention of the parties
that each shift throughout the term of this Agreement shall be staffed by at least one full-time regular
police officer and overtime will be utilized to accomplish this goal. It is further agreed that for the purpose
of this paragraph, the Chief of Police will be considered a full-time regular police officer.

-10- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 3 Employees are guaranteed a minimum of four (4) hours pay for any call back at one

and one-half times (1}4x) their regular rate of pay.

ARTICLE XVI
SICK LEAVE

Section 1

A.Each full-time employee shall have available thirteen (13) days sick leave each
fiscal year accrued on the basis of two hours per week. Sick leave not used in any fiscal year shall
be accumulated from year to year to a maximum for two hundred and forty (240) days. All union
members hired after July I, 2008 shall accumulate a maximum of one hundred and twenty (120)
days.

B. Light Duty Assignments

In the event that an officer has been injured on duty, the Chief of Police at his discretion
may require that officer to perform certain light duty. A Town designated physician shall examine
and evaluate each injured officer and then confer with the officer's own physician to determine
whether or not the officer is capable of performing the specified light duty assignments, if they
disagree, then they shall jointly designate a neutral physician agreeable to both, who will examine
the officer and make a final determination as to whether or not the officer is capable of performing
the specified light duty assignment. Pending receipt of the neutral physician's determination, the
officer shall continue to be granted leave without loss of pay for that period. The cost of the neutral
physician shall be borne equally by the Union and Town. Light duty assignment shall consist of
making and answering radio and telephone calls, filing, making warrant checks, completing
reports, providing arrest information, processing arrest forms and other duties of similar nature.
Light duty assignments shall also consist of preparing and presenting special programs for schools,

clubs and civic organizations. All light duty assignments will take place during the daytime.

Section 2 Upon return to work following a sick leave in excess of four (4) consecutive work
days, an employee may be required to undergo a medical examination to determine his/her fitness for

work. A physician of his/her choice, if he/she desires, may examine the employee.

-11- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



If the appointing authority or Chief has reason to believe that sick leave is being abused,
the appointing authority or Chief may require the submission of satisfactory medical evidence.
Failure to produce such evidence within seven (7) days of such request may, at the discretion of

the appointing authority, result in denial of sick leave for the period of absence.

Section 3 Whenever a holiday falls on a day an officer is regularly scheduled to work and that
officer is legitimately ill on that day, he or she shall be entitled to utilize any available sick leave benefits

and shall receive pay for the holiday.

ARTICLE XVII
VACATION LEAVE

Section 1
Permanent full-time employees are entitled to vacation each year on the following basis:

1. Less than twelve (12) months service as of July 1st: one (I) day of vacation for each
five (5) weeks of service from date of hire to July Ist up to a maximum of ten

(10).days.

2. After one (1) year of service through four and one-half (4 %) years of service:

Ten (10) days.

3. After four and one-half (4 ¥5) years of service and through nine and one-half (9 }2)

years of service: fifteen (15) days.
4. After nine and one-half (9 %) years of service: twenty (20) days.
5. After twenty (20) years of service: twenty-five (25) days.
For point of definition, one week of vacation is equivalent to five (5) scheduled workdays.

Section 2 Insofar as possible, each employee shall be granted a minimum of two (2) weeks
of his earned vacation during the period beginning June 1 and ending September 30% of each year. Each
employee according to seniority in classification shall choose such vacation. All vacation requests will be

submitted by April 1% and confirmed by April 15% of each year.

-12 - TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 3 During a specified vacation period, no employee shall be required to work a regular

tour of duty for himself or another employee.

Section 4 An employee may elect to take his vacation a day at a time, subject to the approval
of the Chief or his designee, which may not be unreasonably withheld. At least twenty-four (24) hours’
notice ‘must be given to the Chief when requesting his approval for a day or night's vacation. Officers
shall request vacation leave in a timely manner. When the weekly work schedule is posted, leave requests
indicated on the schedule shall be considered granted and a senior officer shall not be permitted to displace

another officer from the schedule.

Section 5 An employee who is eligible for vacation under the provisions hereof and whose
services are terminated by dismissal through no fault or delinquency of his own, or by entrance into the
armed forces, shall be paid for any unused portion of his vacation allowance earned in the vacation year
up to the last day worked on a prorated basis during which/ such dismissal or entrance into the armed

forces shall occur up to the time of the employee's separation from the payroll.

Section 6 Upon the death of an employee who is eligible for a vacation under the provisions
hereof, payment shall be made to the beneficiary designated by the employee for Town insurance purposes
in an amount equal to the unused vacation allowance earned in the vacation year during which the

employee died up to the time of his separation from the payroll.

Section 7 An employee who retires on or after J anuary 1* in any calendar year will be paid
for any vacation earned for that calendar or vacation year, less any vacation taken during the fiscal year

of retirement.

Section 8 Reserve officers can be used to fill shifts as required when benefits under this Article
are used, provided one (1) full-time officer is on duty; however, officers have
the right of first refusal to cover overtime triggered by vacation leave..

-13- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



ARTICLE XVIII
PERSONAL LEAVE

Each officer shall be entitled to three (3) Personal days and may accumulate up to forty

(40) compensatory hours, which when used may be re-accumulated to not ever exceed forty ( 40)

hours. In addition, each officer may take five (5) additional days off and designate them to be taken

from accumulated sick leave. Compensatory time shall be used in four (4) hour increments.

The benefits as set out in the preceding paragraph are subject to the following restrictions:

Section 1

(a)
(b)

©

(d

(e)

The benefits are not to be taken on a statutory holiday.

Reserve officers can be used to fill shifts as required when benefits under
this Article are used, provided one (1) full-time officer is on duty; however,
officers have the right of first refusal to cover overtime triggered by
personal leaves.

Officers seeking leave under this section shall notify the Chief or supervisor
no less than four (4) hours prior to their scheduled shift.

The Chief of Police may not deny a personal or compensatory time request,
provided that the request is compliant with paragraph (c) of this article

No two (2) officers can be on personal leave on the same shift.

ARTICLE XIX
PAID DETAILS

Town Details, Schools, Town Hall and Meetings

A

The rate of pay shall be at one and one-half times (1%:x) the hourly rate of

the employee involved.

If said details or special details are cancelled due to inclement weather or
for any reason without at least two (2) hours’ notice to the Police
Department prior to the start time of the scheduled detail, said officer
accepting said detail or special detail shall receive a minimum of four (4)

hours pay at the hourly rate.

The minimum guarantee shall be four (4) hours.

-14 - TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 2

Other Details

A.

Effective July 1, 2020, the Police Detail rate will be the equivalent of the

pay of a police sergeant Overtime rate, plus $1.00.

Emergency Detail Rate. Union members responding to details with less

than 60 minutes’ notice will receive an additional $5/hour above the normal

detail rate.

If said detail or special detail is cancelled due to inclement weather or for
any reason without at least 4 hours’ notice to the Police Department prior to
the start time of the scheduled detail said officer accepting said detail or
special detail, shall receive a minimum of four (4) hours pay at the detail

rate in effect at that time.

The minimum guarantee shall be four (4) hours. All details in excess of four

(4) hours but less than eight (8) hours shall be billed as eight (8) hours.

Time worked in excess of eight (8) hours shall be paid at one and one-half

times (1%:x) the hourly detail rate of the employee involved.

The Town and the Union acknowledge that the Chief of Police possesses
the discretion to determine the appropriate level of service in the Town to
ensure public safety. Therefore, notwithstanding any regulations or
guidelines to the contrary, the Chief of Police has the discretion to require
the presence of a sworn police officer, employed on a paid detail basis, in
all instances where there is a street opening or any work to be done in a
public or at any public function in Town. The Chief shall have the further
discretion to determine the number of officers assigned to any such instance

necessary to maintain public safety.

Non-Town details, between the hours of 6:00 pm and 6:00 am, shall be paid
at the applicable private detail rate plus an additional $10.00/hour.
-15- TOWN OF LANCASTER

MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 3 An administrative surcharge of ten percent (10%) shall be paid to the Town by the
party paying for detail or special detail. This administrative surcharge shall not be reflected in any
payments to the employee working the detail.

Section 4 All paid details shall first be offered to unit members on a rotating basis in
accordance with a roster maintained at the Police Station. Bargaining unit members shall be offered all
available details regardless of scheduled shift. Details shall be filled in the order in which they are
received. It.is the goal of the Department that in-town details are filled by Lancaster officers.

Section 5 Definition: The term "Detail" shall mean any non-municipal function, public or
private, requiring additional manpower in addition to the officers assigned to the regular shift, to include
but not limited to any type of construction work or road work in which the safe flow of traffic is

interrupted.

Section 6 Retired police officers are permitted to perform paid details. Officers will be

assigned details in the following order of priority: Full-time, retirees, part-time/reserve. '

ARTICLE XX
EDUCATIONAL INCENTIVE

Section 1 The Town shall pay for tuition and costs of materials for any training courses taken
by the employee that are mandated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for police officers at the

discretion of the Chief of Police.

Section 2 Effective July 1, 2015, each employee shall receive an additional payment once

each year when the following criterion has been met:

Master’s Degree in an approved Program $5,000
Bachelor’s degree in an approved Program $4,500
Associate’s Degree in an approved program $3,500

! The Town and the Union will make an effort to confirm Town Meeting approval of this amendment to the
Agreement.
-16 - TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 3 Payments made under Section 2 shall be at the request of the employee upon such

verification as the Town may reasonably require.
Section 4 Officers as required by the Chief of Police shall undertake training.

Section 5 At the Officer’s discretion, the payments set forth in Section 2 above may be taken

in one lump sum or in equal payments in three (3) consecutive pay periods.

ARTICLE XXI
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

The Town shall provide a Uniform Allowance per employee to purchase the employee's

uniform and equipment, as follows:

Effective 7/01/2017 $1,000.00
Effective 7/01/2018 $1,150.00
Effective 7/01/2019 $1,300.00

A maximum of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) of the allowance may be used for uniform
cleaning. All purchases require prior approval from the Police Chief. Payments shall be made to
either a vendor or employee, subject to the approval of the Police Chief. A voucher shall

accompany all applications for payment.

During the first year of employment, all new officers shall be granted an additional

one-time uniform allowance of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00)

ARTICLE XXII
TRAVEL EXPENSE

The Town shall reimburse an employee for the use of his/her private automobile at the rate
other Town employees are reimbursed, currently the IRS rate. In addition, should the Town of

Lancaster increase the mileage allowance for any other Town employee, it shall without further

-17- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



negotiation, increase the allowance under this Article to the same amount. Union members will

also be allowed reimbursement of meals at the same rate as all other municipal employees.

ARTICLE XXIII
WAGES

Section 1 PATROL OFFICER WAGES

A. Base wage increases as follows:
Effective July 1, 2020 2%
Effective July 1, 2021 2%
Effective July 1, 2022 2%
See Appendix A

Persons appointed to positions shall be paid at the starting rate, provided however, the Appointing
Authority may authorize compensation at a higher rate on the basis of exceptional qualifications

or a lack of qualified applicants available at the starting rate of pay.
ACTING & PERMANENT SERGEANT COMPENSATION

Upon the appointment of an officer to the position of Acting Sergeant, he/she shall receive
a salary equal to one-half (1/2) the difference between the maximum salary for a Patrolman and
the maximum salary for a Permanent Sergeant. This provision shall only apply when an officer is
appointed to the position of Acting Sergeant and not when occasionally required to perform such

duties. See Appendix A.

Section 2 WORKING OUT-OF-GRADE COMPENSATION

Any officer acting as Chief of Police for more than three (3) consecutive days shall receive
the next highest above his current rate of pay in the grade in which he/she is filling, retroactive to

the first day.
Section 3 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL COMPENSATION

Second Shift:

-18- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Any officer working the hours defined within the second shift (1600 to 2400) shall be paid

the following additional amount:

Effective July 1, 2017 $.45/hour
Effective July 1, 2018 $.50/hour
Effective July 1, 2019 $.55/hour

Third Shift:

Any officer working the hours defined within the third shift (2400 to 0800) shall be paid

the following additional amount:

Effective July 1, 2017 $.80/hour
Effective July 1, 2018 $.90/hour
Effective July 1, 2019 $1.00/hour

Section 4 OFFICER-IN-CHARGE COMPENSATION

The Chief of Police shall designate a Sergeant to post and maintain a schedule of officers
for patrol shifts. The Sergeant will make every effort to ensure supervision on all shifts, If a
supervisor is not assigned to a shift, the senior officer shall be considered the Officer-in-Charge
(OIC). In the event the senior officer refuses to accept the OIC designation, the next senior-most
officer on that shift shall be offered the designation. In the event no bargaining unit member on a
particular shift accepts the OIC designation, it shall not be offered to a Reserve Officer. The
Dispatcher shall be notified of the Officer-in-Charge and the name shall be entered on the shift
log. The OIC will be responsible for all activity on the shift and shall be compensated at the Acting

Sergeant's rate of pay.

Section 5 The Town agrees, if at any time during the term of this Agreement the Town

negotiates a higher total percentage base wage increase for the same period with any other Town

bargaining unit (excluding the public school bargaining units and JLMC awards), at the request of the

Union, the Town will engage in good faith re-opener negotiations.

-19- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 7. All forms of compensation will be made via direct deposit. Town agrees to

submit payments to multiple accounts.

ARTICLE XXIV
SHIFTS

Section 1 SHIFT BIDDING

Work shifts shall be bid and awarded on a seniority basis. The bidding and awards shall
take place three (3) times each year, on or about January 1, May 1, and September 1.

Section 2 MUTUAL SHIFT EXCHANGE

All full-time employees will be allowed to exchange shifts provided it can be done at no
cost to the Town and no reduction in manpower for the particular shift. Prior approval of the Chief
of Police shall be required in each instance where the officer wishes to exchange shifts. When an
officer accepts a mutual swap shift and fails to report to duty due to sickness, the accepting officer
will be charged eight hours sick leave. A Reserve Officer may then fill the shift.

Section 3 DAY SHIFT SUPERVISION

The Supervisor regularly assigned to the day shift (Monday through Friday) shall be a
permanent uniformed officer. A Supervisor, for the purposes of this section, shall include an

Acting Sergeant, Sergeant, Acting Chief, Chief, or other superior officer.

ARTICLE XXV
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Section 1 FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS

In the event any-federal or state law conflicts with the provisions of this Agreement, the
provisions(s) affected shall no longer be operative or binding upon the parties, however, the
remainder of the Agreement shall continue to be in full force and effect. This Agreement and each
of its provisions are expressly made subject to Massachusetts Civil Service Law, Chapter 31, and
in no way are intended to, nor do they in any manner reduce, lessen, diminish, nor impair the rights

and obligations of the Civil Service Commission as set forth in said Chapter 31 of the Civil Service

-20- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The provisions of this Agreement are further
subject to and are governed by all applicable existing and future laws and regulations and

amendments of the Civil Service Laws, which are deemed applicable to this Agreement.
Section 2 UNION BUSINESS

One (1) employee designated by the Union shall be granted reasonable time off to conduct
Union business, subject to the needs of the Department as determined by the Chief. Such time off
shall be without pay and not exceed five (5) days per contractual year, but shall be considered as
time worked for the purpose of determining step increases, if any, and other benefits due said
employees. The Union further agrees that the Town shall not be required to pay time and one-half
to any employee required to fill in for said employee during his absence due to Union business.
No Union representative on duty shall suffer a loss in pay while attending any Union-Town
Meeting. The Union agrees that the provisions of this Article will not be abused and the Town

agrees that requests for time off for Union business shall not be unreasonable denied.
Section 3 AMENDMENTS

Any provision of this Agreement may be amended, modified or supplemented at any time
by mutual consent of the parties hereto, without in any way affecting any of the other provisions
of this Agreement. In the absence of such mutual consent, the parties agree that this agreement
represents the full Agreement of the parties on all matters which are negotiated or which could
have been subjects of negotiation. No such amendment shall bind the parties hereto unless made

and executed in writing by the parties hereto. -
Section 4 LEAVE OF ABSENCE

The Chief may recommend leaves of absence without pay for any reasonable purposes for
a limited period, however, not to exceed three months. Thereafter, such leaves may be extended
or renewed up to a maximum total period of one (I) year. All such leaves shall be subject to review

and approval of the Board of Selectmen.

-21- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 5 MILITARY LEAVE

All employees who are in the National Guard or in the Armed Forces Reserve will be paid
the difference between their regular pay and their military pay for up to fifteen (I5) working days

per year for any time spent on temporary duty.
Section 6 BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

Up to four (4) days paid leave shall be granted by the Chief to an employee for any work
days missed due to the death of his father, mother, child, spouse, domestic partner, sister, brother,
parent-in-law, or grandparent. Union members will receive a funeral day for the death of their aunt,

uncle, or first cousin.
Section 7 COURT TIME

1. Any member of the bargaining unit who attends any session of Court in his capacity as
a police officer at a time when he would not be regularly scheduled to be on duty shall be paid at

time and one-half.

2. A minimum guarantee of four (4) hours pay at time and one-half shall be granted in all
cases where the time was less than four ( 4) hours except in the case where the four hour period
overlaps with a scheduled shift at which time the officer will be paid according to the regular

schedule during shift time.
Section 8 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE

The Town will furnish all members of the bargaining unit with Twenty Thousand Dollars
($20,000.00) Life Insurance and Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000.00) Accidental Death Coverage
on or off duty. Upon the employee's retirement, the Life Insurance will be reduced to One

Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) and the Accidental Death Coverage will be discontinued.

-22- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



Section 9 HEALTH INSURANCE

The Town's contribution to all "rate saver" HMO plans shall Eighty Percent (80%)
Effective 6/1/2011. The Town's contributions to all "legacy" HMO plans shall be Seventy Percent
(70%) effective 7/1/2011.

Section 10 RESIDENCY

Employees are not required to live within the boundaries of the Town of Lancaster, but
shall be required to live within fifteen (15) air miles of Lancaster Town Hall. An employee shall
also be required to have a telephone in his residence and the number maintained on a list at the

Police Station.
Section 11 DAMAGE TO VEHICLES

The Town will pay an officer up to $300.00 for a vandalism loss if the officer can
demonstrate that it was vandalism incurred at the Lancaster Police Station and compensable under
the Standard Massachusetts Automobile Policy as a vandalism claim and that the vehicle has
vandalism coverage. Payment shall be made only to the auto repair shop that provided the repairs.
The Officer must agree to use reasonable effort to ascertain the identity of the vandals and seek
their conviction. Restitution shall be assigned to the Town of Contract. The Officer must present

a bill from the repair shop verifying that it was the result of vandalism and the total repair cost.

Section 12. Town agrees to pay for a bargaining unit member’s MA License to Carry a

Firearm.

Section 13. Town agrees to pay for any mandated or approved (by the Chief) training that

any member is required to attend.

Section 14. The Department, on a voluntary basis, will train and provide a less than lethal

force option, specifically Tasers, to fulltime police officers only.

-23- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



ARTICLE XXVI
RULES AND REGULATIONS

Section 1 The parties agree that they will meet to discuss implementation of new rules and
regulations for the Police Department, subject to the parties’ respective bargaining obligations under
M.G.L. c. 150E.

Section 2 The Rules and Regulations of the Lancaster Police Department are those set forth
in the "Manual of Rules and Regulations".

ARTICLE XXVII
STABILITY OF AGREEMENT

Section 1 The failure of the Town or the Union to insist, in any one or more incidents, upon
performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, shall not be considered as a waiver or
relinquishment of the rights of the Town or the Union to future performance of any such term or condition,
and the obligations of the Union or the Town to such. Future performance shall continue in full force and

effect.

Section 2 The provisions of this Agreement supersede any conflicting or inconsistent rule or
other regulation promulgated by the Department. In the event that any mandatory statute(s) (as
distinguished from Permissive Statutes) relating to the members of the Police Department, -provides or
sets forth benefits or terms in excess of or more advantageous to the employee than the benefits or terms
of this Agreement, the provisions of such statute(s), to the extent not forbidden by law, shall prevail. In
the event this Agreement provides or sets forth benefits or terms in excess of or more advantageous to the
employees than those provided or set forth in such statute(s), the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail

to the extent permitted by law.

Section 3 Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, it is
expressly understood and agreed that an employee governed by this Agreement may bring to the attention
of the Board of Selectmen through the grievance procedure all matters which fall within the scope of

working conditions and work practices. A grievance filed under this shall not be subject to Step 4. -

-24 - TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



ARTICLE XXVIII
SAVINGS CLAUSE

If any Article of this Agreement shall be held invalid by operation of law or by any court

of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby.

ARTICLE XXIX
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be in effect July 1, 2020, and shall continue in force through June

30, 2023, except as otherwise provided herein.

Should either or both parties desire to modify this Agreement, they must notify the other
party in writing at least ninety (90) days prior to the annual anniversary date of the Agreement that

a modification is desired.

In the event such notices are given, negotiations shall begin no later than seventy-five (75)

days prior to the anniversary date of the Agreement.

In the event notice of a desire to modify is not received by the required time, the present
contract provisions shall automatically be extended for one (I) additional calendar year. In the
event negotiations begin for a modification of this contract and the parties fail to reach an
agreement on or before the current expiration date, the contract shall remain in effect until a

successor agreement is reached.

-25- TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agreement has been executed this __ day of in the
Year 2022.

FOR THE TOWN OF LANCASTER FOR THE MASSACHUSETTS COALITION OF
POLICE, LOCAL 203, AFL-CIO

Chair, Selectboard

Clerk, Selectboard

Member, Selectboard

Dated: Dated:

-26 - TOWN OF LANCASTER
MCOP, Local 203
2020-2023 Police CBA



POLICE FY21 - FY23

FY21 PATROLMEN
7/1/2020 | AcCADEMY ACADEMY | 1ST ANNIVERSARY | 2ND ANNIVERSARY | 3RD ANNIVERSARY
TRAINING | COMPLETION | ACADEMY COMP | ACADEMYCOMP | ACADEMY COMP
2.00%| 25.97 27.30 28.04 29.10 30.29
7/1/2020 ACTING PERM
SGT SGT
2,00%| 32.61 35.36
FY22 PATROLMEN
7/1/2021 | ACADEMY ACADEMY | 1ST ANNIVERSARY | 2ND ANNIVERSARY | 3RD ANNIVERSARY
TRAINING | COMPLETION | ACADEMYCOMP | ACADEMYCOMP | ACADEMY COMP
2.00%| 26.49 27.84 28.60 29.68 30.90
7/1/2021| ACTING PERM
SGT SGT
2.00%| 33.26 36.07
FY23 PATROLMEN
7/1/2022 | AcaDEmy ACADEMY | 1ST ANNIVERSARY | 2ND ANNIVERSARY | 3RD ANNIVERSARY
TRAINING | COMPLETION | ACADEMY COMP | ACADEMYCOMP | ACADEMY COMP
2.00%| 27.02 28.40 29.17 30.28 31.52
7/1/2022 ACTING PERM
SGT SGT
2.00%| 33.93 36.79







SIDE AGREEMENT BETWEEN MASSCOP LOCAL 203 POLICE UNIT AND TOWN OF
LANCASTER

The parties acknowledge the Town's right to revoke its acceptance of the Civil Service statutes
under NAGE Local RI-162 v. Labor Relations Commission, 17 Mass. App.Ct. 542 (1984) and
its duty to negotiate the impact of such revocation on terms and conditions of employment. In
the event the Town revokes its acceptance of the Civil Service statute, the following shall

apply.
1. EFFECT OF REVOCATION PROCESS AND PROCEDURES

Pursuant to G.L.c. 4, Section 4B(e), the revocation of the Town's acceptance of G.L. ¢. 31, the
Civil Service statute, shall not affect any civil service ri ghts created or attained because of the
Town's initial acceptance of G.L. ¢.31.

2. Seniority

a. For employees appointed before the removal of the Department from Civil Service, the
Civil Service definition of seniority shall continue to apply for purposes of layoffs and any
resulting demotions and all other contractual purposes, except as may be provided otherwise in
specific language in the parties’ current Collective Bargaining Agreement ("CBA").

b. For employees appointed after the effective date of removal from Civil Service, seniority
shall be based on the date the employee was appointed to the position being filled. In the
event two or more officers are appointed on the same date, seniority shall be determined by
the original date of their application to the Town.

3. Layoff andRecall

a. Employees appointed prior to the Town's revocation of the Civil Service statute shall
maintain all rights regarding layoffs, recall, inclusion on the re-employment list, and lateral
transfers, and the procedures under M.G.L. c. 31 governing such matters and any appeal
rights shall continue to apply.

b. For employees appointed after the removal of the department from Civil Service, the term
"layof” means a reduction in the number of positions due to a lack of work, lack of funds or
abolition of position that results in the separation of employment of one or more employees. In
the event of a layoff, the least senior employee or employees shall be laid off first. In any
such case, five (5) days' advance notice of the contemplated layoff shall be given to the
employee in writing; a copy of such notice shall also be given to the Union. Student officers
shall be laid off first, followed by probationary employees. A laid-off employee shall have
recall rights fora maximum period of five (S) years. Recall shall be in order of seniority with
the employee with the highest levelof seniority having first right of recall. Notice of recall
shall be via certified mail to the employee's last known address. A recalled employee shall
notify the Chief of Police within fourteen (14) calendar days of mailing of the recall notice of



his or her intention to return to the Police Department. Any person refusing or failing to
exercise such recall opportunity within such fourteen (14) day period shall be deemed to have
waived his or her right of recall permanently and absolutely. Employees must be available to
work within twenty-one (21) calendar days of receiving notice to be eligible for recall. This
requirement may be waived with the agreement of the Chief of Police. Prior to returning to
work, a recalled employee may be required to undergo a physical examination, physical
abilities test or such other examination or investigation as the Chief of Police deems
necessary and appropriate. If, based on the results or such examination or investigation the
Chief of Police rescinds the offer of recall, he shall provide the employee with a written
statement of his reasons for the rescission. This rescission may be subject to the grievance and
arbitration provisions of the contract.

Laid off employees will be responsible for maintaining any required licenses or certifications,
provided that laid off employees are allowed to attend department training sessions, if available, at
no cost to the employee or the Town. Laid off employees will be allowed to attend courses which
involve a cost provided- they pay their portion of the costs. Laid off employees who attend such
Town-sponsored training sessions and/or courses shall, as a condition of attendance, sign a Release
of All Claims on a form provided by the Town indicating that they are participating on a voluntary
basis and not as employees of the Town and, except in instances involving gross negligence on the
part of the Town, they accept all risks associated with participation in the program.

2. Discipline



a. Employees appointed prior to the removal of the Town from Civil Service shall retain
their right to appeal discipline imposedunder M.G.L.¢. 31, § 41 to the Civil Service Com
mission . If an officer is decertified by the POST commission, the officer will follow the POST

appeal process

b. After the revocation of the Civil Service statute, the Town and the Union agree that the
"just cause" standard under M.G.L. c. 3 1, § 41 and the procedures applicable under that
section, as interpreted by the Civil Service Commission and the Commonwealth's
appellate courts, shall continue in effect for employees who have completed a
probationary period of one (1) year performing the full duties of a sworn police officer.
After the appointing authority decides on a disciplinary action under§ 41 (whether it is
his/her action, or a decision on appeal of a departmental suspension), the Union, but not
an individual employee, will have thirty (30) days to invoke arbitration by notifying the
Town Administrator in writing and specifying in said notice the basis of the appeal.
Within ten (10) days after receipt of said notice, the Union shall file a Demand for
Arbitration with the American Arbitration Association. The Arbitrator shall apply the
same "just cause" standard set forth in M.G.L. c. 31 , §41.

3. Promotions



The parties acknowledge that promotion procedures must be adopted to govern
promotions to fill vacancies which occur after the effective date of the removal of the
department from Civil Service and/or after pending promotions have been completed . The
parties have agreed to the following policy regarding promotions:

PROMOTIONS

This policy applies to promotions for sworn personnel only.



The Lancaster Police Department's commitment to developing employees to take on increasing
levels of authority, responsibility and leadership is embodied in promotions. Eligible candidates
have an opportunity to apply and participate in the promotion process as set forth in this policy.

Promotions are based upon the merits of the individuals and their personal performance in the
promotion process, and never on seniority alone or favoritism. A promotion is an investment
in the future, not only for the department, but also for the employees who will be supervised
and guided by the promoted member.

POLICY:

It 1s the policy of this Department to recommend promotions based upon an employee's training,
experience, credentials, and merit. The Select Board are the Appointing Authority.

No employees will be denied promotion based upon any discriminatory criteria, including, but
not limited to, their sex or sexual orientation, race, religion, nationality, or union membership.



PROCEDURES:

Promotions of sworn personnel to the rank of Police Sergeant and Lieutenant are processed under
the authority of the Select Board through the Human Resources Director or other designee.
His/her duties shall include:

Posting written announcements of any scheduled promotional opportunities.



1. Coordination with any companies or consultants contracted to participate in the
promotion process shall be offered by a neutral third-party exam vendor unless otherwise
agreed upon by both the Town and the Union.

2. Protecting the integrity of the promotional process by ensuring that all promotional
materials, documents, scores, and completed evaluations remain confidential and keptina

secure location; and

3. Maintaining copies of active promotion lists. The test will be scored (however that is
done by the company utilized) and all Officers who achieve a score of 70 or above will be
placed on an eligibility list based on their score. The person at the top of the list will be
determined by the highest score achieved on the exam. All Officers who achieve a test score of
70 or above shall be offered an interview.

4. Interviews shall consist of at least three members; one shall be a police department
Supervisor. One member shall be the Chief of Police and one member shall be a member of the
Selectboard. There may be as many as five total members and a graded sheet will be kept by
each interviewer and maintained with the Promotional materials. The same questions shall be
asked to each candidate, including any- written questions, or scenarios. All interviewers shall
evaluate the response in a numbered grade and shall be kept as a matter of record.

5.The overall rating systemshall consist of 80% written test and 20% interview.



Testing and scoring materials shall not be left unattended for any period. Materials not under the
immediate and direct control of a person authorized to possess them shall be kept in a secure
area approved by the Human Resources Director or other designee.

Promotional materials shall be retained as required by law. These include:

1. Interview questions and score sheets; and



2. Assessment Center questions, exercises, evaluations, and other related materials.

Notice of a Promotional Exam

The Chief, or his/her designee, shall advise all affected personnel of an upcoming promotional
exam no less than 180 days in advance of the test date by:

1. Posting the notice in a prominent place; and

2. Forwarding the notice to supervisors to be read at roll call.



Officers out sick or injured, on administrative or other leave, oron active military duty, or
otherwise not likely to receive notice shall be mailed a copy of the examination notice.

A reading list of textbooks will be made available to all personnel at no cost to the Town. The
uniform allowance can be used to purchase promotional material. The reading list will not be
changed less than 180 days prior to an exam. Questions on case law and statute law will not
consider law changes occurring less than 90 days prior to the exam.

Eligibility






To be eligible for promotion to the rank of Sergeant the candidate must be a permanent
member of this Department with a minimum of 1 year of completed service as a full-time
Patrol Officer or Detective. To be eligible for promotion to the rank of Lieutenant the candidate
must be a permanent member of this Department with a minimum of 1 year of service as a
Sergeant. In the event the Department does not have one or more candidates available, the
Town may open the eligibility to the next lower rank.

If applicable, a written law exam will be pass/fail (a score of70 is required to pass). Passing the
exam will admit candidates to the next phase of the promotion process, which may include one or
more of the following

Assessment Centers

Candidate Interviews

An oral board approved by the Town will conduct candidate interviews. Interviews shall be
conducted from a prepared list of questions and the board will rate responses.



Candidate Selection



The Chief of Police shall make a recommendation,for promotion from the list of eligible
candidates based on the following criteria:

1. Job related experience.

2. Performance evaluation in his/her present position (including contributions to the
department).

3. Results of Assessment Center (if utilized)

4. Attendance record.

5. Supervisory evaluation of the employee's promotion potential.



6. Sick leave record.

7. Formal education.

For: Mass COP Local 203 For: Townof Lancaster

Date:_/ /







#3







Dear ivria

There is currently about 80 arces of DCAM property that the town is interested in the potential purchase
of the land and building for redevelopment.

I have drafted an article for your review and correction if needed and | would also appreciate if you
could provide a motion.

Thanks

Jeff Nutting



Article

To see if the town will vote to authorize the Select board to file Special legislation for the purpose of
entering into a Land Sale Agreement with The Commonwealth of Massachusetts for the land and
building(s} located at 0 Common Road, Lancaster consisting of 80 acres more or less, or act in any
manner related thereto.

Motion



1/27/22, 1:21 PM Public Search

PROPERTY SEARCHY¥ CONTACT us ®@
Profile PARID: 1470390000000040 MUNICIPALITY: LANCASTER  LUC: 922 -
1of1

Sales gﬂ;\SSACHUSETTS COMMONWEALTH 1 by cOMMON RD PARCEL YEAR: 2022 ——
Owner History Property Information Actions
Land = Printable Summary
Residential Property Locatian: 0 OLD COMMON RD @ Printable Version
Commercial Class: E-EXEMPT Reports
OBY-Detached Structure Use Code (LUC): 922-DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, DIVISION OF Y

District: MA147 - LANCASTER 355"5 E*EO;'
Enrorises Deeded Agres: 80.0000 i g
Permits Square Fest: 3,454,800 COM PRC
Values

Owner
Map
Sketch Co- Zip  Deed

ketc Owner owner S Address State o o

Photos MASSACHUSETTS BOSTON C/0 DCAM 1 ASHBURTON MA 02108 /
Plctometry COMMONWEALTH OF PLACE

Disclaimer
The municipalities make no representations or warranties as to the suitahility of this information for your particutar purpese,
and that to the extent you use or implement this Information In your own setting, you do so at your own risk,
The Information provided herewith is sofely for your own use and cannot be sold.
In no event will the Commonweatth of Massachusatts be liable for any damages whatsoever, whether direct, consequential, incidental, special
or claim for attorney fees, arising out of the use of or inability to use the Infarmation provided herewith,

Copyright 2021 Powered by lasWorid Public Access

mapubIicaccess.tylerhost.net!damIetslda&alet.aspx?mode=proﬁIeall&UseSearch=no&pin=147’0390000000040&ju1=MA1 47

"

1"






Kathi Rocco
%

From: lvria Fried <ifried@miyares-harrington.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Kathi Rocco; Jeff Nutting

Cc: Alexandra Rubin; Rian Rossetti

Subject: Re: DCAMM

Attachments: DCAMM Property.pdf

Hello Jeff and Kathi,

I think this matter is worthy of additional discussion. Generally, the process for acquiring land from the state is
as follows:

e DCAMM determines that the property is surplus to current and foreseeable needs of state agencies,
sending notice of such determination to each town in which the property is located.

* Aselect board that received such notice may request that DCAMM hold a public hearing to
determine whether the property is surplus to current or foreseeable public uses of public agencies
and whether the town may have a public use for the property.

e DCAMM conducts a public hearing to consider reuse restrictions, including additional restrictions
not required by the legislature, and publish a draft of such restrictions for public comment.

» DCAMM and/or the municipalities petitions the legislature for permission to dispose of the
property for direct public use of a public agency for more than 5 years, including any recommended
reuse restrictions on the disposal of the property.

» Ifauthorized by the legislature, DCAMM may dispose of the property pursuant to any reuse
restrictions imposed by the legislature, and any additional restrictions it wishes to implement.

HERE is a link to an article addressing the Town's potential acquisition of the 63-acre Industrial School For
Girls property and an additional 20 acres comprising a former piggery and wetlands. The article summarizes
the Sept. 29 meeting of the Select Board. Lisa Verrochi, DCAMM Senior Project Manager, presented at that
meeting.

Ms. Verrochi shared that the sale would be part of DCAMM's Sale Partnership Program. Briefly, the goal of this
program is to develop currently vacant or underutilized properties. Under this program, land is sold to a
municipality for a nominal amount. The municipality then develops the land for sale or lease. The Sale
Partnership Program requires the municipality to share the proceeds of any future sale or lease of the land with
the State. See, e.g., Chapter 64 of the Acts of 2015 (North Reading is required to allocate the sale or lease
proceeds between the town and the Commonwealth in equal shares). In exchange, DCAMM provides advice
and support throughout the marketing and bid proposal process. Ms. Verrochi stated that Lancaster would
receive 50 to 70 percent of any sale or lease proceeds, depending on how the property is used.

As noted above, inclusion in the Sale Partnership Program is generally dependent on having at least a tentative
idea of how the municipality will use the land. To the extent that the Town keeps any of the land for municipal
use (i.e., does not develop the land for private sale or lease), DCAMM would appraise the portion of the land
being used for municipal purposes, and the Town would need to pay DCAMM for that portion of the land.

The article also mentions an MOA with Mass Historic. In my mind, this MOA should be finalized before Town
Meeting votes to acquire the land.



There are environmental concerns on site. A power plant is scheduled for demolition in July of 2022, There are
also underground and above ground tanks and lines (underground may be gone). I would encourage the Town
to perform an environmental assessment. DCAMM may have already done one. If that is the case, the Town
should request a copy for an independent review.

If the Town still wants to move forward with the acquisition at this time, I need to understand which parcel(s)
is for sale. Your notes indicate that the sale is of a single 80-acre parcel only. However, Ms. Verrochi has this
parcel as being 83 acres. Moreover, as you can imagine, the school site grew over time. Thus, there are
numerous deeds going back to 1850. Ms. Verrochi shared that DCAMM's legal department would provide a
property description. We should get this information from DCAMM. It is necessary for the Town Meeting
Warrant and the article's motion.

The article's motion language will need to include a draft of the legislation that the Town's legislative delegation
will submitted to the legislature. The article notes that DCAMM will supply a draft of the legislation. Do we
have this already?

As we discussed last week, you were going to speak with Alix about this matter. Were you able to connect with

her? It would be helpful to know where we are in the process. Should we schedule an internal
call? Alternatively, I could reach out Ms. Verrochi and set up a time for us all to discuss.

Let me know what may work on your end.

Ivria Glass Fried

MiyaresHarrington - Local options at work

Miyares and Harrington LLP

40 Grove Street » Suite 190

Wellesley, MA 02482

Cell: 617.874.7948 | Office Direct Line: 617.804.2427 | Main: 617.489.1600
www.miyares-harrington.com

From: Kathi Rocco <KRocco@lancasterma.net>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Ivria Fried <ifried@miyares-harrington.com>

Cc: Jeff Nutting <JNutting@lancasterma.net>

Subject: DCAMM

Good Morning Ivria

Jeff Nutting asked that | forward the attached DCAMM Property to you for your review.

As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Best,
Kathi

Kathleen (Roce
Executive Assistant / Records Access Officer
Lancaster Select Board



telegram.com | TELEGRAM & GAZETTE

THE ITEM

Lancaster and state moving forward on
Industrial School For Girls property sale

Sara Arnold Item Correspondent
Published 2:25 a.m. ET Oct. 7, 2021

LANCASTER - The pace may be glacial, but things are moving forward with the Division of
Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) property formerly known as the
Lancaster Industrial School for Girls on Old Common Road.

The shuttered campus bordering the RFK school facility and the agricultural land to its east
makes up around 83 acres. The former piggery and wetlands north of Route 110 next to the
Bolton Flats adds another approximately 20 acres.

DCAMM recommends the Sale Partnership model, which would see the land and its
buildings sold to Lancaster for a single dollar.

“You guys are driving the bus,” said Lisa Verrochi, DCAMM senior project manager, at a
Sept. 29 special Selectboard meeting. Sale proceeds to a developer would be split, with
Lancaster receiving 50 to 70% of any sales, and any holding costs paid by Lancaster deducted
from proceeds.

The town does the marketing, takes proposals and decides on which developer to sign a
contract with. However, DCAMM provides advice and assistance throughout the whole
process.

Any part of the property that remains unused would be part of the original dollar. Portions
of the land that go to municipal use, such as ballfields, open space or town offices, would be
appraised at a low rate for that restricted purpose.

The backup water well that the DPW wants to place in a corner of the agricultural land would
be municipal use.

It could also be used for 100% affordable housing developed directly by Lancaster for that
restricted permanent use within the dollar price. Verrochi suggested mixed affordable



housing would be better built by a developer to get the sale funds to both the town and the
state.

“Property doesn’t usually get sold for a buck,” said Stephen Andrews, director of real estate at
DCAMM. “It has to be in the public good and bring benefit to the town.” He said he wants to
“get (the property) into productive use.”

Some buildings can be renovated for new uses; some are in such poor condition that they
need to remain mothballed or be demolished.

The former reform school for girls is also on the Historic Register and thus must meet
requirements of the state’s historical commission.

The property will be extensively documented by Mass Historic, which will walk it and enter
into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) that there will be some requirement for
preservation. Verrochi said this is sometimes photos on public display, sometimes more.

She explained that the MOA will be executed at the same time as the contract for the transfer
process, and any developer would be expected to follow the MOA with Mass Historic as well.

Reuse will not fully be able to begin until the power plant is demolished in 2022 and the last
of the DCAMM offices at the site move in 2023. Given that these dates are later than at the
previous Selectboard meeting DCAMM attended, further delays may be possible.

Specific uses would have to be discussed as part of the plan for moving forward that the town
needs to make with DCAMM, although a complete plan is not needed right away for all the
land to start using some of it.

It’s a “very preliminary discussion,” at the “methodical slow pace of town and state
government,” said Selectman Alix Turner, the board’s liaison to DCAMM. She said it would
also require “community support and planning.”

To go forward, Lancaster’s delegation in the state Senate and House have to file legislation
for the disposition of the property from DCAMM to Lancaster under the terms of the Sale
Partnership Model agreement. DCAMM will provide draft legislation next.

After Andrews gets DCAMM’s presentation cleared for public view, due to the different state
departments involved with it, it will be placed on Lancaster’s website.

“Hopefully we can work something out” to improve the view and get more money in town

coffers, Verrochi said.



website

ALERTS Show Coronavirus Update ¥

Sale Partnership Program

The Sale Partnership Program is a new Commonwealth - Municipal Land Disposition
Model that allows a municipality to purchase and market (to private development
community) former state surplus real estate assets that have significant economic
redevelopmen

When the municipality resells/leases all or a portion of the asset, the net sale proceeds are shared between
the Commonwealth and the municipality. Throughout the reuse planning, marketing and resale contract
negotiations, DCAMM is available to provide technical assistance to the municipality.

JT Berry Site, North Reading



Overview:

Two parcels totaling 36+ acres of vacant land were sold to the Town of North Reading by DCAMM in 2015.

The Town sold a 34-acre parcel to Pulte Homes in 2017. Pulte is currently developing 450 units of 55+, market-
rate condominiums in nine buildings. One building is 80% occupied; the remaining eight buildings are
expected to be completed by 2024.

Additional Information:




Address: Rte. 62, 1 mile east of I-93
Land area: 2 parcels; 34 acres, 2+ acres
Status: 34 acres being redeveloped by Pulte homes; 2+ acres remaining in Town of North Reading ownership

Please note: Property descriptions are approximate. Information subject to change.

Westborough State Hospital



Overview:




A 90t acre parcel was sold to the Town of Westborough by DCAMM in 2014. The Town of Westborough sold
the parcel to Pulte Homes in 2018. Pulte is currently constructing 700 units of 55+ housing, known as
Chauncy Lake by Del Webb.

Additional Information:

Address: 288 Lyman Street, Westborough, MA
Land area: 90+ acres

Status: Site under development

Please note: Property descriptions are approximate. Information subject to change.

Medfield State Hospital



Overview:




A 90z acre parcel was sold to the Town of Medfield by DCAMM in 2014. The town is currently engaged in a
planning process to determine future uses.

The former Medfield State Hospital was designed by Pitt Wentworth and developed between 1896 and 1912.
The parcel includes 64 structures and is listed in the National and State Registers of Historic Places.

Additional Information:

Address: 45 Hospital Road, Medfield, MA

Land area: 90+ acres

Status: The Town of Medfield is currently engaged in a planning process.

Please note: Property descriptions are approximate. Information subject to change.

CONTACT
DCAMM Office of Real Estate Management

Address
1 Ashburton Place, 15th floor, Boston, MA 02108
Directions (https://maps.google.com/?q=1+Ashburton+Place%2C+15th+ﬂoor%2C+Boston%2C+MA+02108)

Phone
617-727-8090 (tel:6177278090)






Acts (2015)

Chapter 64

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE COMMISSIONER OF CAPITAL
ASSET MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE TO CONVEY
CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND IN THE TOWN OF NORTH
READING TO THE TOWN OF NORTH READING.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in
General Court assembled, and by the authority of the same as follows:

SECTION 1. Notwithstanding sections 32 to 37, inclusive, of
chapter 7C of the General Laws or any other general or special law to
the contrary, the commissioner of capital asset management and
maintenance may convey to the town of North Reading the parcels of
land located at 102 Lowell road and 104 Lowell road, which parcels
are shown on North Reading Assessors’ map 14 as lot 148, consisting
of 2.49 acres, and on North Reading Assessors’ map 7 as lot 2,
consisting of 34.21 acres, respectively.  The exact location and
boundaries of the parcels to be conveyed shall be determined by the
commissioner and agreed to by the town after the completion of a
survey. The use of the parcels to be conveyed to the town shall not be
restricted to use for general municipal purposes or other specific uses;
provided, however, that the town may so restrict the parcels at a later
date, in accordance with any applicable general and special laws. The
parcels shall be conveyed by deed without warranties or



representations by the commonwealth.

SECTION 2. As consideration for the conveyance of the parcels
pursuant to section 1, the town of North Reading shall pay to the
commonwealth certain costs incurred after the closure of the facility
including, but not limited to, the cost of capital expenditures and
operating expenditures incurred by the commonwealth to improve,
maintain, replace or repair the parcels conveyed to the town, including
land, infrastructure and improvements, but not including costs
associated with the closure or demolition of the facility and the
environmental remediation of the facility or parcel as determined by
the commissioner of capital asset management and maintenance and
agreed to by the town. The town may pay the amount so determined
by the commissioner and agreed to by the town upon its purchase of
the parcels pursuant to section 1 or the town may pay the amount so
determined in 10 annual payments pursuant to section 20A of chapter
58 of the General Laws.

SECTION 3. If the town of North Reading sells or leases any
portion of the parcels described in section 1, the net proceeds from
such sale or lease as determined by the town and agreed to by the
commissioner of capital asset management and maintenance shall be
allocated between the town of North Reading and the commonwealth
in equal shares; provided, however, that the commissioner may agree
to reduce the share of the commonwealth’s proceeds to not less than
30 per cent of the net proceeds in order to provide certain incentives to
the town of North Reading to sell or lease some or all of the parcels
described in said section 1 expeditiously or to facilitate the
development of some or all of the parcels in accordance with smart
growth principles promulgated from time to time by the governor and



the secretary of energy and environmental affairs. In the event that the
net proceeds as so determined are a negative amount, the
commonwealth shall not be required to make any payments to the
town of North Reading. If the town of North Reading sells or leases
any portion of the parcels described in said section 1, the
commissioner shall send a report to the inspector general detailing the
terms of the sale or lease, any incentives authorized by the
commissioner and the commonwealth’s share of the net proceeds.
SECTION 4. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the
contrary, the town of North Reading shall pay for all costs and
expenses of the transactions authorized in sections 1 to 3, inclusive, as
determined by the commissioner including, but not limited to, the
costs of any surveys, appraisals, recording fees and deed preparation
related to the conveyances and for all costs, liabilities and expenses of
any nature and kind related to the town’s ownership of the parcels;
provided, however, that such costs may be included for the purposes
of determining the net proceeds of the town’s sale or lease of any
portion of the parcels described in section 1. Amounts paid by the
town of North Reading pursuant to section 2 shall not be included for
the purposes of determining the net proceeds from a sale or lease.
SECTION 5. (a) If the town of North Reading does not complete a
purchase of the property pursuant to section 1 on or before December
1, 2015, then notwithstanding sections 33 to 37, inclusive, of chapter
7C of the General Laws or any other general or special law to the
contrary, the commissioner of capital asset management and
maintenance may sell, lease for terms of up to 99 years, including all
renewals and extensions, or otherwise grant, convey or transfer to
purchasers or lessees an interest in the property described in said



section 1 or portions thereof, subject to this section and on such terms
and conditions that the commissioner considers appropriate. In
making any such disposition pursuant to this section, the
commissioner shall use appropriate competitive bidding processes and
procedures. At least 30 days before the date on which bids, proposals
or other offers to purchase or lease a property, or any portion thereof,
are due, the commissioner shall place a notice in the central register
published by the state secretary pursuant to section 20A of chapter 9
of the General Laws stating the availability of the property, the nature
of the competitive bidding process and other information that the
commissioner considers relevant, including the time, place and
manner for the submission of bids and proposals and the opening of
the bids or proposals.

(b) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the
grantee or lessee of all or any portion of the property described in
section 1 and subject to this section shall be responsible for costs and
expenses including, but not limited to, costs, associated with deed
preparation and recording fees related to the conveyances and
transfers authorized in this section as such costs may be determined by
the commissioner.

(¢) The commissioner may retain or grant rights of way or
easements for access, egress, utilities and drainage across any of the
parcels described in section 1 and subject to this section and across
other commonwealth property contiguous to any of the parcels, and
the commonwealth may accept from the town or developer such rights
of way or easements in roadways or across any of the parcels to be
conveyed or transferred for access, egress, drainage and utilities as the
commissioner considers necessary and appropriate to carry out this



section.

(d) No deed or agreement for the sale, lease, transfer or other
disposition of the property or any portion thereof subject to this
section executed by or on behalf of the commonwealth shall be valid
unless the deed or agreement contains the following certification,
signed by the commissioner:

“I, the undersigned commissioner of capital asset management and
maintenance, hereby certify under penalties of perjury that I have fully
complied with the relevant provisions of general and special law in
connection with the property described in these documents.”,

Approved, August 5, 20135.






#4







Commonwealth of Massachusetts

DEPARTMENT oF HOUSING &
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Charles D. Baker, Governor 4 Karyn E, Polito, Lt. Governor € Jennifer D. Maddox, Undersecretary

LOCAL INITIATIVE PROGRAM
REFINANCING YOUR FIRST MORTGAGE OR OBTAINING A SECOND MORTGAGE

Dear Local Initiative Program (LIP) Homeowner:
The following is a summary on how to refinance your first mortgage or to obtain a second mortgage under
LIP. We wish to emphasize that before you may close on a new first or second mortgage, the
Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) and your municipality must review
your written request to refinance and issue a written approval.
To begin the review process, please email or mail the following information to DHCD and your municipality:
1. The completed Refinance Request Form (attached)
2. Complete copy of an Appraisal Report for the property, completed by a certified residential

appraiser. The home should be appraised as a MARKET RATE property and the appraisal
report should be no older than 120 days past its completion date.

3. Required information from your lender:

* Loan Commitment Letter or other document stating the new loan terms, including:
ol Interest Rate
o Loan Type (i.e., Conventional, Fixed)
o Rate Lock Expiration Date
o Points
o Length of Loan (i.e., 15-yr, 30-yr)
o APR (Annual Percentage Rate)

* Most current mortgage statement(s) showing amount of all current debt on the
property

The above documents should be emailed to bertha.borin@mass.gov or mailed to the following address:

Department of Housing and Community Development
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300
Boston, MA 02114
Aitn: Bertha Borin, LIP Program

PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MAY NOT CLOSE ON YOUR NEW LOAN WITHOUT WRITTEN
RECORDABLE CONSENT FROM DHCD AND YOUR MUNICIPALITY. OTHERWISE, YOU WILL BE
OUT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LIP.

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 www.mass.gov/dhed
Boston, Massachusetts 02114 617.573.1100



NEW FIRST AND/OR SECOND MORTGAGE GUIDELINES

Your proposed new or first second mortgage must meet these guidelines:

*

Have a fixed interest rate through the full term of the mortgage

Have a current fair market interest rate no more than two (2) percentage points above the
current MassHousing rate. For the current MassHousing Rate, please call 617-854-1000.

Have no more than two (2) points

Have a loan amount no greater than 97% of the Maximum Resale Price* (applies to first
mortgage refinance)

Have a loan amount of the combined first and second mortgages no greater than 97% of
the Maximum Resale Price (applies to second mortgages)

* The Maximum Resale Price is derived by using the formula that appears in your LIP deed rider.

For more information or to inquire about the status of your request,

please contact Bertha Borin of DHCD'’s Division of Housing Development at

617-573-1309 or bertha.borin@mass.qov




RECEIVED
JAN 24 7077

Closing Attorney:

M E M o R A N D U M Board of Selectmen

TO: Chris Jee/Caitlin Loftus/Elaine Leung/Thomas Barry

FROM: Bertha Borin

DATE: January 21, 2022

RE: LIP refinance request for 63 Meditation Lane, Unit 4A, Lancaster

Closing Date: ASAP

Rate Lock Expires: January 10, 2022

Owner: Ana B. Morel

Address 63 Meditation Lane, Unit 4A, Lancaster, MA 01523

Appraisal: $166,000

Discount Rate: 53.3%

MRP: $88,478 (too low; set at original purchase price of
$128,000)

97% of MRP: $124,160

Balance of current mortgage: ~ $61,669

DHCD Mortgage: Yes __ No _X_

Any other liens on property: Yes _ No _X_

New Loan amount: $124,160

Loan Terms: 15-year fixed @ 2.75%, O points

Lender: TD Bank, N.A.

Total debt after loan: $124,160

Town approval letter in file: In process

Janine Atamian

Premier Title & Escrow
165 Silver Lake Avenue
Providence, Rl 05909
866-943-8566
docs@ptecompany.com




LIP REFINANCE REQUEST FORM
Please complete this form and return with your refinance documents

Owner Name: Ana B Morel
Address: 63 Meditation Lane Lancaster MA 01523
Phone: 978-407-6449 Email: anamorel26@gmail.com

Amount Requested: _165,000.00
Home Improvements

Reason for Request
(i.e., better interest
rate, cash out, etc.):

Lender: TD Bank
Lender Contact: Name: Debbie Gunter
Phone: 803-996-7057 Email:  deborah.gunter@td.com
Closing Firm: Premier Title & Escrow (NC)
Attorney Contact: Name: Janine Atamian
Phone: 866-943-8566 Email:  docs@ptecompany.com
About the Unit: #/Bedrooms: 7 One X Two O Three O Four
Monthly Condo or HOA Fee: 138.00

The following information is required from your lender:

1. Loan commitment letter or other document stating the new loan terms, including:
Interest Rate

Loan Type (i.e., Conventional, Fixed)

Rate Lock Expiration Date

Points

Length of Loan (i.e., 15-yr, 30-yr)

APR (Annual Percentage Rate)

2. Appraisal or other evidence used by lender to determine MARKET value

3. Most current mortgage statement(s) showing all current debt on the property

O 0000

(o]

Your proposed new or first second mortgage must meet these guidelines:

Have a fixed interest rate through the full term of the mortgage

Have a current fair market interest rate no more than two (2) percentage points above the current
MassHousing rate. For the current MassHousing Rate, please call 617-854-1000.

Have no more than two (2) points

Total debt on the property may not exceed 97% of the Maximum Resale Price — to be determined by
DHCD

PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MAY NOT CLOSE ON YOUR NEW LOAN WITHOUT WRITTEN
RECORDABLE CONSENT FROM DHCD AND YOUR MUNICIPALITY. OTHERWISE, YOU WILL
BE OUT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LIP PROGRAM.



VIIl.  APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS






Town of Lancaster

Board of Appeals

Lancaster, Massachusetts 01523

January 28, 2022

Re: Board of Appeals Applicants for Open Alternate Member Positions

Lancaster Select Board

At the Board of Appeals January 27, 2022, meeting the Board discussed the two applicants
Dennis Hubbard and Eric Jakubowicz. The Board is recommending that Eric Jakubowicz be
appointed to the two-year term and Dennis Hubbard to the one-year term.

Jeanne Rich
Board of Appeals Chair



Kathi Rocco

= — ==
From: jeanne rich <jeannegrich@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:17 AM
To: Kathi Rocco
Subject: Fwd: Zba

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: jeanne rich <jeannegrich@gmail.com>
Date: Sun, Jan 16, 2022 at 7:58 PM

Subject: Re: Zba

To: Eric Jakubowicz <jakubowicz.ej@gmail.com>

Thank you Eric. | will request you be appointed for the 2 year seat.

On Sun, Jan 16, 2022 at 7:37 PM Eric Jakubowicz <jakubowicz.ej@gmail.com> wrote:
Sorry jeanne not sure why it didn’t go through. | will send it to you tomorrow soon as | get to my computer at work. |

: will send it to you. Thanks jeanne

I
|

|

| Sent from my iPhone

!

i >0nJan 14, 2022, at 10:00 AM, jeanne rich <jeannegrich@gmail.com> wrote:

(>

l > Hi Eric

[ >

; > If you are interested in the zba please send me your request asap. We have other people looking for the seats and |
| do not want you to lose your opportunity

P>

. >Jeanne



Please forward this to the board members. My comments to Kathi Rocco are below. If the board agrees or disagrees
please have them get back to you tomorrow as the BOS are meeting Wednesday.

Thanks,

jeanne

---------- Forwarded message ---—-----

From: Eric Jakubowicz <eric@brooksideequipment.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 17, 2022 at 3:29 PM

Subject: Zba

To: jeannegrich@gmail.com <jeannegrich@gmail.com>

Hi Kathi,

I have attached the request from Eric Jakubowicz to be appointed to the ZBA. | would recommend that he be appointed
to the 2 year seat. Eric is familar with the town as he currently serves on the agricultural committee. He is also familar
with zoning from his position with the Bolton Fair and 20+ years in construction. | have not consulted with the other
board members on these applications but will ask Deb fro feedback from them.

Thank you,

Jeanne Rich

Eric Jakubowicz

Purchasing & Sales

Brookside Equipment Sales

60 State Rd Phillipston, MA 01331
Cell: 508-328-4827

Office 978-249-4600




From: Eric Jakubowicz

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 11:21 AM
To: jeannerich@gmail.com

Subject: Zbha

To Lancaster Zoning Board of Appeals,

My name is Eric Jakubowicz. | have lived in the town of Lancaster for 44 years and am interested in a
position on the board of appeals. The zoning board of appeals fits in with my schedule so that | think that | can
help out and be of use to the town. Thank You Eric Jakubowicz

Eric Jakubowicz

Purchasing & Sales

Brookside Equipment Sales

60 State Rd Phillipston, MA 01331
Cell: 508-328-4827

Office 978-249-4600

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Kathi Rocco

From: Jason A. Allison

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 5:50 AM

To: Dennis

Cc: Kathi Rocco; Jeff Nutting

Subject: Re: Volunteer Opportunities-Zoning Board of Appeals Associate Member
Hi Denis,

Thank you for reaching out. I'm sorry for this situation. | have cc’d our Town Administrator Jeff Nutting so we can try to
resolve this situation.

I can say the process of appointments never seems to be smooth. That’s not an excuse for this situation. It’s more that
all of us in the town want it to go smooth, but it never seems to be that simple for us. 'm general I think it’s a challenge
for volunteer boards to be seamless in the process. | know from my perspective personal lives often get in the way of
efficiency. | am always trying to improve on this front.

Regardless, the Select Board and town office will work with the ZBA to help move this forward in a more timely manner.

Thank you again,
Jason

On Jan 24, 2022, at 5:52 PM, Dennis <pi1319@hotmail.com> wrote:

Jason

Hope all is well. 1 wanted to follow up on my application for one of the two open positions on
the ZBA. Can you please elaborate on the tabling of my nomination and what the process

may be moving forward. Since there are currently two open positions listed on the Town’s
vacancies page, | was surprised that the addition of a second candidate would delay the
fulfillment of the first position. | was further surprised that during the SBM last Wednesday you
mentioned that the ZVA would like to interview a new candidate before making a
recommendation. This was especially shocking as no member of the ZBA has engages win any
conversations with me informal or formal since my application was submitted. And | had only
had one email exchange with Jeanne back in December when | reached out express interest in
contributing to the ZBA and inquired on qualifications. As stated in my letter of application, I'm
happy to meet in person/by phone to discuss my qualifications or answer any questions.

I know last week's meeting was long and that the boards has a lot on the agenda, bit Is also like
to recommend that next time a candidate is up for consideration, that a representative of the
board let them know that their nomination approval is on the agenda (I only fond out when the
Agenda was posted and had to scramble to become available).

The town is in need of volunteer’s so it’s a shame when we don’t take the opportunity to
welcome new faces.

This is also an opportunity to add the perspective of a long- time resident that was lived in both
South and North Lancaster.

Please share with the Select Board



Sincerely
-Dennis Hubbard
258 Grant Way

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of the Town of Lancaster Massachusetts and subject to
the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, section 10. When writing or responding, please remember that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record and not confidential.



Kathi Rocco

From: Monica Tarbell <m.dibenedetto10@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 6:01 PM

To: Kathi Rocco

Subject: Recreation Committee Vacancy

Attachments: Rec Committee. pdf

Good Evening,

David Carr had recommended | connect with you in an effort to fill one of the recreation committee vacancies. Please
see the attached request letter and let me know if there is anything else you may need from me.

Thank you!
Monica Tarbell
310 Hilltop Rd, Lancaster, MA 01523



January 26, 2022

Monica Tarbell
310 Hilltop Road
Lancaster, MA 01523

Lancaster Board of Selectmen

RE: Lancaster Recreation Committee Vacancy
695 Main St

Lancaster MA 01523

To Whom it May Concern,

My name is Monica Tarbell, and | have lived in the town of Lancaster for the past 10 years. |
have children that attend Lancaster schools and that have become actively involved in town

activities.

It has come to my attention that there are vacancies on the Recreation Committee and Id like
to be considered to fill one of those vacancies. | am excited to take on a more active role in my
community and help bring a voice to the families with children in town.

| would greatly appreciate consideration for this position.

Sincerely,

Monica Tarbell
Resident, Town of Lancaster



